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[~ " mo:  DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)

(ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAIL INQUIRY UNIT,
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION)

( FROM: SAC, WFO (62-10995) (RuUC)

— .- HOUSE SELECT_COMMITTEE_ON
_ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
"RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

ReButelcal 9/27/78.

Enclosed for Bureau is original and three (3)

copies of LHM reporting interview of SA JOHN J. MCBREEN -
by HSCA Staff Counsel. /idj
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In Reply, Please Refer to

A
C

” L“I‘J'NITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU~OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D.C. 20535
October 6, 1978

HQUSE SELECT COI"MITTED
Ol ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

On Septermber 27, 1978, €A John 7. RAldhizer III,
Congressicnal Inquiry Unit, I'BIIQ, tclephonically advised
that the INovce Acsassinetions Cormittee desired to interview
Srecial Agent (SA) John J. lMcBreen, Vashington Pield
Cffice as scon as possible regarding investigative leads
covered by SA McBreen during the MURKIN investigation
while assigned to the Miami Division.

Cn Sentember 28, 1978, lexk A, Speiscr, Staff
Counsel, Touse Assassinetion Corvitteoe, House Puilding
hnnex 12, Vachington, D.C. (WDC), intcrviewed SA cBrecn.
Iiter furniching bockercund irforraticr such os none,
date of birth, hcse afdress, etc., Cfpeiscr irguired ac
to tre length of sssicnwent in Nieri and type closgifications
worked., It sos pointed out to Spciser thet althcuch
he vas essigned to the Accountince Squad, S MckBreen worked
evclusively Civil Righte Mattcore, perticularly “police
brutelity"” type violatione. Rfter discussing these nettors
bricefly, Sreisecr displayed a photccopy of a Miarml telctype
beorine the iritials JCM. The teletype rerportcd ¢ contect
vith ¢ Mr. Summcerficld (ph), who, ecceording to Speiser,
was a former Burcau and local police department informent,
nov deccased. SA licBreen digsclaired any knovledge of
the teletype nescage end further identified his Cureau
initialg os JJM. With this disclesure, the interview
’as terminoted.

AN SN

B R N

This docuniert contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions
of the FRI, It is the property
of the FRI, arnd is lcaned o

your agency; it end its contents
are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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1 - Mr. Heller - Enc.

} y T ¥ "
};; LS o ' .
‘ RN pRAN S &
‘ 1 - Mr. Long - Enc.
WREDERAL GOVERNMENT 1 - Mr. Foster - Enc.
The Assistant Attorney General 1 - Mr. Mintz - Enc.
Criminal Division . October 18, 1973
Attention: HMr. Robert RKeuch
2 - Mr. Coulson - Enc.
Director, FBI

Q
HOUSE SELECT COIZIITTEE O ASSASSINATIONS

In accordance with Attorney Gemeral Oxder
C 116-56, this mermorandum advises that Spceial Agent
4 John J. MeBreen of the Washington Field 0ffice was
interviewed September 25, 1878. A wnerorandum set-
ting forth Mr. McBreen's account of this interview
is enclosed for your information.

Enclosure
//
£
" ’,I ’
1 - Persomnel file - John J. McBreen - Enclosure T
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. + Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
* Dep. AD Inv.
5 JF JUSTICE ~ Asst. Diry
EEDER/f BUREAU O INVESTIGATION w A, Savs,
! L - w Crint. Invey,

‘ Ident.

M emorandum

TO“ : The Director DATE: 9-28~78  Plon. & Iffp.
. Rec. Mgnt,
Tech. Servs.
‘ / 1 - Mr. Adams TmmmS
| FROM © TLegal Counsel Risiadocs 1 - Mr. Boynton F%fR EZZ
% 1 - Mr. Mintz Dlrect:rn:S:cy_.
| (7 1 - Mr. Moore
SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 1 - Mr. Ingram
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ol 1 - Mr. Best
<. 1 - Mr. Bassett
g AT 1 -~ Mr. Foster
5TT INTOTIATION Cn“l e i 1 - Mr. Colwell
v L__ NI 18 UnviolSROEED XS 2 - Mr. cguvf:on
m\\\‘b\o B y
1 - Mr. Heller

PURPOSE: The purpose of this memorandum is to advise of the receipt of a
letter from captioned Committee alleging that the Bureau improperly handled
information furnished by the Committee.

DETATILS: By letter dated 9-26-78 (attached) to the Attorney General,
Attention: Judge Webster, G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director_of-
captioned Committee stated that the Committee furnished information td the
Bureau concerning ''possible physical harm" to two Committee witnesse$ v
and information regarding the planning of a bank robbery. He alleged /-
that during the course of the Bureau's interviews with Oliver Patterson; Jr.,.
and Clarence Haynes they were advised that the Committee was the source

‘\ of the information furnished about them. The letter from the Committee
states that Patterson alleges that he was told by the Special Agents
interviewing him that the Committee was the source of the information

» and that Clarence Haynes was also in danger. The Committee further
alleged that contacts were made with media representatives by the FBI
stating that the Committee was the source of the information furnished and
regarded the information as frivolous.

It is to be noted that the Committee advised Patterson that the
Bureau would contact him prior to his contact by the 1nterv1ew1E§MAggnts.
-2 - )17 2 /A6
Mr. Blakey bellevgﬁé'hat these allegatlons endan exed&thlr source
and suggest 'that serious err®xs in professional Jngment have occurred. g0
: B4 0CT 277 1978
The attached letter from captioned Committee was orally
acknowledged by SA Ronald Heller, Legal Counsel Divisiofry~ons S=2we Sy
Mr. Blakey was advised that an inquiry was being made and subsegue

contact would be made with him concerning his allegatlons.? Yeedss. REWs
RECOMMENDATIONS . is 1 ested that the at;gga‘ l type be approved, )
< CAAE] S ;‘% @
' / Q& PPROVE Crim lrw Plan. & Insp, ) Y ,\
.z’nclosures (2) Director deﬂ AN Re%fg:ws \» \r
RH.Jm],J, (13) Assos. DT, bt -"\:e;gxx:sngw . yr » \fr
1 353 23 L — Lﬁb"mow Publlc ATS. G, %O"Q “ ?\

: N
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. employees in the Criminal Investigative

b . e ui s ’ i)
2 - e -at R v
JA».,.I" v . , : 1Y o -
"

z 5 n .,

randum 'fromssLegal, COunsel mlv1s{on to The Director
House Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA)
U.S. House of Representatives

It is requested that Mr. Boynton interview employees in the Press
Office concerning the allegations that contact was made between the
Bureau and media representatives in Washington, D. C., regarding the
information the Committee furnished. An affidavit is requested from any
employee who was in contact with media representatives regarding the

above. .
Adm. Serv, Layal Caun, "ﬂ‘ts zgf:
on, 0 Inso,

Crim. Inv. =\
Ditector Rac, tient, -
peco~ DIrFo e~ fdeat. Tu,n Servs. ~
oy 83 r%‘)ﬁ* intel, T e
Lap. AD Ind Leboratory Pab»sc Aits.oft.”
A—— S

It is requested that Assistant Director

P

APPRQVED:

Moore personally interview
Division who had knowledge of
this information furnished by the Committee. Affidavits are to be
furnished by any employee having similar media contact. Affidavits
are to be obtained from Special Agents Krahling and Carey as to any

media contact on their parts and as to whether in their telephone calls

);%’/

Q;v

on 8-2-78 to the St. Louis, Springfield and Kansas City Offices they
orally cautioned these Offices not to attribute the information to
the Committee. It is to be noted that teletypes referencing these
telephone calls contain such a precautionary statement.

>
s , Adm. Serv, Le~al Ceun, W’ &
APPROVED: Crim. Inv. ﬁ Pian, 2 Insp,
Director o, Maat,
Asros, 00 fcant, Tech. Servs, ™™ 43
Dap, AD AdPY. el malnpr T Ig\
Dep. ADInv. — Leberalory  puplic Alfs. OFf. 0
L.
oﬁ

It is requested that Assistant Director Mintz interview employees
in the Legal Counsel Division who had knowledge of this information.

P
APPROVED: Adm. Sarv, Lezzl Coun, "3%2 %1’
Crim. Inv._E Piaa. & ingo,
(hracter ) st Ron, M-et, -—;—-—-——-———-
Ags0z, Dir, iy Tech. Servs.
Dep, AD A e . el
Dep, AD Inv. Leboratory PubhcAsfs.'Off.__

5.

@_EV

DocId:

It is recommended upon the completion of the above inquiry
that Associate Director Adams have a conference with Mr. Blakey
regarding this matter

W}. APPROVED: Adm. Serv, Legal Coun. ‘)ﬂ! W;
Crim.inv._ Y= Plan. 3 tnsp.
mrectar . Rec, Ment,
fsear, deat, Tech. Servs,
nap. ADA m"”“'__.______ Traimeyg
Dep, AD In¥/ ~  Laberatory _ pyplic Afrs, 0T
wes
Page 6

32989742




x
Py
"‘iv". L

ML

. X 1’; A Assoc. Dir.
'ﬁl ; ) ’\‘ . Dep. AD Adm, ____
{, % Dep. AD lnv, _____
f:\‘ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Ass: Diy -
o M FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs.
Crim. lnv,
emomna’um e
Intell.
Laboratory
TO * The Director '’ . DATE: 10/20/78 :le::.lfol::;. _
d Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Serys.
FROM : 14)\ T
Mr. Boy ?ﬁo/n Pub
4 ) Telephoje
Diggetdr's Sec Y —
SUBJECT: 6—

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

€y

" PURPOSE

To record the fact that personnel of the Public
f Affairs Offiece that communicate with the press have been inter-
viewed in connection with an alleged leak of information.

DETATILS

I have talked to the. following members of the Public
Affairs Office who deal with the press concerning the allegation
of Mr. G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director of the HSCA.
The allegation of Mr. Blakey is that contact was made between
the Bureau and what he describes as "trusted acquaintances in the
media" in Washington who informed Mr. Blakey that information
concerning a committee witness had been leaked to the media. -~

!

‘
hed

Thomas B. Coll
T. J. Harrington

he ‘ "-r-r\ v m7~'1x-':*?ﬂh
David E. Cassens IU?L T‘w { : G b
Stephen D. Gladis 2 H”‘ Lmb.lmw
Jeffrey W. Maynard Dm;E‘N\\%

All of the above, as well as myself, deny we leaked
any information concerning this matter to anyone at any time,
including members of the media in Washington, D. C.

REC2 (9

" RECOMMENDATION

D;;f

.For information.

% %

1 - Mr. Adams 1 - Mr. Best s OCT o 197
1 - Mr. Mintz . 1 - Mr. Bassett  efm, G
1 - Mr. Moore 1 - Mr. Foster . @\ ™. i
1 - Mr. Ingram 1 - Mr. Colwell G:%\\ o )gﬁl BE%N
1 - Mr. Coulson 1 - Mr. Heller A ',ﬁ(%f,pﬁse .
1 - Mr. Boynton ‘ ‘fsém_sgv, it Legal Coun.

ARPROVED: Crim.lav. —____  Plan. & |nsp$
HAB:asg npN\ Bisgeterl4? e
(12) hesee. B 1 Toaivag

3’33 Kg ﬁ\‘%m public Alts, Off,

MY A 188§y U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
DocId: 32959742

FBi/DOJ
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* T L ) ' i Assoc. Dir,
» \ G MADA({m- .
“ w ) DEP-(AD mv. s N

KCOP@ 429622302 X v €., JAsstD

? Adm Serv,
‘ ?éimi\mv.
] en
RR HaQ 230c178 2 372 intel
5 Laboratory
DE KC & RECEWVED” Legal Coun.
, / - FEDRR Ms‘,%%i%ouu Plan, & Insp;
R 2szzo0z OCT 78 coa?a%gfgfrxoas SECTION koo Ment. 17

FM KANSAS CITY/(175-64)
TO DIRECTOR ¢62-117290) ROUTINE
C BT

UNCLAS EF T O

ATTENTiON. CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS MANAGEMENT
DIVISION%USE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS.

RE FBIHQ TELETYPE DATED OCT. 19, 1978.~ l?““'

BY LETTER TO ALBANY DATED OC. 28, 1977, CAPTIONED
"DESTRUCTION OF FIELD FILES AND RECORDS", FBIHQ ADVISED
ALL FIELD OFFICES THAT NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS

AND DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE HAD GRANTED APPROVAL FOR THE
FBI TO REDUCE THE RETENTION PERIOD FROM TEN YEARS TO.
FIVE YEARS FOR CLOSED CRIMINAL &ILES MAINTAINED IN FIELD
OFF1CES. @/ VR AR EVE /ng
THIS FIELD FILE DESTRUCTION PROGRAM WAS MANDATORY. ™ 1:9
1 NOV 1978

KANSAS CITY, IN COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATED FILE
TSI EE

I

DESTRUCTION PROCEDURES, DESTROYED KC FILE 137-4947 ON

\\
i

DMV A 21078 st e
L ERNENE T pnwoe

H¥ 55039 DocId:32989742 Page §
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PAGE TWO KC 175-64 UNCLAS E F T O

JAN., 7, 1978, SINCE THIS CRIMINAL FILE HAD BEEN CLOSED
; FOR MORE THAN FIVE YEARS,

SAC BILL D. WILLIAMS, NOW ASSIGNED TO MIAMI, WAS
RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSURING THAT MANDATED FILE DESTRUCTION
WAS CARRIED OUT INCLUDING THE CRIMINAL INFORMANT FILE IWN
QUESTION CONSISTEHT WITH EXISTING INSTRUCTIONS,

BT

HQ FOR ONE 2962234 AND HOLD FOR TWO
fLB¥ 55039 DocId:32989742 Page 9
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- /o B Assoc. Dir,
Dsp. AD Adm.
} Dep.ADInv. 7
. Asst, Dir.:
SE0G@5 30823277 Adm. SeFv,
?Jim{ Inv,
ent, ~—
RR HQ O —
Laboratory
DE SE Legal Coun. i -
g'an.wzl& Insp. ™ >
ec. Mgnt. "
R 2723247 OCT 78 T&n§2é?zzé%i
Training
il SEATTLE (86-2940) () , Telephons fon.

Directonjs Sec'y

"TJO DIRECTOR FBI (62-117290) ROUTINE

BT

UNCLAS
o -
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA).

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, OCIOBER 23, 1978.

GEORGE BEN EDMOND SON INTERVIEWED IN WALLA WALLA, WASHINGTON,
OCTORER 27, 1978, AND WAIVER OBTAINED. PREVIOUS SEATTLE FILES {o
RE EDMONDSON 88-5458, DESTROYED OCTOBER, 1973, AS A RESULT OF (
DESTRUCTION PROJECT 3 AND 137-1589 DESTROYED' FEBRUARY, 1978, ON
DESTRUCTION PROJECT PER BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS JANUARY 17, 1S78. z
AIRTEL WITH ORIGINAL WAIVER AND FD-3@2 FOLLOW. ‘ .

o | Jyz?

REC-2 éa M.:? /aé?

2o 0CT 31 1978

- @“Q\! 41. 44\978 ;r:r'- I" 10 .,.sm.a..r re __.,:,Y‘ "‘“T')
? - Lot Lo Uavuban.: \ 42

DATESNSN\®\___B
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. "ot e essoc. Dir.

T . ® - e

s . “NITED STATES GOVERNMENT ~* UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst, Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs,

Memorandum | s

intell,
Rithaed E. Lowe - Loty
TO : Assistant Director DATE: 11/2/78 tﬁfﬁﬂp
Administrative Services Di ' Rec. Mgnt.
A~ Tech. Servs.
Trainin
FROM : -Legal Couns Public Affe, OF,

Telephone Rm.
Director's Sec’'y

SUBJECT: g%USE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

" PURPOSE :

t “

(:J The purpose of this memorandum is to advise of
the request made by captioned Committee that Daniel E.
Brandt (former SA) and John L. Duffy (SA, Criminal
Investigative Division, FBIHQ) be released from their
employment agreement in order that they may be interviewed
by captioned Committee in connection with the FBI's investi-
~gation into the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

DETATLS ¢

By letter dated 10/24/78 (copy attached),
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director of captioned
Committee, requested that Daniel E. Brandt (former SA, y
Milwaukee Office) and John L. Duffy (SA, Criminal Investi- /
gative Division, FBIHQ) be made available for staff it A7
" interview concerning their investigation into the death of ¥

Dr. Martin Luther Klng, Jr.

o ——

The above former and present employees, prior to
being interviewed by the Committee staff, will be contacted
by a representative of the Legal Counsel Division who will
advise them of their release from their employment agreement
and will provide them with a briefing as to the scope and
limitations of,the interview.

7

Enclosure /mm{ns‘m‘ - ) i . d A-: “‘;f:‘:—“\ﬁ CTATTON C(\arm‘Twa—,\D
) - = ¥ LLUZIN IS Unolidng
1 - Mr. Bassett (Enclosure) DATZR O g&ﬁN&@%DNfg%
Attention: Mr. Foster
1 - Mr. Mintz (Enclosure)
1 - Personnel File of Daniel E. Brandt '(Enclosure)
1 - Personnel File of John L. Duffy (Enclosure)
2 - Mr. Cdoulson (Enclosure)
1

—) Mr. Heller (Enclosure) ﬂ REC‘Z é;);ﬂmm&@/

(C@‘TINUED - OVER)

=

e ]_5 1978 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on th Payrol! Savings Plan F81/D0J
WW¥ 55039 DocId:32989742 Page 11 A
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Memorandum to. the Assistant Director
Administrative Services Division

Unit, Records Management Division, FBIHQ.

RECOMMENDATION :

None. For information.

4 Py ED: Adm. Serv,
\ Direcior
pssoc. Di dent,
Dep. AD Intell.
SR, . T
Dap, AD I, —-—  Laboratory

B

HW 55039 DocId:32989742 Page 12

Re: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

The original of the letter from captioned
Committee was sent to Mr. Robert L. Keuch, Deputy Attorney
General, Criminal Division, Department of Justice.

The remaining requests set out in the referenced
letter will be responded to by the Congressional Inquiry

Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.

Rec Mant. ~
Tech. Servs. e
Training %
Public Affs. Ot e

——
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ARICHARDSON PRIYER, M.C. SAMREL L DEVINE, OMIO :

P L R RS B TSR

WALTCR €, FAUNTRCY, D.C. GYCWART B, MCKINNEY, CONH, 4~
ATUENNTBRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF,  CHARLES THONC, NLOR, i O~ Q ~ }/
CHRISTOPHER J, DGDD, CONN, HAROLD §. SAWYER, 3ICH, .,
-
HAROLD E, FORD, TCHN. 5’-""“:"'iltauﬂng

FLOYD 3. FITMIAN, 6D Select Committee on
ROBERT W. EDGAR, FA, ) i}
.S, Houge of Repreomiatives

* 3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDSS, ANNEX 2
" WASHINGTON, D.C. 32515

(202) 225-4624

October 2%, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

;. Attention: Mr. Robert Keuch
. Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room Zi13 -

Dear Mr. Attorney General:
In connect:.on with the investigation zy this Committee

into the circumstances surroundlng the dszth of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., .the assistance of the Fsferal Bureau of

A Investigation is requested in regard to itke following
-e%: matters: ,
D 1) Prepare for delivery, copies of the fingerprint
iy cards taken during the course of the MURKIN
by Investigation for the followizg:
N
, (‘” a) James Earl Ray
v b) Gerald William Ray .
XY c)} John Ray
X
%‘ 2} Photographic copies of the foii a'ﬂng identified

by the MURKIN "Q" numbers:.

a) Q-405 (Indian Trails payreil check)
b) Q-398 (Indian Trails payrcil check)

AL

<D P2
i%f/ﬁ///zp’

3) Make available for teiephone interviews:

a) S.A. John L. Duffy (Racins}

-: ‘\;\‘ ‘ “ ' b) S.A. Daniel E. Brant (Milwaukee)

ERER N T

7 - ‘:\: Your prompt attention is greatly appzeciated
S | »
B \\ ‘ _ | S:anerezy,
N 7 et SRk

G, Robext Blake
Chief Coansel and Director.

= /<)

HHI 55~039A4 nunéRig%g;Pe plexr ENCLOSURY Cg ’ //’)‘72‘) 2
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0-93 (Rev. 4-26~78)

: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE _ p
151. _FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION b : - .
COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM ;
A, | -
pace 1 oF 2 , ~
DATE CLASSIFICATION - - PRECEDENCE
Atk 11,/K/78 UNCLAS E F T 0 PRIORTTY

$FOSLIPP SLIDE HQ #0051 311%ATYEEP 071523Z NOV 78

L‘E/> START HERE

FmlFM DIRECTOR FBI {k2-117290%F

C\}'O_TO FBI ST. LOUIS {100-1780L} PRIORITY
BT

14|UNCLAS EF T 0

o

| HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCAZ.

12| BUDED NOVEMBER 9+ 197&.

- BY LETTER OCTOBER 31. 1978. THE HSCA. WHICH IS CONDUCTING
10L. INVESTIGATION INTO THE ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING. JR-.
| REQUESTED DELIVERY OF ™ANY ST. LOUIS FIELD OFFICE FILES IDENTI-

"/
O

=

DO "NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

B%FIED AS KING SECURITY- FOR THE PERIOD COVERING JANUARY. 19k 4/f:
 THROUGH DECEMBER- 19E&." ACCORDING TO A PREVIOUS INVENTORY(?

6| KING FILES BY FBI HEADQUARTERS {FBIHQ}- ST. LOUIS FILES

| 100-17801 PERTAINS TO THE SECURITY INVESTIGATION OF KING-
4L ST. LOUIS PROMPTLY REPRODUCE ONE LEGIBLE COPY OF EACH

| SERTAL CONTAINED IN FILE 100-17801 FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1-

2/ 1963+ THROUGH DECEMBER 31. 19k&. FORWARD MATERIAL TO REACH

FBIHA+ ATTENTION CONGRESSTIONAL TINQUTIRY UNIT. RECORDS MANAGEMENT
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

APPROVED, A{FQED DATE ROOM TELE EXT.
[&A LL09y{E’} a’J 11/b/78 |5224/4 4ge?

s - AR, 6. 4. FodTER ‘0 REC Q@’/l%ﬁlméi&
SEE NOTE PAGE 3 i?fﬁiﬁf{‘fﬁ ‘tg%vs;?ggg; Bz nov g 1578
| — NGV 07 1978, T
TEEOIED | 0
M.wm\\a\ N N e

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP E FBI/DOJ
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(7-19-77)

20

16

14

12

10

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATICGN MESSAGE FORM

&

L

CONTINUATION SHEET

PAGE 2

_Q;GHAmMﬁRmE He O005Y UNCLAS EF T 0

DIVISTION. BY NOVEMBER 9. 1978. ANY ITEM CONTAINED IN FILES

| _WHICH CANNOT BE READILY REPRODUCED SHOULD BE FULLY DESCRIBED IN
| COVER PAGES OF AIRTEL TRANSMITTING MATERIAL.

| BT

|

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

HW 55039 DocId:32989742 Page 15
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TELETYPE FM DIRECTOR FBI £ 27
TO FBI ST. LOUIS

RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA}.

2

NOTE: ACCORDING TO INVENTORY- ST. LOUIS KING SECURITY FILE
CONSISTS OF TWO VOLUMES- 173 SERIALS. DEADLINE
ISSUED IN VIEW OF HSCA REQUEST FOR RECEIPT OF MATERIAL
PRIOR TO PUBLIC HEARINGS WHICH COMMENCE 11/9/7&-
TELETYPE CONFIRMS TELEPHONIC INSTRUCTIONS TO ASAC
JOHN SHANLEY OF ST. LOUIS AT 10 A-M- ON 11/kL/78&.

' HW 55039 DocId:32989742 Fage 16
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FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) ‘ [ Vg . “ o 5,
¢ FBI ' )

I
i
. , i . i {
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECéDENCE: . CLASSIFICATION: : -

(] Teletype [ Immediate ] TOP SECRET : -
[] Facsimile [ Priority {7 SECRET :
KX Adirtel [ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL ;
[JEFTO ;
[ CLEAR i
I
I

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)

FROM: SAC, SEATTLE (66-2940)(RUC)

I e by 2 i it AN NI §

ON_ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

é§7 SUBJECT: ~HQUSE_ SELECT CO
BUDED: 10/31/78

Re Bureau teletype, 10/23/78, and Seattle teletype,
10/27/78,

Enclosed for the Bureau are two (2) copies of an
FD-302 concerning interview with GEORGE EDMONDSON and the
original of a Waiver authorlzlng the release of information,
signed by EDMONDSON.

- \M«ﬂl‘u\

2‘\ Bure£)2}62 117290)(Encl, 2
| 1 - Seattle (66-2940)

RAI:ecf

(3)

- . " ‘)éq{
M}II' J“::_'f“"' \*:‘ faNE7 r\,-a -nm- n‘ ' . ﬁé:&

- l..,u ‘,) L:*JV‘_,_ I s o J_L_J_) ‘76‘% a
gg;;x NSNS N o0 Hog
Seoet
\0 :
Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time)

GPO : 1977 O - 225~539
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*D-302 (Rev: 11-27-70)

L. * FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

10/31/78

Date of transcription

GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON was contacted at his home,
Route 2, Box 179, Walla Walla, Washington (509-525-2126),
where he is living under the assumed name of ALEX P.
BORMANN and employed by the Boise Cascade Company.

EDMONDSON was advised of the Bureau policy requiring
its own Waiver for the release of information and that such a
Waiver would authorize the Bureau to release all information
concerning him, even that which had previously been considered
confidential. EDMONDSON acknowledged that he understood the
Bureau policy and specifically stated that it was his under-
standing that his 1959 confidential FBI file would be released
to the House Select Committee on Assassinations, if so requested.

EDMONDSON also expressed concern that the House Select
Committee on Assassinations would not be able to maintain proper.
control of.the information in his file, pointing out that
investigators for the Committee, to whom he has spoken, appear
to be a little young and lacking in experience. EDMONDSON
stated, however, that he would continue cooperate with the
Committee, and executed the following Waiver authorizing
release of information:

"AUTHORITY TO RELEASE INFORMATION

"1 hereby authorize any Special Agent or other
authorized representative of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation bearing this release, to furnish to the House Select
Committee on Assassinations all information in its possession
concerning me, including those records pertaining to my confi- -
dential relationship with the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

I realize that by authorizing this release I will disclose to
the House Select Committee on Assassinations any confidential
relationship I may have had with the FBI.

"/s/ George Ben Edmondson

"27 Oct 78,
. )
/s/ Witness: Robert A. Ibbotson bl A Larvean . ad )
Special Agent ":QPQ®\D'*“B£§@ENB}Q§QHZ
Federal Bureau of Investigatlon” ‘
Interviewed on 1Q/27 /78 ot Walla Walla Washingtoifile # _SE_66=2940
by __.SA...R:Q_B_ERT_A_.__IBBOTSON _,/ ecf . Date dictated —-—lO-/—30 /-7-8__..______
This document, contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the I'BL R is the property of the FBI and is louned to
your ageney; it and ils confents are not to be distributed outside your ngency. . FBI/DOJ

Pl
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FD-302 (Rev. 11-27-T0)

1. = FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

10/31/78

Date of transcription . . e

GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON was contacted at his home,
Route 2, Box 179, Walla Walla, Washington (509-525-2126),
where he is living under the assumed name of ALEX P.
BORMANN and employed by the Boise Cascade Company.

EDMONDSON was advised of the Bureau policy requiring
its own Waiver for the release of information and that such a
Waiver would authorize the Bureau to release all information
concerning him, even that which had previously been considered
confidential. EDMONDSON acknowledged that he understood the
Bureau policy and specifically stated that it was his under-
standing that his 1959 confidential FBI file would be released
to the House Select Committee on Assassinations, if so requested.

EDMONDSON also expressed concern that the House Select
Committee on Assassinations would not be able to maintain proper
control of the information in his file, pointing out that
investigators for the Committee, to whom he has spoken, appear
to be a little young and lacking in experience. EDMONDSON
stated, however, that he would continue cooperate with the
Committee, and executed the following Waiver authorizing
release of information:

"AUTHORITY TO RELEASE INFORMATION

"I hereby authorize any Special Agent or other
authorized representative of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation bearing this release, to furnish to the.House Select
Committee on Assassinations all information in its possession
concerning me, including those records pertaining to my confi-
dential relationship with the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
I realize that by authorizing this release I will disclose to
the House Select Committee on Assassinations any confidential
relationship I may have had with the FBI.

"/s/ George Ben Edmondson

"27 Oct 78
L Inw«v ,.——Tp-w Cf At T“' ")
/s/ Witness: Robert A. Ibbotson 1‘_giﬂ 1u Luuu“~~¥§$u
Special Agent DaTE% = RO OV
Federal Bureau of Investigation!
Interviewed on — LO /27 /T8 ot Walla Walla Washingtowile i _SL _66=2940
by —SA ROBERT A. IBBOTSON._ /[ ecf Date dictated 10/30/78
This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the F¥BL I is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your ngency; it and its contents are not Lo he distributed outside your agency. FBI/DOJ

"o
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AUTHORITY TO RELEASE INFORMATION

I hereby authorize any Special Agent or other
authorized representative of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation bearing this release, to furnish to the House Select
Committee on Assassinations all information in its possession
concerning me, including those records pertaining to my confi-
dential relatlonshlp with the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
I realize that by authorizing this release I will disclose to
the House Select Committee on Assassinations any confidential
relationship I may have had with the FBI.

Geo Ben %@E

Robert A. Ibbotson
Special Agent.
Federal Bureau of Investigation

LEL T e g

b T L
ton oldey daw .

. J Ry
Ll *330&0350 ;é%ﬁﬁ@ﬁ&&xpﬁiy
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RECENED
FEDERAL PUREAU

RVE STIBATION
COH%!FU;%\CAT‘DNS 5ECTION

AL 0BEBO1 2981705

RR HQ

DE AL

R 251714Z OCT 78
(62-£457) (RUC)

R/iQOUTINE)

UNQLAS E F T O
>

M ALBANY
TO DIRECT
BT

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON_ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATION

RE BUREAU TELET YPE DATED OCTOBER 23, 1978.
REVIEW OF ALBANY IMDICES DISCLOSES THAT ALBANY FILE

(88-4373) PERTAINING TO GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON WAS DESTROYED

1977. THIS FILE WAS DESTROYED PURSUANT TO THE

FEBRUARY ,
FILE DESTRUCTION PROGRAM PERMITTING DESTRUCTION OF NON-

(RIGIN CRIMINAL FILES.
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FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) ' . . ! >
\ FBI . T |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: :Assoc pir.___ |
(] Teletype [ Immediate ] TOP SECRET | %i?, ‘}%’,‘fv‘“ -
] Facsimile ] Priority ] SECRET ;Aféjcw..______ )
& Airtel [ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL ! cam e ___ ¥ ¥
(JEFTO T
] CLEAR { tjj,’;’ii‘fj,‘{ -
‘ I' pian, % Insp.”
Date _ 10/25/78 RNy
’— —————————————————————————————————————————————— "'}"i:’::‘:"‘"\'%——
Pub'is Afis OFf.
forianmn
iy TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) Diractor's Seciy T
£ (ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION)
EgOM: SAC, KANSAS CITY (175-64)
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
ReButel 10/23/78,
Enclosed for FBIHQ is one copy of every serial J
- relating to GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON retrievable in the KapSas _
City Division, '
- The following files relating to EDMONDSON weré. '
destroyed during mandatory file destruction:
File No. Date Destroyed J
62-8227 2& 12/6/77
87-13195 3/22/76
88-8175 =4 /’L"* 12/7/77 : 4
911505 12/8/75 L
F iy 2 /7290 = 775
Files from which enclosed serials obtained w111 be
retained by Kansas City with those files for which rétention
previously requested by HSCA through FBIHQ, .
! g (00 Ga 26
« 1
—_enplOsUiE - et P ETE
QPB%rreau (Enc . ].ls*)%j e /
Z2-Kansas City A
JCL:1ib b @Q \C*‘* L
(4) ry& .
z .
..J .Lu Ui
3\\‘5&%\0 u-*&mﬁ‘)&»
/
Appron,c} .i.@( R\,’)Y\ﬁ‘% Transmitted i i Per
(Number) (Time)

GPO : 1977 O - 225-53%
’
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3 i"s
¢ Dep. AD2d
Dep. wﬁwm. -t
Asst, Dir.:
SLOgEZ3 2761712 ;\gm.gerv"““‘"‘.
% BB m. inv, {
PP HO LS 30ct78 17 352 ool

OF TAVESTIGATION Plan, & Inspt—7 "1/
COMMUNICATIONS SECT Rec. Mgnt. “w) AP
Tech. Servs! p""'

Tralning

FM sT. LOQIS (62-5897) ' | Ll o

. . Directoge Sec’y™"
71‘0 DIRECTOR ROUT INE [M e —

/ LOUIBVILLE PRIORITY

3 /‘
A b Labor'atoj
RECEIVED ' ry
DE 5L . FEOERAL BUREAU %ﬁ Logal Coun,
IoN '

P 2315227 00T 178

BT
UNCLAS E F T O
QQUSE SELECT COMMITTEEZ ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA), U.S. HOUSE OF

REPRESE T AT IVES.

BY TELTTYPE DATED SEPTEMBER 29, 1978, THE BUREAU ADVISED AS
FOLLOWS: “REBUTEL TO ST. LOUIS AND SPRINGFIELD DATED AUGHST 4, 1975,
ENTITLED "JERRY RAY; POSSIBLE 00J." ~

"ALSO REBUTEL TO ST. LOUIS, SPRINGFISLD AND KANSAS CITY DATED"
AUGUST 4, 1978, ENTITLED "JERRY RAY; MELSON STONEY, AKA; UNSUB, AKAT
BAYK RORBERY SUSPECTS.” : /,& |

"ON SEPTEMBER 27, 1978, THE DIRECTOR RECEIVED A LETTER FRENG.,
ROBERT BLAKEY, CHIEF COUNSEL AND DIRECTOR OF GAPTIONED COMMITTES
ALLEGING THAT THT BUREAU IN HANDLING INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE
COMMITTEE ENDANGERED THE SOURCE WHGNFURNISHED THIS INFORMATION TO THS

%’/ REC-86 éﬁ -'// 702 ?0 ’”/O?ZQ

&
fah

Joia
Laid
g Waw i
ﬁgkaxﬁ&u_““4§3Q“ﬁxﬂmﬁx.a

651 HAAAYS y Lk-@ %
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PAGE TWO SL 62-5097 UNCLAS E F T O
 COMMITTEE.
"THE NECESSARY BACKGROUND INFORMATION CONCERNING THIS MATTSR
| WILL BY FOUND IN THE REFERENCED TELETYPES.

"SACS ST. LOUIS, SPRINGFIELD AND KANSAS CITY ARE REQUFSTED ie
INTERVIEW ANY SPECIAL AGENTS WHO HAD ACCESS TO THE INFORMATION FUR-
NISHED IN REFERENCED TELETYPES AS TO ANY MEDIA CONTACTS REGARDING
THIS INFORMATION., ANY EMPLOYEE HAVING SUCH CONTACT WITH THE MEDIA
COKCERNING THIS INFORMATION IS TO FURNISH AN AFFIDAVIT AS TO THE
DETAILS OF THE CONTACT.

"SACS ST. LOUIS AND SPRINGFIELD ARE REZQUESTED TO HAVE AFFIDAVITS
SURMITTED BY THE SPECiAL AGENTS WHO CONTACTED OLIVER PATTERSON AND
CLARENCE HAYES REGARDING ANY CONTACT WITH MEDIA REPRESE&TATIVES.
THESE AFFIDAVITS SHOULD ALSO COVER WHETHER DURING THE INTERVIEW WITH
PATTERSON AND HAYNES THE COMMITTEE wWAS IDENTIFIED AS THE SOURCE OF
THIS INFORMATION. THE INTERVIEWING AGENT$ ARE ALSC REQUESTED TO
COMMENT ON WHETHER PATTERSON'S NAME WAS MENTIONED AS ALSO BEING IWN
DANGER DURING THE INTERVIEW WITH HAYNES AND DURING THE INTERVIEW OF
PATTERSON ‘WHETHER HAYNES' NAME WAS MENTIONED., IF SO, REASON FOR
DOING SHOULD BE FURNISHED.

"IT IS TO BE NOTED THAT THE COMITTEE ADVISED PATTERSON THAT

HW 55039 DocId:32989742 Page 25




PAGT THREE SL 62-5097 UNCLAS E F T 0O

THE BUREAU WOULD CONTACT HIM, PRIOR TO HIS CONTACT BY THE INTER-
VITWING SPECIAL AGENTS., THESE INTERVIEWS ARE TO BE GIVEN EXPEDITIONS
HANDL ING. T

"ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS MATTER ARE TO BE HANDLED TELE-
PHONICALLY WITH SA GEORGE KEENAN, CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION,
EXTENSION 4195."

OLIVER PATTERSON WAS INTERVIEWED BY SPECIAL AGENTS DENNIS D,
MATTES AKD JOHN P. JOYCE ON AUGUST 2, 1978, AT BLACK JACK, 0.
AFFIDAVIT HAS PEEN SECURED FROM SA MATTES AND WILL BE SUBMITTED TO
FRIHO VIA AIRTEL. SA JOYCE CURRENTLY ON SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT AT
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY.

SAC LOUISVILLE REQUESTED TO SECURE AFFIDAVIT FROM SA JOYCE AND
SUBMIT SAME TO FBIHQ.

BT

- HW 55039 DocId:32982742 PFPage 26
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kCOTB7 27523152 | rccoc 5
Dep. AD Adm,
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' Asst,Bir: _
L Admi, Serv,
DE KC . Crim. Iav,
! 20cr78 23 g, I%ni" v
fitelt.
R 9222002 OCT 78 ey e ] e
FH % KANSAS CITY C175~64) 0F riiye s LUREA Lggat Gaun.
. il LOMM 3ATION Pian, & Insp.”
=1 o UNICAHD;JS SECTION Rec, Ment.J.
10 DIRECTOR (ROUTINE) (F2= , Jooh Sarka
. . . Public Afis, OFF,
. .T ‘,‘f o Tetllep‘gon;sRm

Birectens Sec'y

RE
'UNCL As

Cﬁou§g SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA), U. S.

H@ﬁs§ OF REPRESENT ATIVES. .
'-SRE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ST. LOUIS, SPRINGFIELD AND
KANSQS CITY SEPTEMBER 29, 1978.

s “«SUPERVISOR JAMES V. LAUGHLIN, SPECIAL AGENT PARNELL
MILEB, JR. AMD SPECIAL AGENT LARRY D. FINK, BANK ROBBERY
COORDINATOR, KANSAS CITY DIVISION, WERE MADE AVARE OF
INFOR ATION CONTAINED IN BUREAU TELETYPE TO ST, LOUIS,

SPRINGFIELD AW KANSAS CITY, DATED AUGUST 4, 1978, ENTITLED,
"JERRY RAY; NELSOW STONEY, AKA; UNSUB, AKA JEFF ZOOPS;
‘éANﬁlROBBERY SUSPECTS," N0 DISSEMINATION WAS MADE OF .
Tﬂlé‘INFORMATION TO- ANY SOURCE OUTSIDE OF THE KANSAS GITY
FIELD OFFICE, INCLUDING THE MEDIA. EX-124
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~ ATy wa 72T g2y
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TRéNSMI’I: VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: l
1 Teletype * [ Immediate [ TOP SECRET 'l ;
[ Facsimile [ Prierity ~ » * " [7] SECRET i '
(X Airtel (1 Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL :
! [JEFTO |
[J CLEAR |
é{'f(' Date 10/3 /78 ]:
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
Eéom: SAC, SPRINGFIELD (72-69)

O
?:&SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTER
ON_ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA),

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Re Bureau teletype, 9/29/78.

Attached are the original and three copies of
affidavits taken on 10/3/78 from Special Agents PAUL BABUCHNA,
JR. and JAMES T. MC MANUS.

By way of summary, both SA BABUCHNA and SA MC MANUS
deny that they had any news media contacts whatsoever regarding
this matter at any time and deny that they disclosed the
source of information of concern to this matter during their
interview of CLARENCE HAYNES. Content of the 8/4/78 teletypes

were also known to SAC EDWARD D. HEGARTY, ASAC JOSEPH E. ONDRULAjy ﬂ

and Supervisory SA EMMETT A. SCHMITT. I had no contacts e
whatsoever with the news media regarding the contents of the £ e
8/4/78 teletypes and I have discussed this matter with both i

ASAC ONDRULA and Supervisor SCHMITT and both advised me they
have had no contacts with the news media whatsoever regarding
the contents of the 8/4/78 teletypes. ]

For the additional information of the Bureau, on
8/22/78, the U. S. Bureau of Prisons declared JOHN LARRY
RAY, an inmate of the United States Penitentiary, Marion,
Il1linois, as an escaped Federal prisoner. During the period
9:50 AM to 3:45 PM, 8/22/78, the Springfield Divison
intensively attempted{to locate JOHN RAY. JOHN RAY surrendered

himself during the %ggﬁgn of 8/22/78 at Dismas House, St,. 1o
Loui issouri. ¥
ouis, Missouri g\/ i M&R':—C_zaé cQ // /7‘6{/ /{_/ /QZ?){

(2 - Bureau (Enc. 8@@%@§@§ ey rSGg e
2 - Spri eld (7‘2‘*&39) ST 109 g
EDH ' ” “ '
7 d ' ) . 8 00T & 1978 .
¥ : 'L‘]”T;\ A Y C” N ' —— ;ﬁﬂwu e ’ '{Y
Ay T D S SESTT A
B e, R
Approved: f Transmitted : obe Per B AE‘“/ ;

Number) (Time) e SR
%@ % % 2 A 9 /% GPO : 1977 O - 225« 539 ( i ' '
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SI 72-69

I was notified at 9:50 AM, 8/22/78, of JOHN LARRY
RAY's escaped Federal prisoner status and I recalled the
contents of the 8/4/78 teletype from Director to SAC, St. Louis,
Springfield and. Kansas City. I subsequently advised SA ELYON H.
DAVIS of the Quincy Resident Agency, SA ROBERT DALE SCHULER of
the Alton Resident Agency, SA DONALD REX EGELSTON of the
Belleville Resident Agency and SA EVERETT A. STEWART of the
Carbondale Resident Agency of the possibility that JOHN LARRY
RAY could join up with his brother JERRY RAY and persons identified
as NELSON STONEY and JEFF ZOOPS (phonetic). I also advised each
of these Resident Agents that they should be alert to the
possibility that JOHN RAY, joined with one or more of these
three persons, could rob a bank or commit an armed robbery
in our territory.

, Today, 10/3/78, I spoke with SA's ELYON H. DAVIS,
ROBERT DALE SCHULER, DONALD REX EGELSTON and EVERETT A. STEWART

.and they all assured me quite emphatically that they did not

discuss this matter with any member of the news media.

%
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UNITED STATES‘DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

, UNITED STATES GOVERN 4

Memomndum

C
TO //2 Assistant Directoxs
Legal Counsel
"Danny 0. Coulson g

e et g - T
~ el Rt

FROM

SUEWCTgf:%OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE. ON. ASSASSTINATIONS (HSCA)

- PURPOSE :

DATE: 10/6/78

-

= Assoc. Dir
Dep. AD Adm. ___
Dep. AD Inv.
Asd. Dir:
Adm. Servs. =
Crim. lnv. .
idént, _ 2"
Intell. »
Laboratory

2

«

Legal Co
Plan. &
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.
Training
Public Affs. Off.
Telephone Rm.
Director’s Sec'y —_

%yjk-o/

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise

of my knowledge of contacts with captioned Committee

regarding information supplied to the FBI by G. Robert

Blakey.
" DETAILS:

On 8/2/78 I was. contacted by G. Robert Blakey,

Staff Director, captioned Committee, who advised that he
had some information that a brother of James Earl Ray

was going to commit a bank robbery and that the Committee
had further information regarding an obstruction of

He requested that I or an Agent in my

I instructed
SA Ronald Heller of the Legal Liaison and Congressional
Affairs Unit to have the Criminal Investigative Division

justice matter.
. Unit meet him in his office on that date.

assign an Agent to go with him to see Mr. Blakey on that

date.

1 - Mr. Adams

1 - Mr. Bassett

1 Mr. Colwell ,3
1 - Mr. Moore Q;(l
1l - Mr. Mintz \@

2 - Mr. Coulson ’

- (CONTINUED - OVER)

DOC ;%{}8)

T(a

~V.—- v»—:

\)\e\x \o-.B
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Memorandum to the Assistant Director
Legal Counsel
Re: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS .(HSCA)

I know that subsequent to this contact,
instructions were sent to the field regarding the bank
robbery and the obstruction of justice matter. I know that
instructions were given to the field that the Committee
was not to be revealed as the source of the information
with regard to the obstruction of justice matter. I
have received no information from the field or
Headquarters. to indicate that the Committee was mentioned
by Special Agents of the FBI as a source of this informa-

- tion. T have received no inquiries nor have I contacted
anyone in the media regarding this or any other matter
. concerning this Committee.

" RECOMMENDATION:

None. For information.

. Adm. Serv, Legal Couh-
APPROVED: Crim. Inv. Plan, & Insp.
Director . Rec Mgnt.
Assoc. Dxﬁ”&; Y Ident.  Tech.Servs
Dep. AD Adm. Intell.____ Training
Dep.ADIny, —— Laboratory  publicAffS.Off
s
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TO; DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM SAC, SPRINGFIELD (72-69)

SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA),
U, S. HOUSE OF REPREQENTATIVEL .

ENCLOSURES FOR THE BUREAU:

Original and 3 copies of afficavits taken on 10/3/78

- from SA'S PAUL BABUCHNA, JR, and JAMES T, MC MANUS.

SIairtel 10/3/78,
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e ' : Springfield, Illinois
.10,3/7? October 3, 1978

I, JAMES T. MC MANUS, having been duly sworn by
Special Agent in Charge EDWARD D. HEGARTY, make the following
statement:

I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation and have been employed in that capacity since
October 17, 1977.

On August 2, 1978, Special Agent PAUL BABUCHNA, Jr.
requested that I accompany him on covering a lead of his in
Granite City, Illinois. SA BABUCHNA told me that he was
telephonically contacted by Supervisor EMMETT A. SCHMITT
and that Supervisor SCHMITT requested that he, along with
another agent, was to expeditiously contact CLARENCE HAYNES
at the Kirkpatrick Homes in Granite City, Illinois. SA
BABUCHNA told me he was to inform HAYNES that his life might
be in danger. Being a high crime area, SA BABUCHNA requested
that I accompany him in case any trouble developed.

While accompanied by United States Parole Officer
(USPO) JAMES PARKER, SA PAUL BABUCHNA, Jr. and I contacted
CLARENCE HAYNES at 4205 Kirkpatrick Homes, Granite City,
Illinois. SA BABUCHNA told HAYNES that as a result of his
(HAYNES) testimony before the House Select Committee on
Assassinations (HSCA) there was a possibility that he would be
"hit", HAYNES stated he never testified before the HSCA but
he was interviewed by PETE BAETZ, an investigator for that
Committee.

SA BABUCHNA then questioned HAYNES in regard to who
would want to "hit" him and HAYNES responded that he did not
know who would want to kill him.

Shortly thereafter, SA BABUCHNA and I proceeded to
the Granite City Police Department and contacted Detective
ANTHONY ECK. Detective ECK was advised by SA BABUCHNA of
the possibility that HAYNES would be "hit".

At no time did I discuss the above matter with anyone
except SA BABUCHNA and USPO PARKER. More specifically, I never
discussed the above matter with any representative of the news
media. I never mentioned the name "PATTERSON" to CLARENCE HAYNES
and I have no recollection of hearing SA BABUCHNA mention that
name to HAYNES,
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At no time did I tell HAYNES or anyone else that
the source of the information pertaining to the "hit" on
HAYNES was in any way associated with the HSCA.

Upon sworn oath, this statement is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Sworn to and subscribed before me
on October 3{ 1978, at Springfield, Illinois

s ) N O sty

N
EDWARD D, HEGARP®Y, Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois

SEPH E. ONDRULA, Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ederal Bureau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois
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: Springfield, Illinois
October 3, 1978

I, JAMES T. MC MANUS, having been duly sworn by
Special Agent in Charge EDWARD D. HEGARTY, make the following
statement:

I am a SBpecial Agent of the Tederal Bureau of
Investigation and have been employed in that capacity since
October 17, 1977.

On August 2, 1978, Special Agent PAUL BABUCHNA, Jr.
requested that I accompany him or covering a lead of his in
Granite City, Illinols. SA BABUCHNA told me that he was
telephonically contacted by Supervisor EMMETT A. SCEBMITT
and that Supervisor SCHMITT requested that he, along with
another agent, was to expeditiously contact CLARENCE HAYNES
at the Kirkpatrick Homes in Granite City, Illinois. SA
BABUCHNA told me he was to inform HAYNES that his life night
be in danger. Being 3 high crime arca, SA BABUCHNA requested
that I accompany him in case any trouble developed.

While accompanied by United States Parole Officer
(USPO) JAMES PARKER, SA PAUL BABUCHNA, Jr. and I contacted
CLARENCE HAYNES at 4205 Kirkpatrick Homes Granite City,
I1linois. SA RABUCHNA told HAYNES that as a result of his
(HAYNES) testimony before the House Select Committee on
Assassinations (HSCA) there was a possibility that he would be
vhit"., HAYRES stated he never testified before the HSCA but
he was interviewed by PETE BAETZ, an investigator for that
Committee.

SA BABUCHNA then questioned BAYNES in regard to who
would want to "hit" him and HAYNES responded that he did not
:now who would want to kill him.

Shortly thereafter, SA BABUCHNA and I proceeded to
the Granite City Police Department and contacted Detective
ANTHONY ECK. Detective ECK was advised by SA BABUCHNA of
the possibility that HAYNES would be "hit".

At no time did I discuss the above matter with anyone
except SA BABUCHNA and USPO PARKER. More specifically, I never
discussed the above matter with any representative of the news
media. I never mentioned the name "PATTERSON' to CLARENCE HAYNES
and I have no recollection of hearing SA BABUCHNA mention that
name to HAYNES.
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At no time did I te&ll HAYNES or anyone else that
the source of the information pertaining to the 'hit'" on
> HAYNES was in any way associated with the HSCA.

Upon sworn oath, this statement is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Sworn to and subscribed before me
on October 3, 1978, at Springfield, Illinois

EDWARD D. HEGARTY, Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois

JOSEPH E. ONDRULA, Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois
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Springfield, Illinois
October 3, 1978

< ’“\\‘\\w_

I, JAMES T. MC MANUS, having been duly sworn by
Special Agent in Charge EDWARD D. HEGARTY, make the following
statement: ;

I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of.
Investigation and have been employed in that capacity since
October 17, 1977.

On August 2, 1978, Special Agent PAUL BABUCHNA, Jr.
requested that I accompany him on covering a lead of his in
Granite City, Illinois. SA BABUCHNA told me that he was
telephonically contacted by Supervisor EMMETT A. SCHMITT
and that Supervisor SCHMITT requested that he, along with
another agent, was to expeditiously contact CLARENCE HAYNES
at the Kirkpatrick Homes in Granite City, Illinois. SA
BABUCHNA told me he was to inform HAYNES that his life mirht
be in danger. Being a high e¢rime area, SA BABUCHNA requested
that I accompany him in case any trouble developed.

While accompanied by United States Parole Officer
(USPO) JAMES PARKER, SA PAUL BABUCHNA, Jr. and I contacted
CLARENCE HAYNES at 4205 Kirkpatrick Homes, Granite City,
Illinois. SA BABUCHNA told HAYNES that as a result of his
(HAYNES) testimony before the House Select Committee on
Assassinations (HSCA) there was a possibility that he would be
"hit", HAYNES stated he never testified before the HSCA but
he was interviewed by PETE BAETZ, an investigator for that
Conmittee.

SA BABUCHNA then questioned HAYNES in regard to who
would want to "hit" him and HAYNES responded that he did not
rnow who would want to kill him.

Shortly thereafter, SA BABUCHNA and I proceeded to
the Granite City Police Department and contacted Detective
ANTHONY ECK. Detective ECK was advised by SA BABUCHNA of
the possibility that HAYNES would be "hit".

At no time did I discuss the above matter with anyone
except SA BABUCHNA and USPO PARKER. More specifically, I never
discussed the above matter with any representative of the news
media. I never mentioned the name "PATTERSON" to CLARENCE HAYNES
and I have no recollection of hearing SA BABUCHNA mention that
name to HAYNES.




At no time did I tell HAYNES or anyone else that
the source of the information pertaining to the "hit" on
- HAYNES was in any way associated with the HSCA.

Upon sworn oath, this statement is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Sworn to and subscribed beforeé me .
on Qctober 3, 1978, at Springfield, Illinois

EDWARD D. HEGARTY, Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois

b

JOSEPH Y. ONDRULA, Assistant Special Agent im Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois
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Springfield, Illinois
October 3, 1978
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' I, PAUL BABUCHNA, Jr., having been duly sworn by
Special Agent in Charge EDWARD D. HEGARTY, make the following
statement:

I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation and have been employed in that capacity since December 1,
1969,

On August 2, 1978, I received a telephone call from
Supervisor EMMETT A. SCHMITT, FBI, Springfield, Illinois.
SCHMITT directed me to contact CLARENCE HAYNES, Granite City,
Illinois, since his life could possibly be in danger.

Special Agent JAMES T. MC MANUS and I contacted U. S.
Probation Officer (USPO) JAMES PARKER at his residence in
Granite City, Illinois, in an attempt to determine the whereabouts
of HAYNES. At this point in time PARKER was apprised of the
possible threat against HAYNES.

USPO PARKER accompanied interviewing agents and pointed
out the residence of CLARENCE HAYNES, 4205 Kirkpatrick Homes,
Granite City, Illinois. Agents attempted to contact HAYNES at
his residence with no response. Neighbors in the immediate
vicinity of the HAYNES residence advised HAYNES was at his
residence. PARKER knocked on the residence door and verbally
identified himself. The door opened shortly afterwards and HAYNES
acknowledged PARKER and PARKER in turn acknowledged HAYNES.

On August 2, 1978, at 7 p.m., CDT, interviewing agents
identified themselves to CLARENCE EDGAR HAYNES 4205 Kirkpatrick
Homes, Granite City, Illinois, by a display of credentlals I
advised HAYNES that there might be some sort of retaliation taken
against him (HAYNES) in the form of a "hit" against his life due
to his testimony before the House Select Committee on Assassinations
(HSCA), Washington, D. C. HAYNES advised he did not appear or
testify before the HSCA, Washington, D. C. HAYNES advised he was
interviewed by one CONRAD "PETE'" BAETZ, former Madison County
Deputy Sheriff, currently associated with the HSCA, Washington,
D. C., and he (HAYNES) has not talked with anyone since that
time. HAYNES advised he related to BAETZ that he (HAYNES) and
JOHN RAY robbed several banks years ago and split the bank
robbery loot. HAYNES advised BAETZ that he (HAYNES) has not seen
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EAY since he (HAYNES) was sent to the penitentiary. HAYNES

advised he has not received a request to testify before the
HSCA or any other group. HAYNES advised he is unemployed and
drawing Social Security.

HAYNES was again advised at this time that some sort
of retaliation might be taken against him due to the interview
with CONRAD "PETE'" BAETZ and JOHN RAY's parole revocation;
also that the FBI could not protect him. HAYNES advised he
did not know who would make a "hit" on him, however, he did
not trust one ROBERT "BOB" MC QUIRE (phonetic) who shot his
(MC QUIRE) best friend and was sent to the Missouri State
Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri. HAYNES advised he has
not seen MC QUIRE for eight years.

During the course of the interview with CLARENCE
HAYNES there was one other individual in attendance at the
residence. This was a 1l0O-year old girl visiting CLARENCE HAYNES.

On August 2, 1978, at 7:40 p.m., CDT, Lt. ALBERT DIAK,
Patrol Division, and at 7:55 p.m., CDT, Detective ANTHONY ECK,
Granite City, Illinois, Police Department, were apprised of
the above situation,

At no time since the interview with CLARENCE HAYNES
has interviewing agent discussed this matter with anyone with
the exception of Special Agent JAMES T. MC MANUS and USPO PARKER;
nor has interviewing agent discussed thiks matter with the news
media.

At no time during the course of the interview with
HAYNES was the HSCA identified as the source of the information.

During the course of the interview HAYNES was asked
if he knew one OLIVER PATTERSON, Jr., St. Louis, Missouri.
HAYNES indicated that he did not and no further questions were
asked regarding PATTERSON. PATTERSON's name was mentioned to
HAYNES in an attempt to determine a common bond (connection)
between HAYNES and PATTERSON in an attempt to determine or
develop a suspect in this matter.

Upon sworn oath, this statement is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Q§&¥ (o~ -2 -
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Sworn to and subscribed before me
on October 3, 1978, at Springfield, Illinois

2d), N\ §

EDWARD D. HEGARTY' pegial Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Invdstigation, Springfield, Illinois

Witness:

ZW&L/IM_A‘\_
JOSEPH E, ONDRULA, Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ederal Bureau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois
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e T : Springfield, Illinois
LR\ ’S@"Ww" October % 1978

I, PAUL BABUCHNA, Jr., having been duly sworn by

Special Agent in Charge EDWARD D. HEGARTY, make the following
statement:

I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation and have been employed in that capacity since December 1,
1969,

On August 2, 1978, I received a telephone call from
Supervisor EMMETT A. SCBMITT, FBI, Springfield, Illinois.
SCHMITT directed me to contact CLARENCE HAYNES, Granite City,
Illinois, since his life could possibly be in danger.

Special Agent JAMES T. MC MANUS and I contacted U. S.
Probation Officer (USPO) JAMES PARKER at his residence in
Granite City, Illinois, in an attempt to determine the whercabouts
of HAYNES. At this point in time PARKER was apprised of the
possible threat against HAYNES.

USPO PARKER accompanied interviewing agents and pointed
out the residence of CLARENCE HAYNES, 4205 Xirkpatrick Homes,
Granite City, Illinois. Agents attempted to contact HAYNES at
his residence with no response. Neighbors in the immediate
vicinity of the HAYNES residence advised HAYNES was at his
residence. PARKER knocked on the residence door and verbally
identified himself. The door opened shortly afterwards and HAYNES
acknowledged PARKER and PARKER in turn acknowledged HAYNES.

On August 2, 1978, at 7 p.m., CDT, interviewing agents
identified themselves to CLARENCE EDGAR HAYNES, 4205 Kirkpatrick
Homes, Granite City, Illinois, by a display of credentials. I
advised HAYNES that there might be some sort of retaliation taken
against hinm (HAYNES) in the form of a "hit" apainst his life due
to his testimony before the House Select Committee on Assassinations
(HSCA), Washington, D. C. HAYNES advised he did not appear or
testify before the HSCA, Washington, D. C. HAYNES advised he was
interviewed by one CONRAD VPETE" BAETZ, former Madison County
Deputy Sheriff, currently associated with the HSCA, WVashington,
D. C., and he (HAYNES) has not talked with anyone since that
time. HAYNES advised he related to BAETZ that he (HAYNES) and
JOHN RAY robbed several banks years ago and split the bank
robbery loot. BAYNES advised BAETZ that he (HAYNES) has not seen
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RAY since he (HAYNES) was sent to the penitentiary. HAYNES

- advised he has not received a request to testify before the
HSCA or any other group. HAYNES advised he is unemployed and
drawing Social Security.

HAYNES was again advised at this time that some sort
of retaliation might be taken against him due to the interview
with CONRAD "PETE" BAETZ and JOHN RAY's parole revocation;
also that the FBI could not protect him. HAYNES advised he
did not know who would make a "hit'" on him, however, he did
not trust one ROBERT "BOB" !C QUINE (phonetic) who shot his
(MC QUINE) best friend and was sent to the Missouri State
Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri. HAYNES advised he has
not seen MC QUIRE for eight years.

During the course of the interview with CLARENCE
HAYNES there was one other individual in attendance at the .
residence. This was a 10-year old girl visiting CLARENCE HAYNES.

On August 2, 1978, at 7:40 p.m., CDT, Lt. ALBERT DIAK,
Patrol Division, and at 7:55 p.m., CDT, Detective ANTHONY ECK,
Granite City, Illinois, Police Department, were apprised of
the above situation.

At no time since the interview with CLARENCE HAYNES
has interviewing agent discussed this matter with anyone with
the exception of Special Apent JAMES T. MC MANUS and USPO PARKXER;
nor has interviewing agent discussed this matter with the news
medisa.

At no time during the course of the interview with
HAYNES was the HSCA identified as the source of the information.

During the course of the interview HAYNES was asked
if he knew one OLIVER PATTERSON, Jr., St. Louils, Missouri.
UAYNES indicated that he did not and no further guestions were
asked regarding PATTERSON. PATTERSON's name was mentioned to
HAYNES in an attempt to determine a common bond (connection)
between HAYNES and PATTERSON in an attempt to determine or
develop a suspect in this matter.

Upon sworn oath, this statement is true and correct
s to the best of my knowledge and belief.
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» Sworn to and subscribed before me
on October 3, 1978, at Springfield, Illinois

FDWARD D. HRGARTY, Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois

Witness:

JOSEPH E. ONDRULA, Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois
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Springfield, Illinois

IR &Q\mz)g‘\w October 3, 1978

I, PAUL BABUCHNA, Jr., having been duly sworn by
Special Agent in Charge EDWARD D. HEGARTY, make the following
statement:

I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation and have been employed in that capacity since December 1,
1969.

On August 2, 1978, I received a telephone call from
Supervisor EMMETT A. SCHMITT, FBI, Springfield, Illinois.
SCHMITT directed me to contact CLARENCE HAYNES, Granite City,
Illinois, since his life could possibly be in danger.

Special Agent JAMES T. MC MANUS and I contacted U. S.
Probation Officer (USPQO) JAMES PARKER at his residence in
Granite City, Illinois, in an attempt to determine the whereabouts
of HAYNES. At this point in time PARKER was apprised of the
possible threat against HAYNES.

USPO PARKER accompanied interviewing agents and pointed
out the residence of CLARENCE HAYNES, 4205 Kirkpatrick Homes,
Granite City, Illinois. Agents atftempted to contact HAYNES at
his residence with no response. Neighbors in the inmediate
vicinity of the HAYNES residence advised HAYNES was at his
residence. PARKER knocked on the residence door and verbally
identified himself. The door opened shortly afterwards and HAYNES
acknowledged PARKER and PARKER in turn acknowledged HAYNES.

On August 2, 1978, at 7 p.m., CDT, interviewing agents
identified themselves to CLARENCE EDGAR HAYNES, 4205 Kirkpatrick
Homes, Granite City, Illinois, by a display of credentials. I
advised HAYNES that there might be some sort of retaliation taken
against him (HAYNES) in the form of a "hit" against his life due
to his testimony before the House Select Committee on Assassinations
(HSCA), Washington, D. C. HAYNES advised he did not appear or
testify before the HSCA, Washington, D. C, HAYNES advised he was
interviewed by one CONRAD "PETE" BAETZ, former Madison County
Deputy Sheriff, currently associated with the HSCA, Washington,
D. C., and he (HAYNES) has not talked with anyone since that
time. HAYNES advised he related to BAETZ that he (HAYNES) and
| JOHN RAY robbeéed several banks years ago and split the baunk
robbery loot. HAYNES advised BAETZ that he (HAYNES) has not seen
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RAY since he (HAYNES) was sent to the penitentiary. HAYNES

- advised he has not received a request to testify before the
HSCA or any other group. HAYNES advised he is unemployed and
drawing Social Security.

HAYNES was again advised at this time that some sort
of retaliation might be taken against him due to the interview
with CONRAD "PETE' BAETZ and JOHN RAY's parole revocation;
also that the FBI could not protect him. HAYNES advised he
did not know who would make a "hit" on him, however, he did
not trust one ROBERT "BOB" MC QUIRE (phonetic) who shot his
(MC QUINE) best friend and was sent to the Missouri State
Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri. HAYNES advised he has
not seen MC QUIRE for eight years.

During the course of the interview with CLARENCE
HAYNES there was one other individual in attendance at the
residence. This was a 10-year old girl visiting CLARENCE HAYNES.

On August 2, 1978, at 7:40 p.m., CDT, Lt. ALBERT DIAK,
Patrol Division, and at 7:55 p.m., CDT, Detective ANTHONY ECK,
Granite City, Illinois, Police Department, were apprised of
the above situation.

At no time since the interview with CLARENCE HAYNES
has interviewing agent discussed this matter with anyone with
the exception of Special Agent JAMES T. MC MANUS and USPO PARKER;
nor has interviewing agent discussed this matter with the news
media.

At no time during the course of the interview with
HAYNES was the HSCA identified as the source of the information,

During the course of the interview HAYNES was asked
if he knew one OLIVER PATTERSON, Jr., St. Louls, Missouri.
HAYNES indicated that he did not and no further questions were
asked regarding PATTERSON. PATTERSON's name was mentioned to
HAYNES in an attempt to determine a common bond (connection)
between HAYNES and PATTERSON in an attempt to determine or
develop a suspect in this matter.

Upon sworn oath, this statement is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

o
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> Sworn to and subscribed before me

on October 3, 1978, at Springfield, Illinois

EDWARD D. HEGARTY, Special Agent in Charge
Federal Burecau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois

Witness:

JOSEPH FE. ONDRULA, AssSistant Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Springfield, Illinois
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Memorandum o
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TO Assistant Directoré%@%w/// . DATE: 10/6/78 . {182
Legal Counsel Divisgion ' fz@“
A l Training
FROM ?ld Heller Public Affs. Off. __
lil o R Telephone Rm.
ﬂ Director's Sec'y
SUBJECT*'HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (dsca) -
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outside the FBI and I have had no contact with any meﬁ% N6
resentatives concerning this matter. : v 16'Bﬁ}~a
rasERNeRy BEFPERSRG
" RECOMMENDATION : R
None. For information.  approvep: e Sary,
fqt Cmnhw.f§¥§
: X }\Directo[; \dent.
SSOC. Dir,
Dep. ADA Intell. ﬁ;ﬂ,,ﬁ;’vs——
- Mr. Adams 1 - Mr. Ml@t;ZADlnv Laboratory_— — pupiic Affs O
- Mr. Bassett . 2 - Mr. Coulson

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ,53/%‘&

“LL INFORMATTON revmATNED
TIN 1Y UslLaoosg J.LD ~ 4

D.....Lx.: RSN B@Qﬁmﬂm\k&
The purpose of this memoraindum is todadvise of the

results of an interview conducted by Assistant Director John A.
Mintz with Special Agent Ronald Heller, concerning allegations
made by captioned Committee that the Bureau improperly handled
information furnished by the Committee.

* PURPOSE::

_DETATLS:

On August 2, 1978, accompanied by Special Agent \\~4{
James D. Carey, Bank Robbery Unit, Criminal Investlgatlve Divi=-
sion, FBIHQ, I met with G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and
Director and Michael Eberhardt, Assistant Deputy Chief Counsel,
Captioned Committee, concernlng information on a possible Ob-
struction of Justice violation and information on a planned
bank robbery which had been furnished to the Committee by a
confidential Committee source.

On my return to FBIHQ I briefed Special Agent
Joseph A. Krahling, Governmental Fraud Unit, Criminal Investi-
gative Division, concernlng this information and advised him
" to take the necessary precautions to insure that the Committee
was not divulged as a source of this 1nformat1022 -

’7“_,’ /&72}(3
I at no time furnished ﬁﬁgg}ﬂugirmatlon to anyone S

- Mr. Colwell

= Mr.. Moore
ECS: 1678
RH:1d * \(9) 36
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on thefPayrol! Savings Plan FBI/DOJ
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. TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: i
] Teletype ° ] Immediate 1 [J TOP SECRET o 4

(] Facsinile ] Priority [ SECRET |

Y _Airtel “ ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL ;

[OEFTO }

(] CLEAR :

10/3/78 }

[

/// Date

O DIRECTOR, FBI .M-,- g e S ETITE
’ f , -.J .LD Ll\v.!.u..).—uﬂ..\:;:b
FROM: fQ , ST. LOUIS (62-5097) Lﬁxi RAGRBNAY: B¥~\°Wﬂl€§h

SUBJECT: JYHOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA),

eSS

IN Aoofpo ]
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Re Bureau teletype to SL, SI, and KC dated 9/29/78."

All Special Agents who had access to information
furnished in Bureau teletypes described in referenced teletype
advised they had no media contacts regarding that information.

OLIVER PATTERSON, JR. was interviewed by Special
Agents DENNIS D. MATTES and JOHN P. JOYCE, both St. Louis
Division. Enclosed herewith is original aff1dav1t of S"“
MATTES. ‘C/

SA JOYCE is currently on Special assignment in—@he
Iouisville Division. By teletype dated 10/3/78 to FBIHQ and
Iouisville, SAC, Louisville, was requested to secure affidavit

from SA JOYCE. RECY ép? .—7’7 ?@\70 /‘;W?/j/

3 220 0CT 5 1978
"'l
({;}— Bureau (Enc ->QSU§B ' i
- St. Louils L
(1- 62-5097) ?LOS@E@TM .
(1~ 72-88) | KRy 0 G
JFS :kmt ,__A,L‘ll. IUURED S
(4) . .. . R H
- ., ]
S P j /
x f‘q) "
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097)
SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA),
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Re SL airtel to Bureau, 10/3/78.

Enclosure:

e

, Original affidavit of SA DENNIS D. MATTES , St. Louis Division -
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(et 2, 1975
JT 07;\,1//9 ’)’L"—

AFFIDAVIT

I, Dennis D. Mattes, being duly sworn, execute the
following affidavit:

I am a Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
St. Louis Division, St. Louls, Missouri.

On August 2, 1978, along with Special Agent John P. Joyce,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, St. Louis Division, St. Louis,
Missouri, I interviewed Oliver Patterson, Jr. at his residence,

12350 0l1ld Halls Ferry Road, Black Jack, Missouri. .

I had no contacts with media representatives about the {

above interview.

During this interview with Patterson, I did not identify
the House Select Committee on Assassihations (HSCA) as the source
of any information. |

During this interview with Patterson, I asked him if he
knew one Clarence Edgar Haynes. Pattérson replied in the negative.
Patterson was asked if he knew Haynes to determine possible St.
Louis, Missouri employment of Haynes in order that appropriate St.
Louis, Missouri law enforcement authorities could be advised of
possible retaliation attempts against Haynes. I did not mention

Haynes' name as being in danger of retaliation to Patterson.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 « VP .
JULY 1973 EDITION .
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 ' Afsoc. Dir. X, .
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT B e
M d Asst, Din:
~viemoranaum N Adm. S5 ——
Fin, & Pers. —
tdent, —
TO : Mr. BoO n@ 7 DATE: -— — Intell.
y %)’L@ lo l 3 7 8 L:beratory

Legal Coun, —

- Plan, & Insp.
FROM : T. J. Deakin /‘ZW P Recs Hgrk
oC. iV,

Tech. Servs, ——

R Rt e n""‘“ A Training
mT; I.-'.x - ¥ C ‘ ™ Public Affs. Off._

SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 1o U Telephone R
ot RO nv..-.uup elephone Rm.

[ON ASSASSTINATIONS L “,}‘\\\%\\?\\Q \'\\(\Q\DQQ\\GU Blvaciors Sacts.

PURPOSE: To request Legal Counsel D1v1s1on furnlsh to the

Department attached letter requesting payment for legal

counsel be provided by the Department in connection with

anticipated appearance before the staff of the House Select

Committee on Assassinations (HSCA).

{fﬁé DETAILS: I have been advised by Legal Counsel Division that
é/ the staff of the HSCA will seek a deposition from me in the
near future. This appearance relates to my knowledge of
Counterintelligence Program matters relating to the late
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

A letter to the Attorney General requesting payment
for legal counsel in connection with any such appearance or
testimony is attached which identifies the attorney I have
selected, who is representing other Special Agents in regard
to this same matter.

RECOMMENDATION: That this memorandum and enclosed original
letter for the Attorney General be sent to Legal Counsel
Division for referral to the Department.
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| SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE.
| ON_ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
} U.S. HOUSE OF BEPRESENTATIVES
J . Re St. Louis teletype to the Bureau and- Louisville,
i w€f dated 10/3/78.
|- Enclosed herewith for the Bureau is the original and” N
: : two (2) copies of self-explanatory sworn affidavit secured”frem .
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i - ; { £ 3‘;"," #
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AFFIDAVIT
I, John P, Joyce, being duly sworn, execute the
following affidavit:
I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI), St. Louis Division, St. Louis, Missouri.
Oon August 2, 1978, glong with Special Agent Dennis D, Mattes,
FBI, St. Louis Division, St. Louis, Missouri, I interviewed Oliver
Patterson, Jr. at his residence, 12350 01d Halls Ferry Road,
Black Jack, Missouri,
I have never had any contact with any media representatives
concerning the interview with Oliver Patterson, Jr., nor did I
reveal to Patterson that the House Select Committee on Assassinations
(HSCA) may be the source of any information concerning the interview,
During the interview with Patterson; I did ask him if
he was familiaxr with, or have any knowledge of, a man by the name
of Clarence Haynes. This question was directed to Patterson in
order to ascertain Haynes' whereabouts in order to inform Haynes
and local law enforcement agency, as expeditiously as possible,
that retaliatory action may be taken against Haynes.
I did hot inform Patterscn directly that Haynes may be
the victim of a retaliatory act, however, due tec the line of

questioning, I believe Patterson came to this conclusion.

o
/;,‘, [P il

/ B3
qghn PZ Joyoev/

Sworn to and suchrlbéd before
me this 3rd day of Ocﬁober,/1978
at Louisville Kentucky( ,/

)‘”JLL/(JA/M LA O// "’ /kﬂ’ <O

“Benjamin H. Cooke, Special Agent
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Fdmund V., Armento
/ Special Agent, FBI,
Louisville, Kentucky
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AFFIDAVIT

I, John P, Joyce, being duly sworn, execute the
following affidavit:

I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI), St. Louis Division, St. Louis, Missouri.

On August 2, 1978, along with Special Agent Dennis D, Mattes,
FBI,'St. Louis Division, St. Louis, Missouri, I interviewed Oliver
Patterson, Jr. at his residence, 12350 0l1ld Halls Ferry Road,

Black Jack, Missouri.

I have never had any contact with any media representatives
concerning the interview with Oliver Patterson, Jr., nor did I
reveal to Patterson that the House Select Committee on Assassinations
(HSCA) may be the source of any information concerning the interview.

During the interview with Patterson, I did ask him if
he was familiar with, or have any knowledge of, a man by the name
of Clarence Haynes. This question was directed to Patterson in
order to ascertain Haynes' whereabouts in order to inform Haynes
and local law enforcement agency, as expeditiously as possible,
that retaliatory action may be taken against Haynes.

I did not inform Patterson directly that Haynes may be
the vietim of a retaliatory act, however, due to the line of

questioning, I believe Patterson came to this conclusion.

Swofn to and subseri
1 this 3rd day of 0 } 1978,

| Withess: g(,ohmaiu.w rof2]1¢
Edmund V. Armento

Spécial Agent, FBI,

Louisville, Kentucky
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: e , Assoc, Dir. ’
<l " i : . . Dep. AD Adm. —__

o . ‘ L . Dep. AD Inv.,
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~ “Asst. Dir.:
T FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs,

Crim. lnv.

Memorandum —

Intell.

X “}‘y Laboratory f"
To ¢ Mr, Adamseei\e" \ pate: 10/11/78  hestHEEL

Rec. Mgnt.

- Mr. Boynton
- Mr. Colwell

e

qltO

1 - Mr. Adams - s g s
FROM : D. W. Moq % Jr. | 1l - Mr. Moore Public Affs. Off. ___
TR | || ECPACRRES 1 - Mr. Ingram T S
‘éb _ _ 1 - Mr. Mullen —
SUBJECT=~HQ _COMMITTEE 1 - Mr. Henehan @/
ON_ASSASSINATIONS. (HSCA), 1 - Mr. Keenan ,957
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. 1 - Mr. Mintz
1
1

PURPOSE: To advise of the results of interviews of
pertinent FBI personnel of the Kansas City, Louisville,
St. Louis and Sprlngfleld Divisions in this matter.

- ATTACHMENTS: One copy of Legal Counsel Division f’\%J/
memorandum to. the Director.dated 9/28/78, for backgrdurd
information and sworn aff1dav1ts from Special Agents
Paul Babuchna and James T. McManus of Sprlngfleld and
Dennis D. Mattes ‘and John P. Joyce of St. Louis, with
cover airtels.

RECOMMENDATION: None. For information. Results of
interviews of FBIHQ personnel forthcoming.

. Coun.
PPROVED: Adm. Serv, Lgva!
i// A Crim. lnv._b_ P'a, & Inab. ]
; al . Prrentor Res.Ment.
{ ldert,  Tech. Servs:

y [
" Assoc. Dir, it h.
Céﬂ\k' Dep. AD Adm. Incll.___ Training

Dep.ADInv. —— Laboratory - puplic Affs Off.

‘DETAILS- This matter concerns an allegation by
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director of the
captioned committee, to the effect that the Committee
was revealed to certain individuals during the course
of their being interviewed by the FBI as the source of
the 1nformatlon pertalnlng to -them, and that news
medla‘gepresemtatlves were advised of samé” by the FBI
and that the information was regarded as frivolous. » o

Attachments - @Q@l (; / / ;} 52 /f
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‘ Memorandum to Mr. Adams
| RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

[ Sworn affidavits have been obtained from the
four FBI Agents who conducted the interviews of
Committee witnesses Oliver B. Patterson and
Clarence Haynes, namely, SA's Paul Babuchna and
James T, McManus of the Springfield Division, who
interviewed Haynes, and SA's Dennis D. Mattes and
John P. Joyce of the St. Louis Division, who
interviewed Patterson. All four denied revealing
the Committee as being the source of the pertinent
information or of furnishing information in this
matter to any outside source. SA Joyce is now on
special assignment in the Louisville Division.

In addition, the SAC, Kansas City,
forwarded a teletype to the Bureau on 10/2/78, in
which he advised that Supervisor James V. Laughlin,
Relief Supervisor Parnell Miles, Jr., and
SA Larry D. Fink, the Bank Robbery Coordinator,
were the only employees of his office who utilized
information furnished by Blakey, and that all
three merely read and did not disseminate the
information outside the Kangas City Office. It
should be noted that the information furnished to
Kansas City was for intelligence purposes and
required no action.

Interviews of Division 6 Supervisors
Joseph A. Krahling, James D. Carey and others are
being held in abeyance pending the return of
Assistant Director Moore from leave on 10/12/78.

HW 55039 DocId:32989742 Page 61
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BFDXRAL, GOVERNMENT

Assistant Attorney General October 17, 1978
Criminal Division
Attention: IMr. Robert L. Keuch 1 - Mr. Mintz
Director, FBI Attn: Mr. Heller
o 1l - Mr. Bassett
: 1 - Mr. PFoster

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

( Reference 1s made to the letter to the Attorney

A General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Direcbtor, HSCA,
dated October 11, 1978, Lhich in connection with the HSCA's
investipgation into the as ination of Hartin Luther King, Jr.,
requested delivery of certain serials from files of FBI Head-
quarters.

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a memorandun
in response to referenced HSCA letter. "It is requested that you
furnish a copy of the englosed rnenorandum to the HSCA,

IEnclosures (2)

Tl 4
%&m #,
(6)

NOTE: Three of the memoranda requested by the HSCA are contained
in the King assassination June file, which was processed
previously for HSCA access. The fourth, Brennan to Sullivan
dated 6/10/68, was referehced in the King assassination June
file. All information in this memorandum, other than that
pertaining to the King investigation, has been excised.
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-1 = Mr. Mintz

Attn: Mr. Heller
1l - Mr. Bassett
1l - Mr. Foster

October 17, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COITMITTEE O ASSASSINATIONS
U. 5. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference 1s made to the letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counscl and Diroccior,
HSCA, dated October 11, 1978, which, ln conncetion with the
HSCA's investlpgation into the assassination of lMartin Imther
King, Jr., requested delivery of certain serials from files
of FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ).

Thls letter 1s to confirm that material requested
in referenced HSCA letter was delivered to HSCA representative
Barbara Robinson on October 12, 1978, at FBIHQ. VWhere infor-
mation 1s not provided, it 1s eifther not retrievable or is
not belnpg furnished pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding.

Fomf

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General,
Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated
October 17, 1978, captioned as above.

LrT NS Jpfraesen.
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TO

7/
SUBJECT HOUSE SELECT COMMITTER

f;/

LT/

2

‘1

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: Mr. Bassettgy\ﬂgt%
FROM @ D, Ryan 4‘3‘2"

-~
«

“ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
i

PURPOSE .

si

To furnish status of HSCA request for identity of a
Memphis informant; to obtain authority for FBI Headquarters
(FBIHQ) Supervisor to accompany Deputy Assistant Attorney
General Robert L. Keuch to Memphis at his request to discuss
this matter with Memphils personnel; and to get approval for
attached teletype be sent to Memphis outlining this informant

CUTVATHED
v '44..

tuation.

BACKGROUND.

In connection with the HSCA's investigation into the
assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., and beginning in

AT,

4.

[
kR

o

M “i L *.v.Lut,s -

DL A\\&\*‘\ﬂ .

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATON

DATE: 10/27/78

l—MI’.

P

Minte
(Attention:
Mr. Heller)
Criminal

Investigative

(Attn:
Mr. Bassett
Mr. Ryan

Mr. PFoster

&J@mm

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. __
Dep. AD lnv.

Asst., Dir.:
Adm. Sesvs.
Crim, fnv.
Ident,
Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.

Plan. & lnsp.

Trummg
Public Affs. Off.
Telephone Rm. _____

irector’s Sec/

ivis

on

Mr. J. J. Jamar)

et
- AR

/‘);

&y v

sordaiassdd COPY FLAT iy

April, 1978, the HSCA has submitted a series of requests to
obtain access to five (5) former Memphis informants and their

fi

les.

The HSCA is trying to resolve an allegation that paid

FBI informants reporting on the Invaders, a Memphis youth gang,

during the Sanitation Worker's Strike, which caused King to

acted as "Agent provocateurs" and instigated violence in Memphls£/§
i

return to Memphls where he was killed.

for HSCA access with all identifying data excilsed.

‘@g
‘”Ks

In response to these requests, FBIHQ and Memphis
Field Office files of these five informants have been processed

Access to

these files was restricted only to G. Robert Blakey, Chief

Counsel and Director, HSCA.

When contacted in July, 1978, and

asked if they would agree to interview by the HSCA, all five
of these informants:declined.

After Mr. Blakey completed review of these informant
files on 10/6/78, he wrote the Attorney General a letter dated
10/17/78 (copy attached) requesting the name of one of these
informants be provided inworder that the HSCA could interview
him to resolve "serious é;legations involving the FBI and the

death of Dr. King."

|~
Al
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and Memphis flle 170—70)
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Basedgbn information in this. letter, the
informant in quesgion is fo¥mer ME 338-R (Bureau file 137-4885
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HQUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

This informant was operated as a PCI during 1958-1960,
and was reopened in 1963 as a raclal source. He later became
an informant reporting on a wide range of racial activities
and organizations in Memphis and for a time was adult advisor
to the Invaders. He was closed 9/29/76 as there were no
Extremist organizations in Memphis to target informant against.

In discussions concerning Mr. Blakey's request con-
tained in HSCA letter 10/17/78, it was agreed by representatives
of interested Divisions at FBIHQ and Mr. Keuch, that we should
not provide informant's identity. However, in order to
avoid a confrontation with the Committee and possible Congress-—
ional subpoena for his identity, it was decided another effort
should be made to contact informant to determine if he was
willing to be interviewed by the HSCA. Mr. Keuch asked the
Committee to provide additional details stating circumstances
of the interview and any other information the Committee may
desire the informant be furnished at the time of FBI contact.
This additional information was received in HSCA letter to the
Attorney General dated 10/19/78 (copy attached).

A copy of both HSCA letters mentioned above was
furnished the Memphis Office by facsimile on 10/24/78.

CONFERENCE WITH MR. KEUCH 10/26/78.

On 10/26/78, a conference requested by Mr. Keuch was
held in his office, attended by SA D. O. Coulson, Legal Liaison
and Congressional Affairs Unit, Legal Counsel Division,

SA J. J. Jamar, Top Echelon and Criminal Informant Unit, Criminal
Investigative Division, and SA's T. W. Brekke and J. T. Aldhizer,
Congressional Inquiry Unit, Records Management Division.

Mr. Keuch agreed that the points in HSCA letter of
10/19/78, as outlined in attached teletype to Memphis, should
be brought to the attention of the informant when contacted by
the Memphis Office. He further agreed that the informant's
decision in this matter should be entirely his own. However,
Mr. Keuch believed this issue to be such a crucial one that he
should be present in Memphis on the day of contact. His purpose
there would be to brief contacting Agent on HSCA's position in
this matter, provide information concerning HSCA rules and
procedures, and discuss HSCA interest surrounding interview of
informant if he agrees to same. Mr. Keuch believed that by
being present in Memphis at the time of informant contact, he

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

could answer any questions which arise during interview.

Mr. Keuch stated he has no desire to meet the informant or

to be present during contact but merely be available to answer
questions which may arise. Mr. Keuch requested that an Agent
from FBIHQ familiar with the individual informant situation
accompany him to Memphis to assist in introducing him to
appropriate personnel at the Memphis O0ffice. Mr. Keuch ex-
pressed the desire to travel to Memphis during the week of
10/30/78, and most likely on 10/31/78. '

Mr. Keuch also agreed with instructions to Memphis,
as outlined in attached teletype, concerning actions to be
taken in this matter if informant consents or refuses to
cooperate with the HSCA.

MEMPHIS OFFICE CONTACT.

On 10/26/78, SAC Joseph H. Trimbach and ASAC
Richard H. Blay, were telephonically furnished details as
outlined above. They advised that appropriate personnel of
the Memphis Office and former ME 338-R would be made available
as requested.

OBSERVATIONS.

Since informant refused once to agree to HSCA inter-
view, it is unlikely he will change his mind. We must not
furnish his identity to the HSCA unless informant approves
of such action. It is also not desirable to confront the HSCA
on this issue. Therefore, the solution is to determine if
informant on his own will agree to interview by the Committee.
Prior to making this decision, he should be furnished a complete
balanced prospective of the issues involved. This would include
information about the HSCA and all points the HSCA specifically
wants brought to his attention. Depending upon informant's
attitude and decision, alternatives, such as an anonymous
telephone interview, or a seperate room interview can be
discussed and subsequently presented to the HSCA for its con-
sideration. In this regard, Mr. Keuch's presence in Memphis
- could be of further assistance.

=3 = CONTINUED - OVER
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

RECOMMENDATIONS.

(1) That approval be granted to send attached
teletype to the Memphis Office outlining above detalls con-
cerning purposed contact with ME 338-R.

Fant o e AR.% o R
ATRUOL T < ’ T ] Py,

Rveming e - A
freens T -: ‘i"'—)‘ L z ’ ) W
A r.,(,‘..:_ LR s ., - e sivsyen .
E{;,Z.',“::JLW., M‘ o “;.:7,_:‘;’\;.& Yoo
(2) That approval be granted for SA J. T. Aldhizer,
Congressional Inquiry Unit, Records Management Division,

accompany Mr. Keuch, per his request as outlined above.

FPTROVED: Fomr, Rany, LezeiCon,
Covsetrr, a7 lren,

o 2 [ VP TN ——
. BT
s s tos R

Director

Assee, Fir,
Dep, AD Ad/ o ;
Cep. AD Iov. s sBILLS AR LT

PO — L N T L)
————
R
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i = Dear Mr. Attorney General:

3 In connection with this Committee's investigation into
the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., I write to request
E that you make the name of a former Security informant available
: to the Committee so that the person might be interviewed in
: order that serious allegations involving the Federal Bureau of
3 Investigation and the death of Dr. Xing may be resolved. The
£ Committee has had access to the relevant Bureau personnel and
the Headquarters and Pield Office files of the informant, duly
excised to protect the informant's identity; and it also con-
ducted extensive interviews among others who are also the subject
- of this aspect of the Committee's investigation. What the Com-
;- mittee now desires is to determine if the oral testimony of the
g~ witnesses support or refute the written record as well as
ko information obtained during previous interviews.

ciated with the Invaders, a Black militant group in Memphis,
Tennessee during 1968, who were apparently involved in the

= violence that occurred in Memphis one week prior to Dr. King's
3 death. He was an older person, and he had apparently been a
Bureau source since 1958. As a recognized community leader, he
was able to move about freely within the Black community. <The
' Committee knows independently that in the early months of 1968,
4 the Invaders were attempting to obtain influence in that same
community, and they initially attempted to do so, in part, by
approaching established organizations. They even went so far
as to invite special agents of the Memphis office to meet with
them early in 1968, at which time they delineated their goals
-and objectives, If the Bureau sought to shape the actions of
these individuals in ways detrimental to Dr. Xing in connection

Zﬁ; ™ R ‘ rsa ;2 I
7" - - = e ‘, / # .'\’ / /

gEm

-
s\ The person, whose identity the Committee seeks, was asso~ -
)

£~
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| WasHsTON. B.C. 80818

- October 17, 1978

l§ . The Honorable Griffin B. Bell

2 Attorney General of the United States ) .

- Department of Justice

-: \ Washington, D. C. 20305

] j Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

P Deputy Assistant Attorney General
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"fThe Honorable Griffin B. Bell

October, 17, 1978
Page 2

with the counterintelligence program being waged against him,
it would appear that this particular informant would have been
& logical vehicle for that effort.

As you know, with respect to the XKing investigation, the
Committee is, in effect, performing for the death of Dr. King
the same function that the Warren Commission performed for the
death of President Kennedy. One of the most frequent criti-
cisms of the Warren Commission is that in attempting to resolve
the issue of whether or mot Lee Harvey Oswald was an FBI in-
formant, the Commission accepted sworn affadavits from the
Bureau. The Committee feels, thersfore, that it would be
derelict to rely on anything less than an opportunity to examine
and cross-examine relevant witnesses on this crucial issue.

The Committee is not unmindful of the sensitive nature of
its request. Throughout the effort to resolve this issue, the
Committee has attempted to move with restraint. It was not
until our field interviews with former members of the Invaders
and people present in Memphis at the time of the March 28, 1968
march revealed, (1) that the Invaders were in fact a proximate
cause of the violence, and (2) thzt it is universally believed
that the Invader followers who caused the violence were paid
FBI operatives, that the Committee requested access to any

informant f£iles. .

By that time, the Committee had reviewed the Sanitation
Strike, Invaders, King and SCLC substantive files. It had also .
reviewed the Memphis Police Depariment files, and it had inter-
viewed its undercover operative within the Invader organization.

The Committee had initially hoped that the answers it i
sought could be resolved by reviewing the informants Beadquarters
and Field Office files. Subsequent interviews with current and .
former agents revealed, additionaily, (1) that the Memphis Field
Office had prior knowledge of the impending violence (a fact
memoralized in FBI documents) and {2) members of the Invaders
were oObserved by agents of the FBI exhorting the crowd and
readying weapons from sigmposts (a fact testified to under oath
by these agents.)

Further, while the Committee has insisted that the files
of all five of the informants said by the Department of Justice
€0 be involved with the Invaders should have been made available
to its staff pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding, it
made a good faith effort to work cut a compromise proposal that

. permitted my exclusive review of the excised files. The -
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. The Honorable Griffin B. Bell L °
‘October 17, 1978
Page 3 .

Committee has now reached a point, however, where the balance
between maintaining the integrity of the Bureau's informant
program and the resolution of this critical issve must be struck
in favor of the Committee's receiving the identity of that one
informant. A regquest is not being made for all five, and absent
new developments, this reguest should resolve ths outstanding
dssues. The burden of the Committee's mandate is largely a
reflection of the desire of the American public fo learn the
true facts concerning the death of Dr. King. That burden 4is
‘perhaps never more apparent than in connection with the issues
that the Committee is now attempting to address kere. The claim
that an FBI/Invader connection resulted in the wiclence on April
28 and contributed to Dr. King's death has now received nation-
wide attention. It is recounted in existing literzture and was
broadcast nationally in a dramatic account of Dr. King's life.
The Rev. Ralph Abernathy, close friend and successor of Dr. Xing,
testified in public under oath and before Members of the Com-
mittee and the national news media, that he recalled members of
the Invaders acknowledging that they had caused the vielence

on March 28, in return for compensation from the FBI. Indeed,
an individual who was a recognized leader of the 1968 Sanitation
Strike and made the invitation to Dr. King to come to Memphis,
is a leading exponent of the theory that the FEI,.through its
informants, had a direct role in Dr. King's assassination.

Finally, the Committee's investigation hzs revealed that
the Bureau recommended that informants be used with or without
their knowledge to implement counterintelligence proposals
directed against Dr. King, in 1968. With this backdrop, it is
clear that the Committee has no choice but to satisfy itself
concerning the events which took place in Memphiz. The public
interest in the death of Dr. King cannot be met by less than a
full investigation. Talking with this individual is essential
€0 the fair resolution of these most serious guestions.

I would hope that it might be possible to secure the
ddentity of this informant, either through his consent or para- .
graph I. B. (1) of the Memorandum of Understanding between the
Department and the Committee. Nevertheless, I am authorized
to inform you that the Committee is prepared to seek this
informﬁion through formal process if all other avenues are of
no avail. -

Finally, I would note that this issue must be resolved
~well before the resumption of the Committee's public hearings
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in the King investigation, now scheduled %o begin on November

SRR X ea1mns bxapngrsigs e g -
. % 5
A

9, 1978.
r Sincerely,
G. Robertlhkey
Chief Coumzsel and Director
= GRB:dm
\ €c: Ron Heller
J
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: The Honorable Griffin B. Bell . : _ -
i Attorney General of the United States - :

2 PR Department of Justice e
'\ T Washington. D.C. 20530 . L T

Attentiom Mr. Robert L. Keuch
. . . " Deputy Assistant Attorney General Lo
B B e e o Criminal Division, ®oom 2113 - -- - —~% —- .o o

. 2, -
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' 'Dear Mr. Attorney Generals:’

1 E

.‘..,.....m,.‘.,.
]
1
[]
U

In connection m.th the investigation of the House
Select Committee on Assassinations into the death of
1 ) Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., I write to reguest that
2 s ! you make the name of the former Security informant
L available to the Committee so that the person might ..
be interviewed by the Committee in order that serious
allegations involving the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and the death of Dr. King may be resolved. The Committee
® has had access to the relevant Bureau files concerning
- -+~ -. this informant, but the files were duly excised to pro- .. )
oo o7 tect the informant's identity. The Committee now desires ...

. 7 7 ~to interview this informant to determine if his oral ?
- testimony would support or refute the written record.
. In addition, the Committee would expect to obtain other
information from the informant to corroborate or refute
Anformation the Comm1ttee has obtained from its other

- '~ sources. : o,

o Mgttt
1

The Committee is extremely sensitive to your - -
-concerns about preserving the confidentiality of your -
informants. JIn addition, the Committee can certainly
; appreciate the desire of most Security informants to
E - remain unidentified. Should the Committee learn the

- : ddentity of this informant, it will be used at -the cur-
. rent time solely to have counsel on the staff interview
] and perhaps depose the informant. %his would be done in
= 1 ) the Committee's offices in Washington, D.C. and without
‘ . ~ the knowledge of any member.of ,the public. Indeed, not
' ‘s-u 0 -

72
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“The Honorable Gr:.ff:.n B. Bell
Page Two

ey
‘.

even every member of the Committee staff will become aware.

- ©of the informant's identity. The Committee is primarily
interested in the information the informant may provide
the Committee. <The Committee Bas no desire to have the
informant's identity needlessly publicly exposed. 2absent
extraordinary circumstances, the Conmittee would not divulge
dn its hearings or its final yeport the name of the informant.

-
T

AT P ot

As you are aware, the Committee has extensively pur-
... . ._sued its investigations into thke Invaders. The claim that -
et o..o-.an FBI/Invader connection contributed to Dr. XKing's assassi-
* _-- mation has received nationwide attention. We have held K
o .field interviews with many members of the Invaders and xe-
WEh LS e T nowiewed numerous files on them. In addition, the Committee
: “+ as interviewed current and former agents of the Department
. and Bureau on this issue. Our Comnittee has been mandated -
- to conduct a "full and complete® investigation into the
assassination of Dr. King. Talking with this informant is
) . essential to enable us to fulfill our legislative mandate,
t: > .. and our responsibilities to the 2merican people. As I indi-~-
-, cated to you, I hope it will be possible for us to secure
-  the identity of the informant through his consent, or pur-
suant to Paragraph I, B. of our Memorandum of Understanding.
Nevertheless, I must inform you that the Committee is prepared
to seek the information through formal process if all other
. .avenues fail. This latter alternative, in the event lltz.gatm
— =~ ---ensued and the Committee won, might publ:.cally disclose the.. -
B S - ddentity of the informant. Inﬂeed, lditigation would.only ...~
attract undue attention to this issue, and the part:.clpants
T dinvolved. I believe if you adeguately express to the infor-
’ mant our sincere desire to avoid unnecessary disclosure or -
publ:,c:.ty, he will consent to his identity bemg d:.sclosea
and an interview with the staff.

. ) _‘ a Sincerely,

-

G e B S : G. Robert Blakey - - - - e
. Chief COunsel ana D:.rector -
GRB:jwh . o -

xc: Mr. Ron Heller s e - )

-
i
!

-

ROty

-

Ty Lk A0 & PR S NI rrepoy

550039 DocId:329689742 Page 73



kY a CUASTRTY RN ST S i
T’t!—i L - A ,Q o PP BN L <
A T e,
10/727/78 UNCLAS EF T 0 PRIORITY

sFL44TEPP MEEDE HE A0L44 300%dEYETP 272137Z 0CT 78

///'.FﬂuglRESTQB_EBl i{b2-117290%

 TO FBI MEMPHIS PRIORITY N
2 ‘\.._/
:‘BT f;TT FHT(\\T (10\ maT--—-\D

LUNCLAS E F T 0 *'_'_;,Li\{x@“w - “) SR

zszOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCAZ}

AS YOU ARE AWARE- IN ITS INVESTIGATION INTO THE ASSASSI-
NATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING+ JR-1 THE HSCA IS ATTEMPTING TO
{DETERMINE THE POSSIBLE DIRECT OR INDIRECT RESPONSIBILITY OF ANY
;QRGANIZATIONn INCLUDING THE FBI. 1IN THIS CONNECTION~ THE HSCA
LIS TRYING TO RESOLVE THE ALLEGATION THAT PAID FBI INFORMANTS
REPORTING ON THE INVADERS- A MEMPHIS YOUTH GANG- ACTED AS

I TAGENT PROVOCATEURS®™ AND INSTIGATED VIOLENCE IN MEMPHIS DURING
{THE SANITATION WORKER'S STRIKE- WHICH CAUSED KING TO RETURN

4. T0 MEMPHIS WHERE HE WAS KILLED.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH PREVIOUS HSCA REQUESTS. FIVE {5} FORMER

IMEMPHIS INFORMANTS WHO REPORTED ON THE INVADERS WERE CONTACTED

BY YOUR QFFICE IN JULY: 1978 TQ DETERMINE THEIR UWILLINGNESS TO

e w
K

- Ty T ’ |
: i
3 MJQEE"?@M t2r. i0/27/78 BIABB/Y 3683 ]
\,\
\"2
1 - MR. MINTZ WV B
ATTN: MR. HELLER q’@? i
1 ~ CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISIO ! o S oA
ATTN: MR. J. J. JAMAR Ny F-CGO Gl S A ) f/yffé&ﬁ
1 - MR. BASSETT YL e o R muné _—
1 - MR- RYAN o anponend el o ,
1 - MR. FOSTER s% NOV 8 1978
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ALL DECLINED.

AﬁEhIUO<DE Ha 0144 UNCLAS F F
‘BE INTERVIEWED BY THE HSCA.

!
|
|
| P
l

IN RESPONSE TO

) COMMITTEE REQUEST TO REVIEW INFORMANTS FIELD OFFICE FILES-
| ROBERT L. KEUCH. DEPUTY ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL. CRIMINAL

 DIVISION- DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE- RENDERED THE OPINION THAT FILES

-] SHOULD BE MADE AVAILABLE TO ONLY THE HSCA'S CHIEF COUNSEL AND

| DIRECTOR~ G. ROBERT BLAKEY. INFORMATION IDENTIFYING INFORMANTS

 AS WELL AS THEIR IDENTITIES WAS TO BE EXCISED. ON OCTOBER k-

e

LLQ?Bn MR. BLAKEY COMPLETED HIS REVIEW OF THESE EXCISED INFORMANT
!

!
w1 FILES.

|
i BY LETTER DATED OCTOBER 17. 197Y8. TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

10 LCOPY FURNISHED MEMPHIS BY FACSIMILE ON OCTOBER 24. 1978} THE

HSCA REQUESTED THE NAME OF ONE OF THESE INFORMANTS BE PROVIDED
41 IN ORDPER THAT THE HSCA COULD INTERVIEW HIM TO RESOLVE TSERIOUS
FALLEGATIONS INVOLVING THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION-AND
: THE DEATH OF DR. KING.™ BASED ON INFORMATION IN THIS LETTER.

_ INFORMANT IN QUESTION IS FORMER ME 338-R {MEMPHIS FILE 170-70%.

OFFICIALS AT FBI HEADQUARTERS {FBIHA} AND MR. KEWCH HAVE

L CONCURRED THAT THIS INFORMANT'S IDENTITY SHOULD NOT BE REVEALED |

-

. TO THE COMMITTEE. BUT- TO AVOID CONFRONTATION AND POSSIBLE

CQNGRESSIQNAL SUBPOENA FOR HIS IDENTITY 1 ANOTHER EFFORT SHOULD

LRI i
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'PAGE THREE DE H¢ 0144 UNCLAS E F T O |
iBE MADE TO CONTACT INFORMANT AND DETERMINE IF HE WOULD BE

' WILLING TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE HSCA. MR. KEUCH REQUESTED THE

3

_HSCA PROVIDE ADDITIONAL DETAILS REGARDING CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE

b

_INTERVIEW AND ANY OTHER INFORMATION THE COMMITTEE MAY DESIRE

tol_THE INFORMANT BE FURNISHED AT THE TIME OF FBI CONTACT. THIS

ADDITIONAL ENFORMATION WAS RECEIVED IN HSCA LETTER TO THE
“++_ATTORNEY GENERAL DATED OCTOBER 194 1978. A COPY OF WHICH WAS
FURNISHED MEMPHIS BY FACSIMILE ON OCTOBER 24. 1978.

IN SUMMARY- THIS LETTER CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING POINTS

t

SCRS 2

E
-
L
B
|
i
.

WHICH SHOULD BE BROUGHT TO INFORMANT'S ATTENTION UPON CONTACT:

o
P 1

[ A TP

Pl {1} THE HSCA IS TRYING TO RESOLVE SERIOUS ALLEGATIONS

¥y~

N
o)

]

_INVOLVING THE FBI AND THE DEATH OF KING AND HAS EXTENSIVELY

10

o

_PURSUED ITS INVESTIGATION INTO THE INVADERS.
- {2} THE HSCA HAS HAD ACCESS TO HIS INFORMANT FILE {WITH
_IDENTITY EXCISED} AND NOW NEEDS TO DETERMINE IF HIS ORAL TESTI-

o~

_MONY WILL SUPPORT THE WRITTEN RECORD.

fr {3F HIS INTERVIEN MAY CORROBORATE OR REFUTE INFORMATION

. THE HSCA HAS RECEIVED FROM OTHER SOURCES. ;
|

{43 THE HSCA IS EXTREMELY SENSITIVE TO CONCERNS OF THE FBI; :
IN PRESERVING HIS CONFIDENTIALITY AND APPRECTIATES THAT MOST _ . . ;

B B e N t
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|-

%;NFORNANTS DESIRE TO REMAIN UNIDENTIFIED. !

Wk {5} IF THE HSCA LEARNS HIS IDENTITY-. IT WILL BE ONLY USED

18t AT THE CURRENT TIME TO INTERVIEW AND PERHAPS DEPOSE HIM.

- {1k} INTERVIEW WOULD TAKE PLACE IN WASHINGTON. D. C.4 AND
1l _WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE OF ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC.

| 17} HIS IDENTITY WILL NOT BE DISCLOSED TO EVERY MEMBER OF-

x

i+|_THE HSCA STAFF. |
{8} THE HSCA HAS NO DESIRE TO HAVE INFORMANT'S IDENTITY !
i

i
,LNEEDLESSLY PUBLICLY EXPOSED AND+ ABSENT EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUM-

kSTANCESn THE COMMITTEE WQULD NOT DIVULGE- IN ITS HEARINGS OR E
1u|_FINAL REPORT+ THE NAME OF THE INFORMANT.

L. {9F THE HSCA IS MANDATED TO CONDUCT A FULL AND COMPLETE

RS N TR U |

T%INVESTIGATION INTO THE ASSASSINATION OF KING AND HIS ITERVIEUW
_IS ESSENTIAL TO ENABLE THE COMMITTEE TO FULFILL ITS LEGISLATIVE

_ {10} IF INFORMANT REFUSES- THE COMMITTEE IS PREPARED TO

|
!
!
I
)
7-MANDATE AND RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE AMERICAN PEOPLE. ‘
¢
i

+_SEEK INFORMATION {HIS IDENTITY} THROUGH FORMAL PROCESS

~LSUBPOENAY AND SUCH LITIGATION COULD EXPOSE HIM PUBLICLY. i i

i
: !

. THEREFORE- HE MAY DESIRE TO CONSENT TO INTERVIEW TO AVOID
UNNECESSARY DISCLOSURE-OR PUBLICITY.

Y T ., v o [ 1y
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IT SHOULD BE STRESSED TO ME-338-R AT THE TIME OF CONTACTA

i
ﬁ
;QLTHAT THE ABOVE POINTS ARE REASONS THE HSCA DESIRES HIS IDENTITY
<l AND INTERVIEW. HE SHOULD BE TOLD THE FBI IS NOT ENDORSING ANY
LOF THESE POINTS AND WILL IN NO WAY ENCOURAGE OR RECOMMEND HIS

i
|
i

COOPERATION OR LACK OF COOPERATION WITH THE HSCA. IT IS

=

LENTIRELY HIS OWN DECISION. .

!

el IF- INFORMANT AGREES TO INTERVIEW. HE MAY DESIRE TO INITIATE
4\ .
| TELEPHONIC CONTACT WITH THE HSCA- DISCLOSE HIS IDENTITY AT THAT

$ee

»ETIME AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR INTERVIEW. THIS COURSE OF ACTION
%ﬁAN BE COORDINATED THROUGH FBIHQ. IF INFORMANT AGREES TO

prINTERVIEw AND PREFERS THE FBI FURNISH HIS IDENTITY TO THE HSCAA

| THEN A SIGNED wAIVER‘SHOULD BE OBTAINED- WORDED SO AS TO

I AUTHORIZE THE FBI TO DISCLOSE HIS IDENTITY TO THE HSCA.

IF INFORMANT AGAIN DECLINES TO INTERVIEW WITH THE HSCA. HE

Ea

*SHOULD BE TOLD THE FBI WILL DO ALL WITHIN ITS POWER TO PROTECT
HIS IDENTITY- HOWEVER. HIS FILE COULD BE SUBJECT TO SUBPOENA.
- OBTAIN FROM HIM WHAT CIRCUMSTANCES. IF ANY- WOULD BE ACCEPTABLE

. TO HIM FOR INTERVIEW BY THE HSCA. IF HE STILL PREFERS NOT TO
+BE INTERVIEWED UNDER ANY CONDITIONS. OBTAIN THE BASIS FOR HIS

.CONCERN AND ADVISE FBTIH®@. IN.ORDER TO. ASSIST THE DEPARTMENT OF -
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| JUSTICE {D0dJ3 AND FBIH@ IN RESISTING DISCLOSURE-

gl ON OCTOBER 2b- 1978&. MR. KEUCH ADVISED THAT PRIOR TO

i2f INFORMANT CONTACT- HE DESIRED TO TRAVEL TO MEMPHIS AND MEET

1

iCONTACTING AGENT AND OTHER APPROPRIATE MEMPHIS PERSONNEL TO

1,]_DISCUSS AND ANSWER QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE HSCA'S POSITION

i
;IN THIS MATTER. ITS RULES AND PROCEDURES. AND CIRCUMSTANCES
1+ _SURROUNDING INTERVIEW OF INFORMANT IF HE AGREES TO SAME.
iNR- KEUCH~ AS SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. HAS
:'LSERVED IN LTAISON CAPACITY WITH THE HSCA SINCE ITS INCEPTION

LAND IS THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

¢

_WHICH EXISTS BETWEEN THE HSCA AND DOJ.

1

MEMPHIS REVIEW MATERIAL CONCERNING THIS MATTER AND INSURE

e

_APPROPRIATE PERSONNEL AND INFORMANT CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE
_DURING WEEK OF OCTOBER 30-. 1978. MOST LIKELY+ OCTOBER 3L. 1978.
o IN YOUR CONTACT WITH INFORMANT-. DO NOT DISCLOSE TO HIM THE
_NATURE -OF THIS MATTER PRIOR TO MR. KEUCH'S ARRIVAL IN MEMPHIS.
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Assoc, Dir.

Dep. ADAdm. __ RH ¢ dlj@)

Dep. AD Inv.
Asst. Dir.:
Adm, Servs,
Crim. Inv,
Ident,
Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.

-

Assistant Attorney General

,‘k; 9}v11 Division

A551stant Director
Legal Counsel Division

FEDERAT: 607 RNy

Federal Bureau of Investigation

REPRESENTATION FOR FORMER

SPECIAL AGENT THERON D.

DURING HIS INTERVIEW
APPEARANCES BEFORE TH

RUSHING
ANY OTHER
USE_SELECT

COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

1l - Mr. Bassett
Attn: Mr.
1 - Mr. Mintz

November 2, 1978

Foster

1l - Personnel File of
Theron D. Rushlnqu'

Enclosed for your information is a letter from

former Special Agent Theron D. Rushing, requesting that
the Department provide legal counsel for his interview

and any other appearances before the HSCA.

HSCA staff advised that former Special Agent
Rushing will be interviewed during the week of
Your expeditious handling of this

Novenmber 6, 1978.

request would be appreciated.

Enclosure
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2 STU3%4Z vCV 75 OF 13VLSTISAL(GY/ Tech. Servs;
COMMUKICATICNS SECTION Tralning
. " B Public Aff
JF.. ST. LCUIS (82-3:97) Telephone kar™
f : , Director's Sec'y
PIZICTOR, (52-117296) ROUTIvEZ ATTi: COIZRESSIOWAL INGUIRY [RIT,
./
Y RTCOD S VALASENEWT DIVISION
27 J
[NOL.S ZFTO

VIZe® AT dIS RESILELCE 11/8/78. BYZERS SALD M HAS 3.2, ITui VI WS

GENTZNCE HE AECEIVED, oYERS TOLD ESEZRHARDT THAT EYERS HAD A CCLVIC-
TIC. Ik 1987 AZY RECEIVED PRO3ATIOL, E3ZRHARDT ASKED 3YZRE WiY 3YZRS

WATIOW TO THE F3I UNTIL 1w/16/78 i{iEn (FulW) EBZRUARDT (PrOwETIG%,\..——/“
£CA ATTOR2nEY, CAME TO ST, LOUIS AND HET WITH BYZRS AND oY:R'S ALTC
2Y, ZBIRHARDT ASKED BYZIRS IF BYZIRS HAD ZVEX BDElw COWVICTED ALD Ihay

1o

THAT WAS (0T TRIE. ©=BIRGAARDT ASHIL IF BYERS HAD PROVIDZED IUNGRIUA 110 TR

A" PEGCTIVAL PROBATION IN 2TTURK FOR BYERY 3570\/10123/?02“““101/ Ogj’/
: FBI CCLCERFIIG THE XINZ ASSASSIN pno".K/%**c 0L 74 5 %
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‘ ) ) Assoc. Dir,
d . - -~ % - ’ Dep. AD Adm
‘ 4 . » | Dep. AD inv.
¢ & " Asst, Dlr
Adm. Serv
Crin, Inv,
Ident,
Inteif,

7 “Oy 7& Q S Q/ﬂ Z’ Laboratory

; Legal Coun,
T N / I :
&me UURF"ALI\‘

plT CLALECT COMIMITTEE On ASSASEIRAT IOLS (HECA)
oUsSILL 3YERS, 9329 FRINDERIC COURT, WCK wWILL, C., WUaS- IhTLx-

nSCA RE TR, M¥ARTIW LuTsE’ XILG, JR.. BYZIRS STATED THAL Tl dHSCa

1LD RECZIVI PROSAT ICK AdD AE’KL%}{“Y}RQ IF IT UVASTT TRUL THAY 5Y22E

I—o‘xxJ - .L._)ul\i ‘Al\
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PACE TWO SL ¢82-5%97) ULCLAS & F T O

FRI UANY TIMES, BYERS EXPLAILER TG INTERVIEWING SA Tif

G

COHEIVERED HIMEILF A "SHITCH™ OR "IGFORWMANT," ESERHAR

sIglI:G THE FOR{T IF EBERAARD

T0

A
w2V ACCEPTEL ANY vOWLEY FROM THE F5I ALTHOUGH IT VAS GrFERED ARD JEVLA
D

TO sSIei. A "FOR® 59" SCG THAY E3ERFARDT COULD OBTali BYER'S FBI FILES.
BYENS REFUSID TO SIGN THE FORNM AND GAVE EBERFARDT HO INFORIATIOR RE-

20146 COLTACTS BY THE FRI. BYERS TOLD E3ERMARDT HI WCULD CONSIDER
ARANTEE BYERS WOULD KCT HAVE TG

L’}
3
=)
Lpeed
~
s
[ep]

B
RIAPPZAR I JASHIMGTON, WHICH EZ3ERHARDT YOULD nCT GUARANTEL. BY.IRE
SAID HD DID rOT READ THE FCRM AGD ASKED INTERVIZWING SA WHAT road S
wAS Aw IT WAS REQUESTEDR BYERS REFER THAT gUESTIONL TC BIRWARDT. EYIRSC
Iap ICATED THAT HE DID ROT WART TO SIGH AWY FORY WiICHK NAY CAUSC LIV

SE ICVOLVER Ih FURTHER TESTIVOUY IX THIS MATTER., LYIRE VOLULYEIRZL

THAT hZ HAT RECEZRTLY BEZ! SUSPOZtAID TO REAPPEAR BEITORE Tix nSch I

L,Jf:: EG J_.xiu.)t_.no

2YEZRS SAID HE HAS RECSIDEDR AT 9329 FREDRIC COURT £InCi ArPrlCAl a.lLY

1987 ALD AT 9832 UADISOR (1 JILZ FROY CURRZHT RESIDELCE) 70a AsGUT 4

IWDICIES AKD FILE REVIEYW AT SL FAILS TO DISCLOSC BYERS FURNISKHELD

[y

AwY INFORUATION TO FBI EXCEPT AS NOTED IN SL 137-18541 (FsIH® HAS CCPYD

O INTERVIZW OF BYERS Ob 9/29/75 IR SL 92~2144, THE S$S/29/75 IHTER-

DDEId 32939?42 Page ED




PAGE THREZ SL (62-5397) UWCLAS E F T O

VIEY COLCERNED BYZRS X&OTLEDGZ CF RAYMOLD L

CHARF, -V¥ZRE TLa R
£l

S
ZUPLOYER UG WAS COWVICTED I 1976, 1IT IS IOTED ThA
ATIOH DURING THIS INTERVIEYW WAS BASIS OF OPZsIik@ 137-FILX.
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ADDENDUM: CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION MVH:cmf 11/8/78

In view of the nature of the House Select Comnmittee
on Assassinations (HSCA) interest in Russell George Byers
and the available facts concerning this matter, the TE&CI
Unit, Organized Crime Section, Criminal Investigative Division,
does not interpose an objection to a review of the St. Louis
Field Office 137 file for Byers by a representative of the
HSCA in FBIHQ space.

It is recommended that at the time of the review
of this file, that G. Robert Blakey or his designated
representative be advised that Byers was not a paid informant
of the FBI, as well as the nature of the contacts with him
by Agents of the St. louis Division. CID also recommends
that if not already done, that a determination be made as to
the relevance of the allegation involving the offer made to
Byers as cited in instant file, as well as his association
with any persons having any relevance whatever to the entire
matter pertaining to Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

APPROVED: Adrs. Serv, o LegaiCoun,
mmmmfzgégf Plan. & Insp,

Director Rec, Mgnt.

Assoo, DT, fdent.  _  Tech. Servs

Dep ADAdm, —— Inteh __ ~ training

Dep.ADInv. = Lsboratory pyniic ASTRE T

. BT
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN:’,E' onto ‘ 7?% PR ;/ D:‘

A—

RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL L.

WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B. MCKINNEY, CONN.
YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF.  CHARLES THONE, NEBR. : l / 3 — : ?g
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN. HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH. -
. Ry y %
Riovn 1 peA, N, & /ééﬂ/ Lo —Sotleti @,omnuttez on Agsagsinations
ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA, .
(05,28 A .5, FHouse of Representatives i

3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 R
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 ’ i

i

|

} ‘ ‘)// - smm@mﬂmi . November 3, 1978 S
i e .. - ‘ S .

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the- United -States
Department of Justice -~
Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch )
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

-

- Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this Committee .into
-~ the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin Luther King,
Jr., it is requested that the Federal Bureau of Investigation
deliver serials HQ 44-38861-4594 and 44-33861-4595 and Chicago
Field Office File 44-1114-606 and 44-1114-636.

Your prompt attention to this mattexr will be greatly
appreciated. - v

Sincerely,

o+

’ "
4 ry
/y’ /‘1“} wF i

s oA -? LA ‘ “a e S “"/":s..:.l- /\) )
G. Robert Blakey s

Chief Counsel and Director -t

i\l‘*‘d

GRB:mee

14 -1/ 72 70 o
%ﬂ g7t O _;/&5/6

REGH) & =7 memmenn i
| | xz NOV 7 1978
él DLV s ;3/8 _,_-“
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN

, OHIO, o o Cily
RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C, SAMUEL L. HE, OHIO Rw l’
WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C, STEWART CINNEY, CONN. Wi g -

YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF, CHARLES v NEBR. -
CHRISTOPHER J. DGOD, CGNN. HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH, # Z\, st it ¥ .ﬂ’
FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND, | Select Committee on Fssagsinations / I N .7 ¥
ROBERT W. EDUAR, PA. N
(205 22ma08 U.S. #House of Representatives

3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2

/‘7 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

November 6, 1978

SEDERAL GOVERMMENT

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Xeuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

As part of its upcoming hearings into the death of Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr., the Committee intends to publish
the attached staff report on the Justice Department's post-
assassination investigation. The anticipated release date
is November 27, 1978. Pursuant to our memorandum of under-
standing, I am sending a copy to you in advance, so that the
contents of the report can be reviewed by appropriate offices
of the Justice Department. Unless we hear otherwise during
the next five days, we shall assume that the Department has
no objections to the publication of the document in its e
entirety. L=\

Sincerely, (\;:i/'

, N7
/)/S’rﬁ h' K"‘ &’ ’""‘{'?‘?

‘G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ebn
xXc: Mr., Ron Heller 4
b2 - //7Z B o
J L L /.4_"‘% o8
MRECGB Ll ol e

gz NOV 8 1978

61 DEC 4197';-' .
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~ 7 » LOUIS STOKES, OH10, CHAIRMAN 3

RICIAARDSON FREYER, N.C.

WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C.

YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF,
CHRISTOPHER.J.iDOOD, CONN.
HAROLD E, FOND,AENN,

FLOYD J, FITHIAN, IND,

ROMERT W. EDGAR, PA,

(202) 225-4624

J

HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH.

SAMUEL L.

. £, OHIO . 3 C I b }
STEWART a‘mnrv CONN. . ‘ ) 1 W
CHARLES THOWIE NEBR, » YT
" //J’ ¥ a_aee "
[ SRS ety

Select Committee on Gscassinations b tf A
.5, Tbousge of Representatives

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

October 31, 1978

FEDERAL GovaRmuRNY

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell .
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice :
Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert I.. Keuch

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113
e = -

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this Committee
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., the assistance of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation is requested in regard to the following matters:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Prepare for delivery the London Legat Memo

re: -Alexander Anthony Eist. ;
Prepare for delivery any St. Lbuis Field Office ngzi,

>

" files identified as King Security, for the kk\_ﬁdz//

period covering January 1963 through December
1968.

Prepare for delivery, from the New Orleans Field

Office File captioned MURKIN: 157-10673

From: ASAC Sylvester

To: SAC, New Orleans

Date: 4/15/68

Re: Instructionsggfom Assistant Director Rosen -
ik

it ol -ptot QwengCl&ESKIN/}j;igitlo /@’2?8

Prepare for delivery, also from the New Orlehns
Field Office File captioned MURKIN: 157-10673-258 +-°

To: SAC, New Orleans EEET e e

From: ASAC Sylvester

Date: 4/17/68 @5 NOY € 1678 -
ey . g

Prepare for delivery, from the St. Louis sFis&ld” ~ —~.

Office File captioned MURKIN: 44-775-1142
From: Memphis

To: :Director o | 6222_A7§22§257

Date: 5/23/68 - Teletype , ;;;%/




Y . - . B ‘ ) ’ 3
oo, - ‘
4 : s W ‘Ih/
« 4 ey -~ s v -
The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Page Two

6) Prepare for delivery, from the Los Angeles
Field Office File captioned MURKIN: 44-1574D-397

The materials requested herewith, are for potential
use as exhibits in the upcoming public hearings, therefore,
it is requested that the Department of Justice as well as
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, make the appropriate
review in accordance with the Committee's standing agreement.

The Committee will reconvene with hearings into the
circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. King on November
9, 1978, therefore, expeditious handling of this request
would be greatly appreciated.

~ Very truly yours,'

ﬁg%’gzﬁiﬁﬁ%gﬁﬁfa

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ghh
xc: Ron Heller

llﬂf 55039 DocId:32989742 Page-gﬁ
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LCUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRM| o Lee
JINE, OHIO 3 "

RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUZL LS

WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWARTYT B. MCKINNEY, CONN, P
e, ™" amibs s, < AR 12k
P00 BTN, . { Selert-ECommittee on Fsgasginations
ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA.

(202) 225-4624 Y.%. THoude ot :&‘xepresentatthes

..3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

FECERAS GOVEzzugyp November 1, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell ' T
Attorney General of the United States

Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert Keuch :
Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the Select Committee's investigation
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin Luther -
King, Jr., this letter formally requests that the Department of
Justice seek a modification of the court order entered by Judge
Smith that sealed both the inventory and the actual items of
the surveillance that was conducted by the FBI on Dr. King. .

By formal resolution, the Committee has decided that it is

-  necessary for the Committee to examine some of these items dur—
'~ ing the course of the investigation to fulfill its legislative

mandate.” In particular, the Committee would like. to examine at

the current time the complete inventory that has been sealed =,
and the’ logs of the surveillance that was conducted. . <Ti:;;st
It is my understanding that the logs will not reflect the—"
content of any conversation that was overheard. If the logs
contain transcripts of or notations about the content of the
conversation, the Committee would want these deleted from any
logs the Committee is given access to at the current time. The
Committee would, examining the logs, expect that the place, time,

date and the names of the parties to the conversation would be
listed; it is this information that/ the jéﬁwlﬁtee is interesgted

in examining a is time. )y /\
' o 7RG, L107 /57

As I have prev1ously indicated to you, time is crucial for
the Select Committee; we are interested in obtaining access to

the above materials as soon as possible. Thank you for your
continuing cooperation. »
‘ Sincerely, ¢Z //Z@Z'Q..._ i

- y - A e
s « ?
' Aoy e o 5 2

At B N5 Mata 4 NOV 9 1978
G. Robert Blakey <>

X /6§%EBCJW% [978 Chief Counsel and DireetoT "‘—"" -----

[4
cc: RoOn Hellerx

;E%- Lubomyr Jachnycky
 ME4desT DocLin2988942, Raue 1L
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3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

November 2, 1978 _

FEDERAL, GQVERNMENT

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell s
Attorney General of the United States

. Department of Justice :
) Washlngton, D. C. 20530

. Mr. Robert ‘Keuch

Attention: - ) '
’ Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Dear Mr. Attorney General.

Thls is in further reference to my 1etter to you of ”

.November 1, 1978 in connection with the Select Committee's
investigation into the circumstances surrounding the death of é//f:)
Dr. Martin Luther XKing, Jr., and its request for access to som e

-. of the materials concerning the FBI surveillance on Dr. King ;
that has been sealed pursuant to court order. The Committee
will only allow the 12 Members of the Committee, the Chief

Counsel, and five Committee staff members (to be designated
in writing by the Chief Counsel to the Arch1v1st) access to
the materials.. . - -

I understand that the Department will file for access to -~
these materials within the next two or three days. This is
very important in order that the Committee may obtain access
t6o the material while it will still be useful - during the
hearings that are scheduled to begin on November 9, 1978.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

| fﬁz e @Q’@Qz%z\

G. Robert Blakey
*<g§; Chief Counsel and Director
i

RE - @24//7290
S RRL ek

g N o
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3389 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2051‘5

November 9, 1978

BETIRAD QOVERIRERT

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
i Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by the House
Select Committee on Assassinations into the circumstances
surrounding the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.,
I have enclosed pursuant to the agreement between the
Department of Justice and this Committee, copies of /,/’—“\
materials which may be referred to, and consequently made‘//”//
public during our upcoming hearlngs, which reconvened on‘—’_’,/
November 9, 1978. This deliveryis in addition to those
items 9v1ously transmitteds fand two dOCUMSHNTS
Tom the St. Louis MURKIN Field Office File (Number 44-
775)/ The enclosures are twelve documents from the June
1l Volumes of the Klng and SCLC Security Flles)

It would be appre01ated if the Department of Justice
would review the enclosed and inform the Committee by
November 12, 1978, if there are any objections to the

release of any of the lﬁﬁiﬁ tl% 652 //7«4 O "/0? 9/

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely, 11 NOV 14;%”3
f:;:égzﬁf {} {;ﬁ‘ — ‘

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB : kmh

XC: Mr. Ron Heller 4;;2*'/6/;7;Z§7Cj)'
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November 7, 1978
FEYERAT COVERRMEET

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20305

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this Committee
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., the assistance of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation is requested in regard to the following matters:

. 1. Prepare for delivery from the St..Louis
' Field Office file captloned MURKIN, the

following;
a. 44-775-243 : ’//i;7\5
b. 44-775-562 2 / 7

Dy : L
2. Make available, the names and current
: assignments of the Special Agents who
were assigned to the Legal Attache's
Office in London for the period May
through July 1968.

As per our request of October 30, 1978, enclosed are
additional materials the Committee anticipates using in the
upcoming public hearings, therefore, it would be appreciated
if the Federal Bureau of Investigation would make the appropri-
ate review of the enclosed, as soon aﬁEE?ss1ble. ’

| //7a~/<> 7
’ Your continuing cooperatlon 1s greatly appre01ated
. I G mw:___..:sx
‘Sincerely,

11 NOV 14 197€
"“45 4}Q§C:> “jzﬁwﬂik ‘ B

B A
GY Robert Blakey

, jzw Chief Counsel and Director
7%{ éos%;mm 62 -/17290 :
GRB ghy
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) Novembexr 7, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
/‘, Attorney General of the United States
y/ Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

This letter supplements the request of this
Committee by letter of November 6, 1978, for all
.information pertaining to Dallas Sebastlan Barr, aka
Jerry Miller.

Information has been received by the Committee }//i;:\>'
which clearly reveals that Dallas Barr was a federal _ [
narcotics informant who subsequently testified at '
the trial of John Kauffmann and others in federal
court, Kansas City, Missouri in approximately 1967.
Barr's role as an informant was obviously disclosed.
Since the Committee is investigating the allegationm
that John Kauffmann was the source of an offer to
kill Dr. Martin Luther XKing, Jr. in 1966-1967, it is
significant to determine what, if any, information of
this nature was possessed by Barr and related to law

enforcement authorltles. 72
109 REC-IF-J;Z,—///» v 093

Therefore, the request of the Committee for all
files of Dallas Barrx should result in the provision
of all materials pertaining to him regardless of any
otherwise limiting provision of the Memorandum of
Understanding between the FBI and the Committee. wme.,

Sincerely, : W NOV 14 1978

A%hé%ﬁkb(%;Q&iZT§ T —— —,

G.. Robert Blakey :
Chief Counsel and Director
GRB :meh
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’ r FBI
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I
i
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: " * |
Q Teletype ] Immediate ] TOP SECRET 'I
(C] Facsimile (3 Priority (] SECRET :
R i
X] —Airtel (] Routine O CONFIDENTIAL :
[(JEFTO ]
| ] CLEAR {
Date __11/7/78 :
I S s mss L
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)
(ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT,
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION)
FROM: R SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097)
5 SUBJECT*~HOUSE..SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
f BUDED: 11/9/78

Re Bureau teletype to St. Louis, 11/7/78. k(:/

Enclosed herewith is one copy each of Serial 14 il

J 150 inclusive and one copy of Serial 1A-1l, all from SIi fif

100-17801 captioned "MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.; SM - C" \t~ 3
1

A review of the enclosed serials will revea ,Qgpi
several permanent charge=outs are in this file revealing the
fact that eertain serials have been previously furnished to
FBIHQ and are no longer available, nor are copies of those
serials available, to the St. Louis Office.

The following addltlonaI’comments are offered for

the benefit of the Bur@g}lﬂ(; c-lﬁé.& II /“”‘i{)ﬂ /g?

Serial 33 is a newspaper clipping dated 3/21-g2/64
Serial 35 is SL airtel to the Bureau dated 3/25/64 captioned
"COMMUNIST PARTY, USA, NEGRO QUESTION, COMMUNIST INFLUENCE
IN RACIAIL MATTERS, INTERNAL SECURITY - C". Between these two
serials is a form captioned "Metropolitan Police Department,
City of St. Louis, Vehicular Accident Report". This accident
report is Serial 34; however, the blockstamp and serializa-
tion information appears on the reverse of page I™Of=tlrirs= s
report and is not reproduced in the enclosure. N +

4 l‘Ji i

@ - Bureau nl [ﬂ [241 D, (m M(wi&"’*&?“"“

2 - St. Louis “
(1- 62-5097 & 1- 100-1780 ) QL &:4
JFS:kmt (4)

® ‘f T -

Py — ’ . j
bO_i, 4 Ja7¢
! -~ - ﬁ/&ﬁ e..-,fl\\%\&\a,,--». \l@w\‘\&b
‘ Approved: Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time) FBI/DOJ
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SL 62-5097

Serial 52 is missing. St. Louis cannot determine
at this time whether Serial 52 was inadvertently skipped in
the serializing process or was permanently charged out and
sent to the Bureau without a permanent charge-—out being
submitted to the file.

Between Serials 55 and 57 is a photograph over
which the following headline appears "MARTIN LUTHER KING ...
AT COMMUNIST TRAINING SCHOOL".. This is Serial 56 which was
blockstamped and serialized on the reverse side and is not
reproduced herein.

Between Serials 125 and 126 is an unserialized
memorandum dated 6/23/66 from SA RICHARD BOYD SMITH to the
SAC captioned "A Citizen's White Paper; Info Concerning”.
This memorandum was apparently inadvertently skipped in
serializing.

Serial 131 is Chicago airtel to the Bureau dated
3/28/67 enclosing an LHM. That LHM is dated 3/28/67 at
Chicago, Illinois and bears the following dual captions .
"MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., RACIAL MATTER; DEMONSTRATIONS,
CHICAGO FREEDOM MOVEMENT (CFM) - SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADER-
SHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC), CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, RACIAL MATTER".
That LHM is Serial 130; however, is blockstamped and
serialized on the reverse of page 1 and is not reproduced
herewith.

Serial 134 is St. Louis airtel to the Bureau
dated 7/18/67 captioned "CP - USA, POLITICAL ACTIVITY, IS - C,
CINAL". That airtel enclosed an LHM dated 7/18/67 at St.
Louis, Missourl captioned "NEW POLITICS". The LHM was not
serialized separately in this file as it should have been
and, therefore, bears no serial number.

gﬁ 55039 DocId:32989742 Page 103
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T0 7T OR (62-117293  ROUTINE 3
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UNCLAS E F T O

% SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HECA)

PyDED NOVEMBER 13, 1978

E
)
2

CES NOVEM

l—-(

BT ByYREAy TELETYPE T0 MEMPHIS AND OTHER OF

s SEARCH OF IND ICES AND REVIEW OF FILES OF THE MEMPHIS
OFF ICE REVEALED NO INFORMAT 10N IDENTIFIABLT WITH JAMES COOPER

axa, JIM GENOVESE, 3ASED ON INFORMATION SET FOF RTH 10

T

14 NOV 34 1978
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o075 3132757 RECKIVED
FEDEL." BUREAU
FP FR OF TIVES ! 3ATION

COMMUNICAT h.hS SETTION
DL Ce 2
7
P 9275FZ MOV 7°

m cricacg (69-7375) (SAUAD 13)

I BRI G{“ (62-117°9¢) EPRIORITY)

{

UFCLAS
ATTT:TION CCYGRESSIONAL INAUIRY UNIT, RICOPDS MANAGEMNEIPT

DIVIFION

VP’OUQ‘T STLECT COMMITTED ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCR),

SIDLN NOVIMAER 13, 1977,
RS FPIH® TEL TO CHICASG AID OTHER OFFICES,
NOVEYRFR T, 1977,
REVIC. OF CHICACO OFFICT INDICES REFLECTS MO
DEM IFIASLE INFORMATICN PEGARDING TALLAS BARR, AVA
* JERRY MILLEP, DATE OF RIRTH FERRUARY 1, 19°%, OR

JARUARY 1, 1929, FRI NHIRIF 5 741 966, p / o
ﬂ. ta 1725 =(Q b
=l QREC_4_Z B LS A 0 N (4

EX-109 14 NOV 24 1978

)

LT & 1 U o
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) I )
FBI . {- \\

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: !

] Teletype ] Immediate [ TOP SECRET ll

[ Facsimile [ Priority 1 SECRET :

Kkx—Alirtel [] Routine [J CONFIDENTIAL :

[ UNCLAS EF T O l

] UNCLAS :

|

Date _11/9/78 i

""""" TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)

(ATTN: RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION,
CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT)

AR

¥
SUBJECT%..,HOUSE_SELECT COMMITTEE
ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)™ -~
. _M
- ReBuairtel to CG, 11/8/78.
e . 3
Enclosed for the Bureau is one photocopy each /
of 35 pages reflecting all information available in Spring-
field files relative to DALLAS BARR, aka JERRY MILLER.

SAC, SPRINGFIELD (62-2567)

Springfield indices negative regarding JAMES
COOPER GREEN.

inlggi SF i
” REC6g (::} “// -+ i */ny
" D
P s
o et
e A}‘ Qﬁ“" ,
\\\W@ﬁd’}o\&% 3 9
e
i
05ty
(2 X Bureau (62-117290) (Enc. 35)
I/: Springfield (62-2567)
JFD/nas : . 4
(3) f o bt o e Bl
ORGSR e

Transmitted Per

SN AV
Approvedd £ T

\_ (Number)
HW 55039 DocId:32939742

Z (Time)
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* 0-93 (Rev. 4-26-78)

073

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ;
_FEQL.RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '
T COMMUNICAT!ON MESSAGE FORM

 w

PAGE 1 OF ¢
DATE CLASSIFICATION ) PRECEDENCE

11/8/728 UNELAS E F T 0 THMMEDTATE
sD*xFO?9500 €6 KC ME NO SL SIEDE H@ 40079 3124ATYEPPx

Sﬂ‘{%"‘;n&aaeﬁfz NOV 78

b I b -,
il EMCDIRECTOR FBI {L2-117290%
\m /
ﬁ Po=FBI CHICAGO {IMMEDIATE?

e F BT KANSAS CITY {IMMEDIATEZ}

14| FBT MEMPHIS {IMMEDIATEZ

mmeen"BT NEW ORLEANS {IMMEDIATEZ

[T}

Z

12e=FBI SPRINGFIELD {IMMEDIATEY 5

I

=~FBI ST. LOUIS {IMMEDIATE?} =

. wn

1087 ALL INICTTtmT CONTATHED &

ooy J Unv.i.m.t.., ¥ LD &

LUNCLAS E F T 0 .u;“&\\“z Bi!y@mggm\m« L E

f ) o

8| HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA} [ /2

t g o)

_BUDED NOVEMBER 13- 1978. - 1@
6. HSCA. BY LETTER DATED NOVEMBER k. 1978 REQUESTED THAT ALL

| FBIH@ AND FIELD OFFICE FILES BE PROVIDED ON THE FOLLOWING

1

_SUBJECTS:
- A} JAMES COOPER GREEN. AKA JIM GENOVESE
21 DOB: JANUARY 7. 1947

ADDRESS: ROUTE 2+ CARUTHERSVILLE- MISSOURT |
DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE - '

APPROVED BY ED BY DATE ROOM TELE EXT. .
W BLLOSo fu} ol dl/8/08 | s2an/y, | wa?? /o ?7 %
3 3 ' e, e
&y AL ==

L - MR. RYAN

1 - MR. FOSTER za NOV & 1978
1 - MR. BREKKE | - I
ot f,.\
DO NOT FlLE-‘WfTHOUT‘C‘OMN‘UNICATIONS STAMP FBI/DOJ
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“

9-93A (7-19-77)

20

16

14

12

10

[oe]

(o]

_ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
‘, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
> COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM b e <,

&

PAGE CONTINUATION SHEET

_%ﬁGEMWMWMEE Hed 0079 UNCLAS E F T O

B} DALLAS BARR. AKA JERRY MILLER

[ DOB: FEBRUARY 1+ 1928 OR JANUARY 1. 1929

- FBI NUMBER 5 04l &Lk

- ON NOVEMBER 8. 1978- MICHAEL EBERHARDT. HSCA. ADVISED THAT
| THE COMMITTEE WANTED THE FIELD OFFICES IN CHICAGO. KANSAS CITY-
- SPRINGFIELD AND ST. LOUIS. CHECKED FOR MATERIAL ON BARR.

L EBERHARDT REQUESTED THAT THE FIELD OFFICES IN MEMPHIS-

-NEW ORLEANS AND ST. LOUIS BE CHECKED FOR MATERIAL ON GREEN.

= ABOVE-NAMED OFFICES SHOULD REVIEW INDICES AND ANY MATERIAL

| FOUND IDENTIFIABLE WITH JAMES COOPER GREEN OR DALLAS BARR- IN
| THE APPROPRIATE FIELD OFFICE-. SHOULD BE DUPLICATED AND ONE COPY

_FU§NISHED BY COVER AIRTEL TO CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT. RECORDS
|_MANAGEMENT DIVISION- FBIH@- BY NOVEMBER 13- 1978. ANY POTEN-

| TIAL PROBLEMS IN COMPLYING WITH DEADLINE SHOULD BE TELE-

L PHONICALLY RESOLVED WITH CONGRESSIONAL INGUIRY UNIT.

BT

>

DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

FBI/DOJ

HW 55039 DocId:32989742 Page 108




NOOBD3 “3171718 ’; - /_/J 713z
m}.rﬂ %irlggge
PP HQ ‘V,ch{t:L AQ
" Ok TATIONS SEEow
DE NO 0003

P 131715Z NOV 78
FM NEW ORLEANS - (66-2878) (RUO

TO DIRECTOR * (62~117290)

c77{/

UNCLAS FTO

ATT: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS, MANAGEMENT DIVISIOW
OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) , BUDED NOV. 13, 1978.5.'{

RE BUTEL NOV., 8, 1978.

A REVIEW OF THE INDICES OF THE NEW ORLEANS OFFICE HAS BEEN
CONDUCTED AND NO INFORMATION IDENTIFIABLE WITH JAMES COOPER GREEN
AKA, JIM JENOVESE, DOB, JAN. 7, 1947, WAS CONTAINED THEREIN,

REC-24, é -

U; u.-muL J..Lal)
DJ..L.L..;S\\\S\\Q \o Y\\&_

‘Pz

Rstes. B,
D XD Ay, §
e, ADYsy, — |
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lnteﬂ. _
Laborataty
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an. & Insp. A
Rec. Mgrit. ,W
Tech. Servs."‘“'—f_;'
Training =
Public Affs. fo
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Assoc, Dir,

FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) . , . ﬁ
¥ F B I 4 i

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCEX CLASSIFICATION:

(] Teletype (] Immediate [ TOP SECRET

] Facsimile [ Priority O SECRET

&] Airtel ] Routine _ * [] CONFIDENTIAL

) (EFTO
[ CLEAR
eﬁ/ S Date _11/8/78
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)

(ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT,
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION)

FROM : SAC, KANSAS CITY (175-64)

(:gOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
BUDED 11/13/78

ReButel 11/8/78,

Kansas City indices contain no information

identifiable with JAMES COOPER GREEN or DALLAS BARR,.
|
|
|

N | au_za |

-ﬂ-ﬁa-,wxmm

o
o

e

6 KOV 1¢ 1978

N PRCOMTOWS  vea—

(@-Bureau
l1-Kansas City
JCL:1ib
(3) |
Ess
Approved: Q‘“‘\Qg\ Transmitted Per
e N (Number) (Time)

¥ GPO : 1977 O - 225-539
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November 13, 1978

The Heonorable Griffin B. Bell . Ty
Attorney General of the United States e
Department. of Justice b

Washington, D.C. 20530
3 Attention: Mr. Robert L, Keuch ff?7j
Deputy Assistant Attorney General !
y _ Criminal Diwvision, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Atterney General:

In connection with the anestlgatlon by the House Select
Committee on Assassinations into the circumstances surroundlngff
the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., I have enclosed y,~‘.
n pursuant to the agreement between -the Department of Justice A‘J
: and this Committee, coples of additional materials which may /i~ .

j be.referred ta, and consequently made public during. our {;‘ﬁfj‘
- reconvening heéarings which began on November 9, 1978. 'y ¥

It would be appreci’ated therefore if the Department of
Justice would review the enclosed, and inform the Committee
at least by November 15, 1978, if there are any objectlons M
te the release of any of the J.nfor:mat:x_on.

Thank you for your continuing cooperation.
Sincerely,

Mj {?Zw"% Mi&«;@

r ' ' ' : G. Robert Blakey
= Chief Counsel and Director

v

Ee merRes M 4z-s17290

cc: Ron Helley

L GRB;gh | . REC3 J - // Zd u«--—/j@
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1l - Mr. D. Ryan
1 - Mr. Wo. A, Harwood -

l - MIS. J.' Ro :'iille

The Attoracy Scncral Wovenpar 13, 1378
Atteation: . J. Uichacl Relly

)
%
4

David Ryun, Sccourity Oidiece
¥BI

f;) RUCBESY FOR DECLASSIPICATION RUVIEX

Attashsd is o copy oL a nonorandun fron Ramsoy
Clark, Attornoey Conoad; to (r. John Idgar Hoowver, piroctor, }!
Ffoderal Borcau of Investigaticn, Gubod Jonua 1ey 34 1848, cap- e
tionod “Communivt Intfiltcation, Southoern Chelisbian Looaaoxohip
Conference,” which hags beon claszified "Becret.” 4? W
Lhé:;%ﬁ cleﬂﬁ Copmittee on Assassinutions has o
roceutly roguostad Lhin codWdnE, among oticis ralating to L~
its inguiry regording the lartin Luther Klng, JCe, AGoASHLI~ g%

!\
B
]
nation, be reviwvued for declossification and povccible public AN
Gicolosure. 7The Comaittee has requested ft be advized by

wovenmbor 17, 4978, r&gazding ciassification and if ony

objection is interposced to pubdlic releasc. As o natber of {
information, this Burkgu has peeoviocusly declas szzled sinilac \\:
doguments relating fo telephnone surveillaance on the Southern -
Chiristion Leageeship Conference ond it would appoear the
classification of tho attachou wogcument is gervived from

81 documcnts whieh have bzen declassified., Au the Offico

oL tha Attorney CGencral is the originator of the onclosed
accument, in qeocordance with cxisting procedures, it is -
requested I be expeditiocusly advised if deglassification

and public dicclosure of the attuched document is vorrantod,

Lnclosuce SECRIIT HATOCRIAL HCCHLD

62-116065

B

(qu‘ -~117290 (HSCA) » :};X %\&{Q 3 N&@lww
(7)

NOTE: This matter referred to Department Attorney-Advisor
===~ Jerry Schrader on 11/9/78 based on an expedltlous
request by the House Select Committee on Assassinations

Mr. Schrader brought the document to the attention of

Mr. Kelly, Counselor to the Attorney General on 11/13/78,
and the latter requested an FBI requegt for declassifica-

tion review be submitted in writing. 7 — // (2// ol
RECORB’m
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RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL L. DEVINE, ORIO )
B . o S V- 14~
ASTOPERJ.DODD.CONN. | HAROLD 3. SAWYER, MiCH. 657
FLOYD 1. FTHIAN, 2. Select Committee on Agsassinations

(202) 2254824 U.S. Bouse of Repregentatives

3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

November 13, 1978

FEDRBAL QOVERDNIST

-

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell

Attorney General of the United States L
Department of Justice v IE s
Washington, D.C. 20530 Ay

L
R e R ]

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation into the 01rcumstances
surrounding the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.,
we request that you provide the Committee with the names of
all agents who were assigned to the Security Squad of the
Atlanta office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation during
the period between January 1967 through May 1968. In addition:
to the extent possible we request that this list also include

indications of supervisory positions held by members of the
squad.

¥oo i

your immediate attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Ol Bledr

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:kmh " &Zv /17290
id
Us o R /3@/
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Due to the urgency of this request, we respectfully reques?
L

%

-

1‘-@-

11 NOV 16 1973
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SERTRAT. BOVEREMFST

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Attentiont Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the Committee's investigation of the
assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., it is requested
that the FBI provide the Committee with the name of an agent
assigned to security matters in Atlanta in 1968. The follow-
ing descriptive data is furnished to provide a basis for that
identification:

The individual is a white male who was approximately
34 years old in 1968. He is approximately 6' to 6'1" tall,
dark hair, with a smooth complexion. He was assigned to
Atlanta'’s security squad, had some supervisory responsibili-
ties, either as an assistant or relief supervisor. He was on
the squad for approximately four (4) years prior to 1968.
The individual may have been of Italian extraction or had an
Italian sounding surname. He was neither an accountant nor a
lawyer. He possibly came from an eastern city. In the Atlanta -
office, he sat near Alan Sentinella and Alder Miller.

It is further requested that this matter be handled on

an expedited basis.
| ST.1;9  REGag

51n erely, é;a? /7,/ ,m,lga:;
&, ffﬁmﬁ@ﬂ@’ﬁ‘ / 0 )

G. Robert Blakey &*
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:wwd CA-11729D 11 NOV 16 1978

cc: Ron Heller
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: !
[ Telesype ~ [ Immed iate [J TOP SECRET ;
] Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRET |
K¥ ___Airtel ] Routine [C] CONFIDENTIAL :
EFTO |

[] CLEAR :

|

]

1

Date 11/9/78

TO: DIRECTOB, FBI (62-117290)
(ATTN: CONGRESSIONAI, INQUIRY UNIT,
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION)
FROM:K SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) j
) . P ’
SUBJECT: «/HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS a,s}"’!?
- * BUDED: 11/13/78 B 2
L Re Bureau teletype to Chicago and other offices
- dated 11/8/78.

A) Enclosed herewith are copies of the following
communications concerning JAMES COOPER GREEN,
dob 1/7/47. St. Louis indices contain no
reference to JIM GENOVESE.

FD-9 in SL file 15-17227 captioned
"JOE DEE ROSE; ET AL; TFIS" (Serial 64);

’ FBI Identification Record for JAMES COOPER
GREEN, JR., FBI #432 338 F (Serial 63) in
SL file 15-17227, blockstamped and
serialized on reverse page;

St. Louis letter to Birmingham dated
3/30/78 from SL control file 87-24046

‘ wherein the JAMES C. GREEN appears in s I
1 the tltle,\{:‘(\%' ( “b o / ‘,_ , /ﬁ&@

| : REC-80 , -
i Memo to SAC, St. Louis, from SA MARSHALL P.
\ GORHAM dated 11/8/78 captioned "Miscellaneous™
i T
| .o NOV 17 1378
( @- Bureau (Enc - 6) . R\) == A
' 1 - St. Louis @\Vw > e - T
i JFS:kmt Tt LT To770 Jressmess peoe T o) = }/,J/
(3) ‘:‘ o Hiimaends I
; 1o QX\\Q\E&\Q T vua WSRO /
[ ‘J{
‘ip{gd: 619 Transmitted Per
X (Number) (Time) FB1/DOJ

55039 DocId:329839742 Page 115




SL 62-5097

55039 DocId:32939742

Information Concerning, JAMES COOPER
GREEN, JR." (SL file 62-0-~19478).

The Bureau will note that attached to

this memo are xerox copies of indices
cards concerning JAMES COOPER GREEN, JR.
The follow1ng oObservations are furnlsheﬂ"
concerning those 1ndlces cardse’ F o 3

<

Lo 8L filg‘gﬁ-709 was dest:gyedvon*“*

:iagﬁﬁﬂiv 2 1ha e dsstroyed on
4 .;,wﬂr?"%"?m?z was destroyed

B) Enclosed herewith are copies of the following
communications concerning DALLAS BARR, aka
JERRY MILLER:

Letter dated 10/4/77 from H. EBERHARDT to
FBI, St. Louis, and Treasury Department,
Criminal Enforcement Division, St. Louis,
Missouri:;

Letter to H. EBERHARDT dated 10/11/77 from
the SAC, St. Louis.
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3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

FEDERAL GOVERNMENE © November 14, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

- Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

} ' Dear Mr. Attorney General:

On November 7, 1978 in response to a request by the
House Select Committee on Assassinations dated February
3, 1978 and modified by letter on October 12, 1978, the
Federal Bureau of Investigation provided the Committee with
a two volume set of photographs of FBI agents who were assigned

to Atlanta in 1968. EX'IOQ REc-lb./ —_-// ?2?& w/ﬁ@7

% Prior to the delivery of these vo%ﬂmes, representatives of

the FBI indicated that four (4) photographs were unobtainable

! through the agents personal files. They further stated that

[ two of these four were pictures of agents assigned to the security
Squad. At that time, members of the Committee's staff_ were .

) informed that every effort would be made to obtain other PROTJT=m=

b

graphs of these agents. T Nov 17'@73

| At the time of delivery and in subsequent convegsations,

\ : the Committee was assured that the two volumes contained, along —— -
| with "fillers", -photographs of all agents assigned to Atlanta for

| the requested period. Thus the ominous noted .in paragraph two

| were corrected. B -

A troubling aspect of the pictures provided, however, was
that one photograph, number 16, is markedly different from the
" rest both in quality and the age of the person at the time the
photograph was made. (- :

If this picture was, in fact, that of a member Of‘the security

squa@,pseg%qg%tquestions are raised about the fairness of the
phdﬁ“dﬁaphsk%ﬁpplied and the resulting ability of the Committee -
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The Honorable Griffin B. Belly
Page Two ’

It is requested that the FBI state one (1) whether the
person who appears in the photograph was a member of the security
squad and two (2) if he is a former agent named Jack Rose. 1In
addition, to complete the written record with respect to this
response, the Committee requests that the Bureau provide the
Committee with an unsealed list of names of the agents depicted
in the photographs, without any correlation to the numbers of
the photographs, as well as a statement that all of the photographs
sought by the above-~referenced request were provided.

As the information sought by this request has alrea@ybeen
compiled, it is requested that a response to this request be
made immediately.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey .
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB :wwh
xc: Mr. Ron Heller

DocId: 32989742 Page 118
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‘ 3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
‘ FEDERAL GOVERNMENT , November 15, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C.

Attention: 'Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation into the assassina-
tion of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., it is requested that the
FBI make special agent James J. Rose available to be inter-
v1ewed by the staff of the Commlttee

It is further requested that the FBI search its records
and provide the Committee with any written documentation
i which would establish whether or not agent Rose was present
and on duty- in Atlanta on April 4, 1968, and if he was present
at what time he went off duty fgat da / :
As agent Rose Wl\%}be a possible witness in our public
hearings prior to Nove 1978, the Committee requests
that this matter be hand ed on a priority basis.
Sincerely,
_ : 1T NOV 17 1978
%
r . 4 ) ' ’ . B ;,///}7/3’(&/? —r,({"‘""- ‘
| : ' ‘ e ‘ @, Robert Blakey ’
* Chief Counsel and Directorxr

| ' GRB:dm

\ R Yz- 117290

| cc: Ron Heller
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: ) CLASSIFICATION: : - -
3 Teletyp; ] Immediate (1 TOP SECRET ; I'
] ly‘csmlle ] Priority [ SECRET :
[ Airtel [] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL ;
[JEFTO I}
1 CLEAR :
|
1

Date . 11/3/78

jO: DIRECIOR, FBL
.y A'ITENTION CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT
4 FROM/M)G} SAC, CINCINNATI
< |  SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
i
) Enclosed are original and three copies of letterhead memorandum
A concerning telephonic interview of SAC THOMAS W. KITCHENS, JR. by GAYLE
OPPENBERG, Staff Member, captioned-committee.
N 4
Bureau (4 ncs.)., o
 Bureau cs. )
- Cincimnati SLOSHaE
TWK:CN 1
€))
i\
Vi Ex
129
P
- — e i d - :5;(i2j;7
LT DES ZO;Q _ ’) 1
l..“f)\\\‘é\X\n 7 3
'1'* nov 3 N B
‘——ﬂgﬂ“ ﬁi
2 enels -W/ a4¢ roemo ~ |
dﬁ‘e‘{ #-7-78 ' AT )V 3 S S
Approvidnp g ~ Transmitted (Number) s Per
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Cincirmati, Ohio
File No. Noverber 3, 1978

BOUSE SELECT COMYITIEE O ASSASSTIATICAS

Thomas W, Kitchens, Jr., Special Agent In Charge, Cincimmati,
Ohio, was interviewed telephonically Cetober 31, 1978, by Gawle.Qppenbers,
Staff Merber, Fouse Select Cormittee on Assassinations. She acdvised that
one Charles lee-Rell gtated that one Albesp-Ridley gave roney in Louisville,
Rentucky, during 1967 or 1968 to the Police and anx TBI Agent to withdraw
pmgzgt:.’\gn from Dr. King. She stated that the FBI Agent has been identified
ag {tchens.

Miss Oppenberg was advised that SAC Kitchens was not assigned
to the Louisville Division until 1972 and that in 1967 he was assigned to
TBI Headquarters, Washington, D.C. and in the Spring of 1967 was transferred
to Knoxville, Termessee, as Assistant Special Agent In Charge. She was also
advised that SAC Fitchens has no present recollection of Bell or Ridley and
that he certainly had never received any money from either of thenm,

RANAN{V 55@\&%\‘\(\‘3,

b 3 W
' 'UA'\‘L,;J[?(T"J\‘C&"Q

HW 55039 DocId:32989742 Page 121 ‘
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1l - Mr. Long - Enc.
, 1l - Mr. Foster - Enc.
The Assistant Attorney General 1 - Mr. Mintz - Enc.
Criminal Division November 9, 1978
Attention: Mr. Robert Xeuch
B 2 - Mr. Coulson - Enc.
Director, FBI OVERT 1 - Mr. Heller - Enc.

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

JUNRORE

o it it

In accordance with Attorney General Order 116-
56, this memorandum advigses that Thomas W. Ritchens, Jr.,
Special Agent in Charge of the Cincinnati, Ohio, Field
Office was interviewed on Ogtober 31, 1578. A nemorandun
setting forth Mr. Kitchens' account af this interview is
enclosed for your information.

Enclosure
/ ¢
. 7
s
TN R\B\ iSJP’\N\M\N\\&L '
1 - Personnel file - Thomas W. Kitchens, Jr. - Enclosure
J“J
=D (’
s : A \
‘ O 285 PPROVED: édm Serv, Leml Col
i T e Birector rim. Inv., Plan, & Insp,
y o 2™ om "/Assoc. DifaA Ident, Res Ment/fy
< = W Dep. AD fdm, Intef), —————— Toch. Sorvs; —
= - Dep.ADIny, —— LabOré}EFy’”“ ‘Ira‘.i?mr; - T‘_‘
<2 - Publin AffS, Oﬁ.\"
= 4?4&7
I Assoc. Dir, i
Dep. AD Adm. . %0 é _\
Dep. AD lav. J .
Asst. Din: § " REC Iy ! l ) ’)i / i A3/&
Adm. Servs, 527 e BRGNS \)
Crim: Inv. T
Ident. ______('V/ ' s MAu .
Intell. 4 e PO\ 17 ‘;'g;'*g
Laboratory _7{‘ - ;
Legal Coun. B, s |
Plan. & Insp. —— “ ——— s —_—
Rec. Mont. RH:1dr \ J\ C‘
Tech. Servs, (lO ) . ‘L P /
Training ‘/) i - fi ot
Public Affs. Off. "2 <9
Telephone R, 5 Vi

ngA‘IL RO(A)L gj

DocId:32939742

Director’s Sec'y L h FB|/DOJ
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WASHINGTONM, D.C. 20515

November 14, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell _
Attorney General of the United States RNMENT
Department of Justice ERAL GOV
Washington, D.C. 20530

ATTENTION: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

The subcommittee investigating the circumstances surrounding
the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., has obtained authori-
zation to be furnished any and ail information maintained by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, concerning and/or received
from Charles Cabbage (Memphis, Tennessee), durlng the period
March 1, 1968 through June 1, 1968.

Submitted herewith is the release executed by Mr. Cabbage,
and accordingly, it is requested that the Federal Bureau of (
Investigation prepare for delivery, all Headquarters and Field e?fj

L/

Office files and subfiles of any nature pertaining to this"
individual for the period enumerated.

As time is extremely crucial in this matter, your prompt
attention is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

sy "ﬂﬁhﬁgﬁwg
\ ‘ ’ G. Robert Blakey

Chief Counsel and Director
GRB:ghh ‘
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.S, Mouse of Representatives
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

(202) 225-4624

I, the undersigned, hereby authorize the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) to release any and all information which
it has or maintained concerning me, and/or which it has received
or obtained from me, including such information which may have
been revealed to the FBI on a.confidential basis, during fhe
period from March 1, 1968 through June 1, 1968 to the Select
Committee on Assassinations of the United States House of
Representatives (Committee) and its staff. By this authorization,
I knowingly and voluntarily waive whatever rights I may have to
withhold disclosure of information in the possession of the FBI

to the Committee and its staff.

-

| g2 - A
Signed: {Qi:éébﬁxiéﬁjf;{\ LﬂiféLdC4L41g Date: A%‘/é,/yfj
: = ' &/ 3 7

L2 oy e— P4
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« . - Y * Assac. Dir. _”
. 8 :
P , ‘ * ‘ Dep. AD Adm.
« ’ » . . Dep. AD Inv.

v+ UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN"f‘ SUNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIGE Agst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs.
Memorandum - 1= raans i
s 1 -~ Mr. McDermott tTL
1l - Mr. Bassett aberatory
TO 7 : Mr. Bassett#/iﬂg{’l— DATE: 11/16/7f8 e
1l - Legal Counsel D1v131on%~w~ ahcmmg
1 - Public Affairs Office Uil
FROM : Mr. D. Ryan 1 - Criminal Investigative Public Affs. OF,
Division Te.lephor:e Rm.'
Director's Sec’'y —_
SUEﬁ@RiiZLOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
STAFF REPORT T
INVESTIGATION INTO THE ASSASSINATION OF . = Mr. Ryan
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR: ; 1 -~ Mr. PFoster
ANNAMALISIS OF THE PEREQBMANCE OoF
THE' DERPARTMENT *OF .JUSTICE AND THE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION y R R

: T
PURPOSE:

Lhia o .o
To summarize captioned report, furnish internal
observations, identify items of media interest and recommend
that certain observations concerning the report be furnished
to the Department of Justice and the HSCA.

e

-

. SYNOPSIS: ; ¢ 3

/ |
In connection with the Investigation into the (,./ ' ,/)
assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., and resulting /
public hearings, the HSCA plans to release captioned report~———"
on 11/27/78. A copy was provided the FBI and our objections
and observations concerniﬁﬁéghe repqQrt should be submitted

to the D tment and the: A by 11/16/78. /
o e Department an e 2% yRE i/? 3 j/glé[

Details setlgé hTéhapter—by—chapter summary of
report, which concludes the FBI and Department remained con-
sistent in the belief that Ray acted alone in killing King.
Although 1nvest1gat10n was pursued in search of a conspiracy,
investigation in this area was limited, with the issues of
Ray's finances and possible family involvement =T TTi=tiideler-
mined. This resulted from the FBI's preoccupation with the
fugitive investigation. o NOV 21 1978

]

Report states that, based on a review Llf-eviciehce
in FBI files and techniques employed by the Department and
the FBI to resolye leads, the HSCA review has not disclosed a
basis for confid?nc? in the offiecial conclusion that Ray

1

62-117290 YRE ” CONTINUED - OVER
| ENC1ASHDE "
Bl sEme ENC. BEHIND FILE
?;f%‘%\s‘ . C§4fi’r

LN NSRS M
: %@‘A:th (8)bupA pdiay ;'MZ
== JA 3 Tﬂgu.& Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan ‘1 - FBI/D6

DocId: 3298 Page 125 ) )
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Ryan to Mr. Bassett Memoréndum | )
Re: House Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA)

acted alone. The HSCA believes that the grand jury, search
warrants, immunity grants and court-authorized electronic
surveillances could have been used to produce more effective
results. The FBI is criticized for its "one way street pos-
ture" and not fully utilizing local police expertise, failure
to pursue leads conflicting with protection of our public

‘ image, and violating the constitutional rights of citizens and
‘ the defendant. The HSCA found no evidence that any deficiences

in the investigation were directly or indirectly the result
of what the Committee describes as the "Bureau's well-docu-
mented hatred for Dr. King and his movement."

Our observations are that the HSCA summary of facts
‘regarding the Murkin investigation is accurate and well docu-
mented, but also contains other information and conclusions.
Major observations which should be provided the Department
and the HSCA are: removal of identities of Agents in the in-
1 vestigation below the level of Section Chief; that the
> Attorney General left up to the FBI the decision on where to
‘ file the complaint against Ray; that the FBI was restricted
in use of court-authorized electronic surveillance, contrary
to HSCA view; final determination if electronic surveillance
violates constitutional rights of individuals rests with the
Department, not the FBI; that our informant coverage of hate
groups would have been adequate to learn of any group's in-
volvement in King's assassination; that the HSCA fails to
objectively detail the extent of FBI interviews with Ray's
| relatives; that the HSCA analysis fails to address the central
point as to whether or not it determined Ray's guilt or
innocence; and the use of inflammatory, nonessential language in
the report primarily designed to malign the FBI. Items of con-
cern in the report, as to informants,%ﬁelations with the Royal
Canadlian Mounted Police, Privacy Act and classification are set
forthjggi

ITtems in report likely to be subject of media

attention are general findings, such as FBI's preoccupation
‘ with identifying and locating Ray, which resulted in a limited
‘ effort to detect a conspiracy; the FBI's fallure to pursue
| investigation of Ray's family, involvement of hate groups, or
\ identification of Ray's financial sources; that HSCA review
has not disclosed basis for confidence in the official con-
clusion that Ray acted alone; that the FBI failed to pursue
leads which conflicted with protection of its public image;
that our investigation violated constitutional rights of Ray
and his attorney-client relationship; and that the HSCA found

D
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Ryan to Bassett Memorandum £
House Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA)

ﬁ‘A‘_‘____mﬂ,._'mw—?‘! "\1
‘t\_,_._.‘},,/‘——t-
no evidence that any deficiences in the investigation were
results of the "Bureau's well-documented hatred for Dr. King
and his movement."

PR

The report shows no final conclusions as to the
guilt or innocence of Ray or the involvement or non-
involvement of any persons. It is anticipated that additional
HSCA reports will be issued regarding our security investiga-
tion of King, the HSCA's investigation of the assassination,
and the HSCA's complete findings in both the security and
assassination investigations of Xing.

RECOMMENDATION:

That approval be granted to forward to the Department
and the HSCA the attached letter and memorandum listing our
observations and objections concerning captioned report.

. APPROVED; Adm. Serv,

e Legal Counm.
Director Gl o Plan &lnsp;
Assos. Dif Rec. Mant,
Dep. AD Adii Inte, —————— Toch. Servg’
Dep. AD Inv, Laborgigry —— 1raining
—_— ——— Public Affs 0
N
DETAILS:
BACKGROUND :

For the past two years the HSCA has been conducting
investigation into the assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.,
reviewing pertinent FBI files and interviewing present and
former Agents familiar with the aspects of our assassination
and security investigation of King. After holding several
days of public hearings in the Xing case during August, 1978,
the HSCA resumed hearings on 11/9/78 and issued a Staff Report
scheduled for release 11/27/78. An advance copy of this report
(attached) was received by Legal Counsel Division on 11/7/78,
transmitted by HSCA Letter to the Attorney General dated
11/6/78. This letter advised that the report should be re-
viewed by appropriate officials of the Department of Justice
and unless notified otherwise within five days, the HSCA would
assume the Department has no objection to publication of the
report in its entirety.
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On 11/8/78 Mr. Robert L. Keuch, Deputy Assistant
Attorney General, Criminal Division, advised that HSCA Chief
Counsel and Director G. Robert Blakey agreed to extend the
deadline for review of captioned report and submission of
observations of same to the close of business 11/16/78.

Copies of captioned report were furnished appropriate
officials at FBIHQ in order that the report could be reviewed
for classification, privacy rights, sensitive informants and
methods and inaccuracies. Advance copies were also furnished
to the Director, Mr. Adams and Mr. McDermott. DBased upon
review at FBI Headquarters the following consists of a chapter
by chapter summary of captioned report with internal observations
where appropriate, highlighting portions of the report likely
to attract media attention. Also set forth are our objections
and observations which should be furnished to the Department of
Justice and the HSCA within the HSCA deadline of 11/16/78.

I. INTRODUCTION
SUMMARY :

Because of counterintelligence operations against
King and SCLC during the 1960's, the HSCA faced the troubling
question as to whether or not the FBI could conduct a thorough
and far-reaching criminal investigation into the assassination.
Besides this over-riding issue, the HSCA attempted to re-~
solve if the Justice Department properly exercised its authority
over the direction and conduct of the investigation, if _
availlable investigative resources were conmmitted to identify and
locate person(s) responsible, what was the nature of the
FBI's coordination with and use of local authorities and
was the investigation conducted with due regard for the con~
stitutional rights of ciltizens, investigative targets and
the defendant.

OBSERVATIONS: None.

II. THE COURSE OF THE INVESTIGATION
SUMMARY :
This chapter identifies Agents at various levels of

supervision in the King assassainaton (MURKIN) both in the
field and at FBIHQ. Their duties are described. Then follows a

-l
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narrative of the crime, the immediate response of the Department
and the FBI, details concerning the identification and location
of Ray, his extradiction from England and his guilty plea in
Memphis on 3/10/69.

OBSERVATIONS:

(1) The HSCA's narrative summary of facts regarding our
investigation to identify and apprehend Ray is accurate and well
documented. This is based on a random comparison of selected
footnotes with material content. This chapter is however,
supplemented with other information and HSCA conclusions.

(2) The identification of Agent names in this report
is a concern. In previous reviews of our King investigation the
Senate Select Committee in 1975 and a Task Force of the Departmeplt
of Justice in 1976-1977 agreed at our request not to publish
the identities of Special Agent personnel below the level of
Section Chief. Although no written verification was received
from the HSCA on this point, Mr. Blakey has orally stated to
representatives of the Legal Counsel Division and the CIU
that the HSCA would also follow this practice. It is not done
so in this Chapter or in Chapter IX where the security case
agent in Atlanta is identified by name. This matter should
be brought to the attention of the HSCA, particularly with
reference to the King Security Case, where disclosure of
an Agent's identity could jeopardize his personal safety.

(3) On page 28 the FBI's investigation cost figures
show marked decrease in cost and miles driven on a nation-
wide basis after Rays's arrest. Although figures quoted
are accurate, it should be pointed out to the HSCA that in
any major investigation the cost and miles driven will be
reduced drastically after its initial stages. At first
the investigation is broadly based with leads in many areas.
As the investigation narrows, the cost and miles driven will
logically decrease.

IITI. COORDINATION BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
AND THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SUMMARY :
This chapter identifies Department of Justice

personnel which had the ultimate responsibility for conduct of
the King assassination investigation. In its "background

-5
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role™ the Department was furnished '"sanitized and digested"
information by the FBI, which maintained the course and
direction of the investigation. Excluded from the case

were U.S. Attorneys in large cities where major portions

of the investigation were conducted. Also discussed

are personnel relations between the Department and FBI
officials at the time, the "arrogant independence of the
Bureau', failure of the Department to supervise and control
the FBI and the Bureau's "apparent inbred fear" of Department
intrusion into its activities. Cited are specific instances
of difficulty between the Bureau and the Department, such as
notifying the Department after the fact regarding filing the
complaint against Ray in Birmingham; criticism by the
Director of the Attorney General's public statements on the
case; and FBI resentment of a Department official being sent
to London to handle Ray's extradiction. Examination of these
and other instances helped gain an overall understanding

of the quality of the King assassination and the roles played
therein by the Bureau and the Department.

OBSERVATION :

With respect to the filing of the complaint against
Ray, on page 45 it states 'there is no indication in FBI files
that the selection of a filing location was discussed with
the Attorney General in Washington until after the fact”.
This criticism was also made by the Office of Professional
Responsibility (OPR) of the Department during its review of
the King case. However, according to an internal memorandum
of the Birmingham Office, the United States Attorney in
Birmingham informed the SAC that he had contacted the Attorney
General who stated that he authorized prosecution of Ray,
but he (Attorney General) was not aware where the process
was to be filed since that was a decision for FBI officials.
The HSCA had access to this memorandum in Birmingham file .
44.-1740~1005. While it is true that no documents could be “
found indicating a filing location was discussed with the
Attorney General before the fact, the Birmingham memorandum
indicates the Attorney General was willing to leave location
selection up to Bureau officials.

6
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IV. COORDINATION BETWEEN THE BUREAU AND OTHERS
SUMMARY :

Here the HSCA comments upon the FBI's relationship with
outside organizations and individuals, an analysis of which
will gain "a clearer picture of the strengths and weaknesses
of the agency itself.™ To the FBI the outside world was
divided into friends and foes and a "curious conflict" arose
when a potential witness had a ''questionable or anti-Bureau
reputation” and thus was seen as a threat to the FBI's public
image. The "one way street" posture of FBI precluded possi-
bility of a close working relationship with local authorities
on matters within their expertise. While cooperation between
the FBI and local authorities in Memphis was harmonious, the
limited distribution of infomation from the FBI during the
on-going investigation remained an excellent example of the
extent to which the FBI guards the substance of its on-going
cases.

OBSERVATION:

On page 52 the above HSCA statement concerning the
"one way street'" posture of the FBI is unwarranted and should
be corrected. Our relationship with local authorities in the
MURKIN investigation was highly satisfactory and productive.
The Committee report describes our relations with Memphis
authorities as "harmonious". Further, in its own investigation
the HSCA asked the FBI on two occasions to mediate a matter
with a local police department. This may not have been
possible if our one way relationship with local authorities
is described accurately by the HSCA.

V. PROTECTING THE BUREAU'S IMAGE
SUMMARY :

In this chapter the HSCA cites examples where con-

cern for our public image made us reluctant to pursue leads

in the Murkin investigation. These were: (1) Refusal to in-
terview am editor because he was a "rabble-rouser and hate
monger" after he claimed Ray's brother told him of a conspiracy
in the assassination. (2) Monitored activities of an invésti-
gative reporter working on the assassination and avoiding inter-
view with him; (3) Restricted covering of several investigative
leads which were associated with District Attorney General

-7~
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Jim Garrison in New Orleans, a controversal figure. To support
its allegation that the FBI supplied information to assist
friendly writers, the HSCA cites one article which was sub-
mitted to the Bureau only for editing and a proposal to assist
writer Gerold Frank. This proposal was initially approved,

but later rejected. The HSCA then concluded Frank must have
received assistance because "striking similarities to the

FBI reports covering the same subject matter" appear in

his book.

OBSERVATIONS :

(1) On page 55 of this chapter paragraph two, the
date gf Ray's guilty plea is 3/10/68. This date should be
3/10/69.

(2) The HSCA states on page 58, paragraph 1 that,
underlying memoranda regard the reporter was a clear concern
on the part of the FBI that "a private investigative reporter
would break the case before the nation's largest and most
famous investigative agency." This statement is a good
example of pure conjecture by the Committee and removal of
the statement should be requested.

(3) In spite of the statement of former Assistant
Director Bishop that the Bureau did not cooperate with any
author on the King case and HSCA statement on pages 61-62 that
no evidence to that effect was found in FBI files, the HSCA
still attempts to leave that impression. It should also be
pointed out to the HSCA that the "striking similarities" in
the author's book could have resulted from the data in possession
of the Department or local prosecuting authorities, and not
the FBI.

VI. INVESTIGATIVE METHODOLOGY
SUMMARY :

The HSCA states that conspicuously absent in
Murkin were investigative methods such as search warrants,
electronic surveillance, immunity grants, and the grand

jury. The use and advantages of a federal grand jury in
an investigation are discussed along with the reasons.
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the FBI did not employ its use. Primarily., the HSCA believes
this method could have been useful in handling uncooperative
witnesses, Ray's brothers, suspects who were members of

hate groups or any other individuals who could not normally
be relied upon to be totally candid in interviews with FBI
Agents.

With respect to electronic surveillance the HSCA
faults our failure to utilize court authorized monitoring
upon passage on 6/19/68 of the Ominious Crime Control and
Safe Streets Acts of 1968 which permitted such use in certain
crimes, including murder. The Committee is critical of our
one request to conduct non-consensual electronic surveillance
of Ray's sister and brother-in-law, citing as "insubstantial"
our basis to apprehend Ray and reduce the stresses and tension
placed on the national security subsequent to the death of
King. It further states that such surveillance, if installed,
would almost certainly be judged illegal under the 1968
constitutional standards and would violate the rights of
surveillance targets. Later withdrawal of this proposal
was a clear indication of the Bureau's fallure to seriously
consider conspiratorial involvement of the family or the
damage this investigative approach could have done to any
prosecution of Ray's family.

OBSERVATIONS :

(1) As the HSCA points out in this chapter
officials of the Deartment and the Buregu interviewed by the
HSCA were in general agreement that a grand jury investigation
was unnecessary and would not have aided the investigation. Ray
was offered an opportunity to appear before the Federal Grand
Jury in 1970, but he refused.

(2) On page 76 the HSCA notes that despite the
potential for imaginative investigative efforts offered by the
use of court authorized electronic surveillance in the Ominous
Crime Control and Safe Streets Acts of 1968,there were no
further attempts to implement same. It should be pointed out
to the HSCA that even after passge of this act, the FBI was
precluded by Departmental Order from using court authorized
electronic surveillance in criminal cases. On 6/19/68 when
President Johnson signed Title III of that statute into law, he
publicly stated "the policy of this administration has been
to confine wire tapping and eaves-dropping to national security
cases only...This policy, now in its third year, will continue
in force". President Johnson went on to say that on that
date he instructed the Attorney General to assure this policy

.
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was followed by all law enforcement officers. Subsequent
attempts to obtain Attorney General approval to seek a court
order in criminal cases were disapproved, citing this policy.
Therefore, the "potential for imagiWative investigative efforts
offered by the act," according to the HSCA, was not available
to the FBI. Also, the HSCA has personnel familiar with

passage of this act who can be consulted as to its application
concerning the IFBI.

On page T4, the HSCA states that the willingness
of the FBI to propose electronic surveillance against Ray's
family, after recognizing internally its unconstitutional
nature, showed an absence of concern for the rights of sur-
veillance targets. This recognition of unconstitutionality
of this survelllance was recorded in an internal FBI memorandum
discussing all legal aspects of the installation. It should
be pointed out to the HSCA the final determination as to such
legality rests not with the FBI, but the Department of Jusdice,
which can approve or disapprove the request.

VII. JAMES EARL RAY - THE ULTIMATE SOURCE OF INFORMATION
SUMMARY :

This chapter explores steps taken by the Department
of Justice and the FBI to interview Ray, noting that he may
have information in his possession regarding a conspiracy.

In detail the report documents that no interview of Ray was
conducted in England or during his flight back to the United
States. Following #his guilty plea in March, 1969, con-
sideration was given to directly approaching Ray and, under
Department authority, interview was conducted 3/13/69 by

SAC Robert Jensen. The report states, supported by Jensen's HSCA
interview, that an inadequate Miranda warning was given Ray.
Ray refused a second interview by Jensen on 3/14/69 and sub-
sequently refused to appear before the Grand Jury in 1970 and
to ge interviewed by the Department of Justice Task Force in
1976.

This chapter relates that local authorities, in
violation of a court order, furnished the FBI copies of three
letters from Ray to his attorney, Arthur Hanes. These copies
were forwarded by the Memphis Field Office to FBI Headquarters.
SAC Jensen acknowledged in his HSCA interview initialing two
memoranda, but stated that the letters were volunteered to
him. Several other examples of mail intercepts were noted,
and the HSCA concludes that such activities were illegal and
potentially injurious to prosecution of Ray.

-10-~
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OBSERVATIONS: None.

VIII. THE CONSPIRACY INVESTIGATION
SUMMARY :

This chapter gives the Department and FBI view to
support the conclusions that Ray acted alone in killing King.
The HSCA believes, based on review of FBI files, that from the
start there was a consciousness within the Bureau of a conspir-
acy possibility and memoranda to this effect are cited both
in early stages of the investigation and subsequent to Ray's
capture. The HSCA concludes that its review of evidence
within FBI files and techniques employed by the Department
and FBI in the case has "not disclosed a basis for confidence
in the official conclusion that responsibility for Dr. King's
death does not extend beyond the triggerman."

The HSCA outlines the defects it found in our con-
spiracy investigation as (1) conspiracy leads were resolved
solely by establishing alibis of potential co-conspirators
on the day of and several days before King's death. (2)
limited effort to investigate involvement of hate type
organizations. (3) total reliance on field interviews to
resolve conspiracy and funding questions, grand jury not
utilized. (4) failure to focus on Ray's family, noting
numerous instances wherein Ray mentioned "a brother" to
witnesses during significant pre-assassination periods and coin-
cidences between Ray's own story of Raoul and association
with his brothers. (5) no significant effort was made to
determine the extent of criminal involvement of Ray's brothers.
(6) failure to check alibis of John or Jerry Ray at time of
the rifle purchase and John Ray's alibi on the day King was
killed. <(7) no efforts to investigate Ray's brothers
through interviews of their associlates.

OBSERVATIONS:

(1) Some of the HSCA's findings outlined above
closely parallel findings of the OPR Task Force and are there-
fore already in the public domain. The Task Force determined
that more investigation could have been conducted concerning
Ray's brothers and that sources for Ray's funds are still a
mystery.

-11~
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(2) On page 92 the HSCA states, other than can-
vassing informants during various stages in the investigation,
the Bureau's investigation of possible hate groups involve-
ment was "both limited and unimaginative." The HSCA fails to
note that regarding hate groups in 1968 our informant coverage
was more than adequate to detect information of such substance
as a hate group plotting assassination of King. The HSCA
fails to take this into consideration. Further, alibis of key
hate group officials were checked out and a#t any positive
information received alleging hate group involvement was
thoroughly investigated.

(3) The HSCA notes FBI emphasis on interviews of Ray's
relatives, but no objective effort was made to provide in
detall the extent of such contacts. The files reflects relatives
of Ray were interviewed on approximately 102 separate occasions.
The majority of these, in the period of a few months, in-
volved Jerry Ray, brother, 22 interviews; John Ray, brother,
18 inverviews; Jerry Raynes, father, 15 interviews; Carol
Pepper, sister, 1l interviews; John Gawron, step-father, 16
interviews; Albert Pepper, brother-in-law, 4 interviews; and
Susan Donian, sister, 5 interviews.

IX. HOOVER, COINTELPRO, AND THE ASSASSINATION INVESTIGATION
SUMMARY :

One example of COINTELPRO activity against King is
outlined in this chapter. There follows statements by Bureau
and Department officéials interviewed by the HSCA that our
COINTELPRO efforts had the ironic effect of increasing the
intensity of our investigative efforts in the assassination.
Examples are given of Agents who worked on both the security
and assassination investigation. Regarding Mr. Hoover, the
HSCA implies that his scribbled notes on memoranda indicate
closest attention to details of the investigation regarding
conduct of his Agents or image of the Bureau. Files reflect
Hoover placed neither positive or negative additions or
restrictions on the scope of the investigation. In its
concluding paragraph, the HSCA states that while there were
serious problems with the investigation, both in the FBI's
failure to pursue conspiracy possibilities and disregard for
constitutional rights of citizens and the defendant, there
is no clear evidence that these deficiences or any others
were directly or indirectly caused by the Bureau's well
documented hatred of King and his movement. :

-1o. eyt
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OBSERVATION :

(1) As outlined in observations in Chapter II, the
HSCA should be requested to remove identities of Agents
below the level of Section Chief. In this chapter two Agents
who handled the security and assassination investigation of
King in Atlanta are identified.

GENERAL COMMENTS:

(1) The analysis does not state whether or not the
HSCA determined if Ray actually killed King. ©No doubt future
findings in this regard will be issued. However, it is believed
that any analysis of the Department and FBI's performanance
in the assassination investigation cannot be complete without
an assessment of Ray's guilt or innocence. In this regard,
the HSCA's analysis fails to address this central point and,
therefore, its value to the American people is weakened.

(2) It should be pointed out to the HSCA that the
FBI objects in some instances to the language in the report
which is considered inflammatory, nonessential to the facts
of the case, and obviously used to malign the FBI. These
instances are: page 43, paragraph 1, "agency's arrogance";
page 57, paragraph 2, "remarkable memo"; page 75, paragraph 1,
"reckless disregard"; page 79, paragraph 2, "insatiable
curiosity"; page 80, paragraph 2, '"no less than three letters";
page 92, paragraph 1, "a simplistic viéw of the law of
conspiracy"; and page 98, paragraph 3, "patently illegal."

(3) On page 81, the report discusses receipt of
information from an informant of the Memphis Field Office
on August 6, 1968. This information, so specifically written,
tends to identify this informant. The HSCA should be re-
quested to delete the specific date and any reference to
information coming from a Memphls informant. Unless this
action is taken, it will be necessary to classify this por-
tion of the report.

Also regarding informants, reference is made to
page 57 where it is stated that to monitor the activities
of an investigative reporter, Bureau sources were inter-
viewed in a variety of locations, including a Houston radio
station, The Houston Chronicle, the Pacific Telephone Com-
pany, the Sultan Room in Los Angeles, and the Rabbit's Foot
Lounge in Los Angeles. While this passage does not tend to
identify any specific individuals, the FBI would prefer the
HSCA avoid such direct reference to the location of FBI
sources. ~13~
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Other than the above, release of the report“pﬁﬁ—
licly will not identify FBI sources, informants or sensitive

ongoing operations.

(4) With respect to FBI relations with foreign
agencles, Harry Brandes of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police
(RCMP) , Washington, D.C., was contacted on November 15, 1978,
concerning various references to the RCMP in captioned report.
This representative advised there are no objections to information
regarding the RCMP except in footnote 321. It was satisfactory
to report information involved, but the documentation should
not be attributed directly to the RCMP. Therefore, the HSCA

<

will be requested to delete footnote 321.\U

(5) It is anticipated that additional HSCA reports
will be issued regarding our security investigation of King, and
the HSCA's investigation of the assassination and HSCA com-
plete findings in both the security and assassination investi-
gations.

(6) The Privacy Unit has advised that, since the
report was created and is controlled by the House of Representa-
tives, the provisions of the Privacy Act do not apply.

CLASSIFICATION:

Captioned report was reviewed by the Projects Unit,
Document Classification and Review Section. |It was determined
that paragraph 3, page 22, beginning with "Prostitutes, bar-~
tenders,..." should be classified unless the fact the infor-
mation came from the I can be removed. Therefore, by
deleting footnote 7?3 Zhis paragraph will be unclassified.
Other than this itef, there are no problems concerning the report
as to classification. . ’

NEWS MEDIA ITEMS:

The following items extracted from captioned report
are believed to likely be the subjects of considerable media
attention:

1. Of interest will be HSCA general findings, such
as the FBI's preoccupation with identifying and locating Ray
which resulted in a limited effort to detect a conspiracy in

. the case. Also noted may be the FBI's failure to pursue
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investigation of Ray's family more aggressively, inadequately
investigating possible involvement of hate groups, and
failure to identify sources of Ray's finances.

2. A finding which may be of interest is that the
HSCA review "has not disclosed a basis for confidence in the
official conclusion that Ray acted alone." This finding
may alert media interest to the effect that the HSCA has come
up with "something" which will be announced later.

3. The FBI failed to pursue leads which conflicted
with protection of its public image.

4, The investigation violated the constitutional
rights of Ray and his attorney~client relationship. This
resulted from interception, in violation of a court-order,
by local authorities of letters Ray wrote to his attorney
while in jail. Copies of these letters were received from
local authorities by the SAC, Memphis, and forwarded to FBIHGQ.

5. The HSCA found no evidence that any deficiences
in the assassination investigation were the results of the
"Bureau's well-documented hatred for Dr. King and his move-
ment."

15—
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Refarence is nmade to lztter to the Attorney
General £rom G. Robert Blakey, Thief Counsel and Director,
LHSCA, aated Wovemwer 6, 1978. Tais letter attached a staff
report of tae QS’A entitled "Investigation into the Assassi~
nation of Dr. lartin Luther Klng, Jr.: An Analysis of the
Performance of the Department of Justice and the PFederal
Bureau of Investigation.® Anticipated release date of
this zeport is Hovewber 27, 1873.

Referenced letteor reguested this report be
revieved by appropriate officiuls of the Depariment of
Justice and, unless the HSCA is afvised otherwise within
five days, the HSCA will assume that the Deparztment has no
objection to publication of the Gecument in its entirety.

On Rovember 8, 1878, Mr. Robert L. Keuch, Deputy Assistant
Attorangy General, Criminal Division, advised that lir. Blakey
agrecd to extend the deadline for revieu of captioned
report aand submissgion of observations of same to the cloge
of business Wovember 16, 1978.

After a reviewv of captioned report by appropriate
officials at ¥BI Headquarters (FRIHQ), the following objcc-
tionsg and observations concerning its contents are set forth
for information of the Department of Justice and the HSCA.
It is reguested that the #SCA give consideration to modifi-
cation of its report in line with the below:

(1) %he identification of Agent names in this
report is a concern. In préviougs reviews of our RKing inves-
T tigation, the Sanate Select Committec in 1975 and a task
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House Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA)
Staff Report

Investigation into the Assassination

of Dr. partin Luther King, Jr.:s

An Analyoic of the Porformance of

the Department of Justice anda the

Federal Burcou of Investigation

torce of the Depuartment of Justice in 1876-~1977 sgrecd, at
our reguest, not to publish the identitics of Spocial Ngont
pergconnel below the level of Seetion Chiei. Although no
written verification was reccived f£rom the HSCA on this
point, BMr, Blakcy has orally stated to wepresentatives of

the FBI that tho HSCA would also follow this practice. It
has not done oo in goveral parts of the report, notaply the
lact section vhege the scecurity cace Agent in Atlanta is
identificd by namc. It ig belioved, particularly with cofer~
ence to the King scocurity caso, that disclosure of an Agent's
identity could jeopardize his personal safoty.

(2) On pages 28 and 292, the P3I'gs investigation
cont figures chow marked decrecase in cost and miles driven
on a nationwide bagis after Ray's arvest. Although figures
gquoted are accurate, it chould be noted that in any major
investigation the cost and miles driven will be rceduced
drastically aftcr itc initial stages. At first, the invegs-
tigation iy broadly boaced with lcads in many aceas. As tho
investigution narrows, the cost and milog driven will
legically decreasao.

{(3) With respect to the filing of the complaint
against Ray, on page 45 it ic smtated “there is no indication
in ¥BI f£iles that the selection of g filing lcoccation was
discussed with the Attorncey Genoral in lochington until
after the foct." This criticiom was also nade by the OfLfice
of Profacsiconal Regponsibility (OPR) of tho Department
during ite revicw of the King capse. Houcver, according to
an inteornal memorandum of the Birmingham 0ffice, the
United States Attorney in Digmingham infoowed the Special
Ageat in Charge (SAC) thut he had contacted the Attogney
CGoneral, who ctated he authorized prosecution of Ray, but ho
(Attorney General) was not aware wheroe the process was to be
filed gince that was a decigion ior ¥RI officiala. who HSCA
had acecess to this nomorandum in Bicmingham £ilo 44-1740~
1805, While it is true that no documents could be found
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Houce Belect Committes on Assaseinatlioas (lSCH)

Seaff Roport

Investigation into the Acssagssination

of Pr. lartin Luther King, Jr.:

An Analysis of the Performance of .
the Department of Justice and tho

Federal Bureau of Investigation

indicating a £iling location wis discucsed with the Attorney
Coneral before the Lack, the Bigsminghom memorandum indicotoes
the Attorney General was willing to leave the location selec~
tion up to Burean officials.

{4) On page 52, the HBSCA ptatcment that the Yone-
way gtrect® posture of the ¥3I precludow posgibility of a
close working relationship vith loeal authoritics is unwar-—
ranted and should be corrected. Our relutioaship with
local authorities in the King nurder {WRKIY ianvestigation
was highly rcatisfactory and productive. IHven the Committee
roeport doescribos our relations with Momphis anthorities as
Tharmonious.' Further, in ite own investigation the HSCA
asked the FBI on twoe occusions to mediate a wmatter with a
local police department. Thio may not have boen possible
if ocur one-vay reilationship with local authoritics is
descripbed accurately by the 1SCA.

{3) On page 55 of this chapter, pavagraph tuo,
the date of Ray's guilty plen is March 10, 1368. Yhic date
chould be Harch 10, 19069.

(6} The HSCA states on page 58, paragraph 1, that,
“underlying the Lomaz memos® is a clear conecern on tho part
of the ¥BI that “u private ilavoestigative veporter would
broak the gase before the nation's largoest and most damnousn
investigative agency.” This ptatement is a good examplo o
pure conjocture by the Committec, nd renovel of the statew
ment io reguasted.

(7} In spite of the statement of fomaor Assistant
Dircoctor Bishop that the Burcau Gid not coopervate wikih any
author on the Ring case and HSCA stutemont on pages 62-vZ toat
no ovidence to tnat effect was found in FBY files, the 2T
atill attenpits to lecave that imprecssion. 1t is also notoed
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Houoe Selett Comnittee on Agsassinations (HSCA)
S5talf Report

Investigation into the Agcasgination

of Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr.:

An Analysis of the Performance of

the Depagtwment of Justice and tho

Federal bBureau of iavestigation

the "striking similarities" in the author's book could have
vesultod from data in possession of the Deopartment or local
progecuting asthoritics, and not the ¥FBI.

(8) On page 76, thoe HBCA notes that despite the
potential for imaginative investigative efforts ofifered by
the use of court-authorined clectronic surveillance in the
Cumibus Crime Control and Bafe Streets Acts of 1968, therze
werae no further attempis ©o implement came. It should be
pointaed out to the HSCA thut cven after pascage of this act,
the FBI wau precluded by Departmental Ordeor £rom using
court~authorized clectronic scurveillance in criminal caseo.
On June 192, 1968, wvhen Precident Johmson signed @itle ILX
of that statute into luw, he publicly stuted "the policgy of
this aoaministration has keon to confine wiretapping and
eavecdropping to national sceourity caces only. « o $his
policy, now in its thixd year, will continuc in forco,®
President dgohngon went on to say that on chat date he
incstructed the Attorney Goneral to asgure this policy wau
follownd by all luw onforceoment ofiiceors. Subsogueont
atteupts to obtain Attorney General approval to ceek a
court order in cximinal cases were disapproved, citing thio
policy. Therefore, the “potential for imaginative investi-
gative cfforts offcred by the act," according to the ISCA,
wag not available to the PBI. Also, the HSCA has personnel
familior with pasgage of thig act who can be consulied as
to its applicacion concorning thoe ¥BRI.

(9) On page 74, the HSCA states that the willing=-
necgs of the ¥BI to propose electronic surveillance aguinst
Ray's fomily, after recognizing internally its unconstitu-
tional naturce, showed an absence of concern for the rights
o# surveillance targets. This reocognition of the uwacoasti-
tutionality of this gupveillonce wus recorded in an internul
¥BI meworandum discussing all legal aspects of the instullu-
tion. It should be notca that the £inal dotermination um to
such legality rests not uith the FBI, but the bDepartment oi
Justice, waich can approve or disupprove the reguoest.

-
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House Select Commititce on Acsassinations (HSCA}
Staff Report

Investigation into the Assassination

of br., Hartin Luthor Ring, Jr.:

An Aualysis of the Poerformance of

the Departmont of Justice ana che

Yoderal Bureau of Investigation

(10} On page 22, the HSCA states, other than con—
vassing informants during various stages in thie ilavestiga-
tion, the Buccau's investigation of posscible hate groups
involveomeont was "both limited and unimaginotive.” ‘e HSCA
fails to note that regoacding bate growss in 1968, it iy
believod our iniormant coverage was more than adeguate o
deteot information of such substance as o hatoe group plot-
ting ascussinotion of King. The JISCA £ails to take this
into congideration. PFurther, aliblg of key hate group oiffi-
cials werc checked out and any pogitive indormation recolved
alleging bate group involvemeont was thosonghly iavestigated.

(11} In Bection VIII, tho HSCA notos FBI cmphuasio
on interviews of Ray's relatives, but no objective effort
was madoe to provide in getail the coxtont of such contacts.
The f£ilo relects relatives of Ray vere interviewed on
approzimately 102 scparate cccaglons. The najority of thoso,
in tho poricd of a Low months, involved Jderry Ray, beother,
22 intervicys; Jdohn Ray, odrother, 18 intorviews: Jorey
Raynes, father, 15 intervicws; Carol Peppor, sister, 14 inker-
views; Albert Popper, brother-in-law, four intervicws; Susan
Donian, sister, f£ive intervicwsy and John Gawgon, step-
father, 10 intervieus,

{12} ‘The unalycsis does not stuto vhethor or not
the HSCA dotermined Lf Doy actually hilled King., o woubt
future findings in this rogoard will be igoucd. Uowevoer, i
Lo belicved that any analysis of the Depoartmeat’s and IBits
purformance in the assassination investigation cannot be
complete vithout an acscssment of Ray’c guilt or innosonce.
in this gegard, the HSCA's analysis faily to addreuss this
central point anG, thereforo, its value to the American
people 1o weakencd.

-

{13} It is noted that the ¥8I objeccts in soma
instances to lunguage in the roport wihilch iy considerod
inflammatory, noneesential to the facts ol the case, and
obvioucly uscd to malign the FBI. These instances aro:
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page 43, paxagxaph 1, "agency's arrodgnncec®; page 57, para-
graph 2, Yscmarkable momol; yagu 15, paragraph 1, “reclklosns
diccegard®; page 7Y, paragroph 2, "insatiable curiosity’;
page 80, paragraph 2, Yno leas than chree Lletters¥; page 92,
paragruph L, Yo gimplictic view of the low of conspiracy¥;
and page 98, paragrupn 3, "patently illcgal.”

(14) On page 81; the yeport discussces recoipt of
information iyom an indormant of the Memphis Field QOffico

on August G, 1L968.

Thig information,

30 speocifically

pritton, tonds

o idontify this informant.

whe 1I2CA shiculd

delete Lhe speeific date and any xeferencm to information
coning £rom a melea inYormant. Unless this action igs
taken, it will be necessary to classily this portion of
the ropori.

Also regarding informants, reforence ig made to
page 57 vhere it is stated that to monitor the activities
oi Jn invecstigative reporter, Bureau sourcos wore intor-
vicwed in a varicty of locations, including a Houston radio
station, The Hougston Chroniclo, LRC Pacific felophone Con
puny, ithe Sultan Room in Lo Angeles, and the Rabbit's Foot

vounge in Los Angoles.

hile thic pascage does not tend Lo

<~ ddentify any

specific individuals, the F8I would prefer the

HSCA avoid cuch direct rofereonce to the leocation of

3

- BOUNCCD.

. Other than the above, releace of the reoport pub-
itely will not identifly FBI HOUrCas, informants or sonsitive
ongol ng cporations.

";*il {15) With roopoet to FBI relations with foreign
agenoieis, a xﬂpﬁasentatavc of thce RBoyal Canadian Hounted
Police (RCHP) was ccguacted on Novcnnyr 15, 1978, concerin-
ing various refcrences uo thoe RCMP in captioned roport,

Thic ropLescntative adv

sad Lis ce age no objoctiong to(v)

a
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roefoceonces concerning the RCHE :copt in dootnotc 324, Xt
wans satisxacccry to roror' ingce.mation involvaed, but tho
dozumentation should not be atbributed uzrchTy to tho RGP.
vhiorefore, tho HSCA is requestaed to delote footnote Jauc(,

CLE SEFICAYIOLN!

[§n page 22, paregraph 3, koginniag with ‘Pxo £i~

e, ROCtonueY.e o o 7 should bo classifiicd unleso th

iact the indormution came Lyom the FBI can be zanevvu.
SEGLOe, DY roMoving ony reiforonce to feotpnote 1;3 this

ragruph vwill be uanclas ﬂifie&. ¢

3!_
5;} s
") ‘v

Other than the abowve, there are no probloms con-
corning the zoport s to clasgification.

NOTE: 8See memorandum D. Ryan to Mr. Bassett dated 11/16/78,
capcioned as above.
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car CONFIDENTIND ’

MEX 175-14

Upon review of the Mexico City file, it appears
that the information in question is set forth in an LHM
prepared in the Mexico City Office under the caption
“JAMES EARL RAY, aka;", and dated 7/24/68. The information
provided by MANUELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO begins at the bottom
of Page 12 and continues through the top of Page 16. As

‘ recalled, the version in the possession of the Staff

) members, which pertains to her information, is considerably
b condensed and covers no more than three-quarters of a page.
| This, presumably, was a decision made in the Memphis Office
for the sake of brevity.

OBSERVATIONS

| The interview lasted about one hour, and forty-
| five minutes and the atmosphere was cordial throughout.
It appears that the HSCA representatives were trying to
establish a basis for requesting that Bureau authority be
granted to interview MEX 24 and/or a copy of any report 4
prepared by the source after he spoke with MANUELA AGUIRRE. ‘
F It was mentioned to the Staff members that under normal

e ot 2

destruction schedules, it would be unlikely that the
original information would still be retained in Mexico
City files. A review of our files conducted after my
return to Mexico City disc¢loses that any report which
nay have been prepared by MEX 24 concerning this aspect
of the investigation is no longer available in our files. @ ;

-
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FILE (175-14) 10/20/78
{LEGAT, JOHN J. FOARDE, Jr.] S CONHDENTIAE

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
Re Butel, 9/13/78.

By appointment, the writer met with Staff
nembers of HSCA at 10:00 AM on 9/28/78 at the House
Office Building, Annex 2, 3rd and D Streets, S.VW.,
Washington, D.C. Staff members present were EDWARD
. EVANS, Chief Investigator; LOUIS PARISI, Staff
Investigator, and GERALD HAMILTON. ©)

Most of the questioning was handled by HAMILTON,
who began the interview by stating that HSCA had been
charged with the responsibility of determining all the
facts surrounding the assassination of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER
KING and that they were attempting to conduct an impartial
and objective investigation, and were not 'out to get"
any individual or agency in the U.S. Government, or
elsewhere. The writer was asked to furnish a brief outline
of his Bureau services, which he did.

Staff menbers p01nted'5ut that the author,
WILLIAM BRADFORD HUIE, had statéd in a book that RAMON del
RIO of the Federal Jud1c1a1 Police, had checked a hotel in
Acapulco, Guerrero, where JAMES EARL RAY, using thec name
ERIC STARVO GALT, had stayed during the £a11 of 1967.
Their information indicated that HUIE was told this
by the hotel manager and reported it as something which
took place prior to the assassination, and that HUIE had -
not checked directly with Del RIO. They said that Del RIO C_

Classified by 06073
XGDS tegory 2 and 3
Date‘o Declassification: Indefinite

X;Jrles C
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L CONFIDENTIAL . \

had been interviewed by Staff members, and stated only

that he would not have made such an inquiry except upon the
orders of his superior in Mexico City, who at that time,

was General JIMENEZ DELGADO. They said that they had not
been able to interview JIMENEZ DELGADC, and had been told
that he was aged and infirm. The writer stated that he

had not seen JIMENEZ DELGADO for approximately ten years,
and that he was probably at least in his 60s at that time. (_

Staff members showed an understandable degree
of confusion concerning the various police agencies which
function in Mexico, and asked for a definition of the word
"Jefatura'. They were told that this refers to the
Metropolitan Police of Mexico City. They were familiar
with General RAUL MENDIOLEA and asked whether he would have
been involved in the investigation in 1968. The response
was that MENDIOLEA, in 1968, was not connected with the
Federal Judicial Police, which he now heads, and was the
Chief of the Riot Police of the Mexico City Police
Department. For this reason, it was considered unlikely
that MENDIOLEA would have been directly involved in the case. (L

Some questioning dealt with the identities of
official agencies used by this office in handling the
investigation. It was pointed out that official agencies
were used in connection with some aspects, and that they
were certainly all alerted regarding RAY's possible presence
in Mexico, and that appropriate record checks werc undoubtedly
conducted with the major Mexican agencies. In addition,
Mexican agencies were helpful in some individual instances
when it became necessary to check out reports on '"look-alikes"
in remote areas of the country. It was pointed out that
there was no single Mexican agency on which this office
relied for any major or substantive portion of the investigation.(/

A question was asked as to whether RAY's alleged
interest in marijuana would have been reported by this office
to other agencies. The response was that it would mormally
have been brought to the attention of the U.S. agency within
the Embassy handling narcotics matters at the time, and may
also have been reported to the headquarters of that same
agency at the Washington level. L

One or two questions were addressed to the major
thrust of the investigation in Mexico, i.e., was more effort
expended in locating RAY as a fugitive, or in resolving the
questions which would normally present themselves in a murder (_

w P
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AT CONFIDENTIAL
MEX 175-14

investigation. The writer stated that our principal objective
was the location of the subject himself, but that all personnel
were alert to information which might have been useful in
resolving questions concerning the assassination itself.{d.

Staff members made it clear that they had access
to Bureau reports concerning the investigation, and, after
a hurried conference, made available one such report, which
was apparently prepared by the Memphis Office, They explained
that it was part of their responsibility to attempt to resolve
the question of motive. They said that the Bureau, when
presénted with this question, had called attention to RAY's
reported statements in Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, during an
encounter with some Negro sailors, The Staff members pointed
out that they had located the woman to whom this account is
attyributed, in the town of Atotonilco, Jalisco, and she was
interviewed during their visit to Mexico during the summer
of 1978. They said that this woman, MANUBELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO,
does not now support the version of the incident which she
furnished to a source of this office in 1968. Specifically,
she now says that there were no racial overtones to the
incident, or to RAY's reaction or attitude toward the
Negroes. She reportedly claims that RAY, known to her as
GALT, became incensed because he considered her his girlfriend,
and believed that one of the Negro sailors was trying to
occupy her time and attention. She allegedly stated to
Staff investigators that she does not recall that RAY
expregiéd any antipathy or hostility toward Negroes, as a
race. _

The Staff members described this as a discrepancy
which they feel obliged to resolve. They said that of the
three sources mentioned in the report, they know the
identities of the first two, but that the third source is
unknown to them by name. They did indicate that they know
the symbol number of this source. They indicated that they
considered it important to their investigation to interview
the source, or at least, have access to the report furnished
by the source at the time. They said they had been assured
by at least one other Agent that this source was considered
highly reliable, and that ther: was no reason for the source
to have fabricated or embelished the information furnished
to him by MANUELA AGUIRRE. The writer responded that he
could not be certain of the identity of the source, but
believed that he knew which source was being discussed, and
very fully endorsed the statements attributed to the other

Agent.Q,

=z
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Mr. Mintz - Enc.

Assistant Attorney General October 23, 1978
Civil Division

ﬁ!nmuz 2 - Mr. Coulson - Enc.
Assistant Dircctor SOVER Ty 1 - Mr. Heller - Enc.

Legal Counsel Division, FBI

REPRESENTATION FOR SPECTIAL AGENT
PHOIAS J. DEARIN DURING DEPOSITION
D _ANY OTHER APPFARANCES DEFORE
T AOUSE SELECT COIBIITTEE O
ASSASSITUATIONS (HSCA)

Enclosed for your information is a letter from
upeczal Agent Thomas J. Deakin to Attorney General Griffin B,
Bell, requesting that the Deparitment provide legal counscl
for his deposition and any other appearance or intervicw bhe~ 1
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Room 7659

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C. 20535
October 13, 1978

‘Honorable Griffin B. Bell

Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Attorney General:
I have been advised that I will be asked to give a

deposition before the*staff of the House Select Committee on
Assassinations regarding my knowledge. of FBI Counterintelli-

_gence Programs relating to the late Dr. Martin Luther ﬁlng, Jdr.

This is to request legal counsel in connection with giving a
deposition and any additional appearances, including testimony
before the Committe. I believe I need legal counsel to pro-
tect my personal rights and to negotiate the matter and scope
of my testimony.

It is my understanding that Mr. Jack B. Solerwitz,

170 01d Country Road, Mineola, Long Island, New York 11501,

(516) 742-4300, and his associate, Mr. Alan Wolin, have been
afforded clearance for access up to "Top Secret" information
by the Department because of their representation of other

FBI Special Agents in regard to matters involving this and

other cases. I request that Mr. Solerwitz and Mr. Wolin be’
afforded the same clearance in regard to representing me
in this matter, and I would appreciate the Department

_ reimbursing me for the cost of their legal counsel.

& egr 4),?‘

\5%_;:

7,

IR g,

z

Sincerely yours,

Thomas J. Deakin

)

An\Ee APEINENTE
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. & . . A Jea - Assoc. Dir,
' . r Dep. AD Adm. ____
’ Dep. AD Inv.".

F UNITED STATES GOVE NT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~ Asst. Dir.
n "‘ !u i .ERERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd_m- Sle'VS-
i l’i emoranaumn 1 - Mr. Bassett S e
1 - Mr. Rya‘n ::‘::lolratory
‘ . - 1 - Mr. Mintz Attn: Mr. Coulson reg Cou.
TO : Mr. Bassetd%ﬁﬁ%fv 1 - M. CregaPATtE: 11/6/78 Plan. & Insp,
Attn: Mr. Gray ety
. 1 - Mr. PFoster Trainin
FROM : Mr‘. D. Ryan 1 - Mpr. Clark Pu:zhchAfgfs off. ___
Telephone Rm.
) Dlre:for s Sec'y
SUBJECT: ~HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASS SSINATIO r’
(HSCA) Lol ,,,

ol 32

i‘ w
PURPOSE: To adv1s gﬁﬁ;t 1nformatf%n ﬁirnlshed by
SA John J. Foarde, Jr, indicates HSCA may

have violated its oral agreement with regard to

eliciting information from Legat personnel and to

recommend that, if warranted, this matter be brought to

the immediate attention of the U.S. Departmenﬂ of Justice
, and the HSCA by Legal Counsel Division. (c;)

Ui

DETAILS: Legal Counsel to Director memorandum of 4/4/78;
captioned as above, copy attached, set forth the details

of a 3/17/78 meeting between G. Robert Blakey, Chief

ounsel and Staff Director, HSCA, and FBI representatives.
Blakey was then advised of the extreme sensitivity of Legat (,‘

N

operations and he agreed, among other things, that any
HSCA. interview of FBI Legat personnel would be structured
to avoid discussion about FBI sources and method%] Q;»

~

| SA John J. Foarde, Jr., assigned to Mexico City,

| was interviewed by the HSCA on 9/28/78. The attached

: confidential communication from SA Foarde, captioned as above
| and dated 10/20/78, summarizes matters discussed during that
interview. Pages two and three of this communication indicate
that HSCA staff members have questioned FBI Legat personnel
about specific sources in violation of Blakey' s agreement. (ég

| RECOMMENDATIONS:  Acvd9 /., ) oy 3/ {
v -

, That Legal Counsel Division review the attached
documents to determine whejéer it wouliLbe appropriate to

protest the HSCA interview|of SA Foarde| in light of th&~Torr=—
ference with Blakey on 3/17/78.

b % ) 2a NOV 21 1978

DJC s ppfc
e CONTINGED™% “OVER =
/ 3 APPROVED: g({m Serv, Legal Coun.
?\:: *Ag[;w-—--—-— g{:::r{:’t'-—-—*——— Tegl:l. E“;ervs : -{ N ’ )
I L T % >
\\‘\ga Dep.ADny, 7 Laboratory P;i:;;i;';iffs Offm""&n INE Os‘kg-}“‘fon nox,..,::“ﬁ -
ﬁwp\. {8 UNCLASS, 51 pp -
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Ryan to Bassett Memorandum

. . ,
CONFIDENTIAL

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

That, if warranted, this matter be brought to the
immediate attention of D.A.A.G. Robert L. Keuch, USDJd, and

a protest lodged with the HSCA.

APPROVED: Adra, Sery,
Crim. Inv,

—

Mrgatar s
b Yregg, 0T et
Pp, AD Adm” lngsll, — "
Cep.ADly, ——— Laboralory
i —
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It should be noted that each Legal Attache that
has been interviewed by this Committee has been advised
that he is not to furnish the source of any information
concerning the assassination of President John F. Kennedy
or Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., where that information
originated from Mexico. They were further advised that
if questioning continues or they are pressed for sources
of information, they are free to leave the interview and
should immediately contact Legal Counsel at FBIHQ. It is
conceivable that Committee staffers have attempted to
solicit sources of information from our Legal Attaches.
In many instances, the Committee is aware from detailed
file reviews that the FBI obtained information from
sensitive sources. It is Legal Counsel's view that the
potential harm to the FBI from these interviews could
result from the publication of this information by the
Committee and not from the interviews themselves. It is
suggested that this publication problem again be dis-
cussed with Mr. Robert Keuch of DOJ to insure that the
Committee's report does not jeopardize our sensitive
investigative’operations.(é’)

. Admi. Sev,
@ APPROVED: Mo Se,
?md%“ Ideiit. o e
oy titell. i
Dep. AD Adm. __ ——— % e i
: Dégk ABlav. T Laboratory ____  pubicAus. Off; ""'"

CONFIDENTIAL
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- UNITED STATES G&.kNMENT B
“"Memorandum

¢ . Assec. Dir,
Dop. AD Adm. ____
3 r‘ ¢ Dep. ADlev.
UNITED STATES DEPARTWENT OF JUST'ICE Assi. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Ada. Servs.

CONFIDENTIAL pATE: 4/4/78 %/

1 farr”

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

Gy

Smell.

Logel Covun.
Plos. & losp.

The Director

Toch. Sorvs,
Troming
Poblic Ats, OH. ___
Telophose Ra.
Divocter’'s Sec’y

Legal Couns T

The purpose of this memorandum is to relate
the details of a conference between G. Robert
Blakey, Staff Director for captioned Commlttee,[;pn-
cerning the Committee’'s inquiry into the activities of
James Earl Ray in Mexlcéjlgyj

PURPOSE :

DETAILS: On 3/17/78 Russell Jean Gray, Jr., Section
Chief, Intelligence Division, SA Drew Clark,
Records Management Division, and SA Danny O. Coulson,
Legal Counsel Division, met with G. Robert Blakey, Chief
Counsel, captioned Committee. |This meeting was held in
order to advise Mr. Blakey of the extreme sensitivity of
the FBI's liaison capabilities in Mexico. Mr. Blakey was
advised that the FBI enjoys an excellent working relation-
ship with representatives of the Mexican Government. This
relationship, however, is considered highly confidential
by the FBI and the Mexican Government. Any publication or
public release of this information would seriously
jeopardize this relationship and would in all probability
result in the curtailment of our liaison capability with
that Governmentﬂ (&)

Mr. Blakey was extremely receptive to the FBI's
position and advised he understood the problem. He further
advised that the Committee had no intention of doing
anything that would jeopardize this relationship and stated
that it was in the best interest_of all parties that this
type of relationshlp continue. Iée advised that the
Committee would consider any intérview of FBI legal attachgé](k&)

K0
1 - Mr. Adams Pt St >
1l - Mr. Leavitt
1l - Mr, Gray Lz 2
1l - Mr, Mintz
2 - Mr., Coulson

(CONTINUED ~ OVER)
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\to be classified *Top Sééret.* He further advised that
the interview would be couchéd'in such a way as to
indicate only the activities of James Earl Ray in Mexico
and would in no way reveal the source of the information,
nor any FBI liaison type operations in Mexicqikb}j

He advised that he would so instruct his staff
and that if at any time our legal attaches had problems
during interview, they would be free, of course, to leave
or to make contact with Legal Counsel Division representa-~

tives. (9’)
RECOMMENDATION:

@,That the Legal_ Counsel Division specifically
brief FBI iegal attachegjas to the type of questzonzng
they can expect from staff personnel during interview and
to instruct them of proper procedures for respondlng to
staff guestions. It should be noted that briefing and
éx}er\uew will be conducted at Washington, D. C. ,-

i

—

AEFROVED: Aqm. Serv, Legal Coun
Dire-tor Crim. lnv.~__ Plan, 2 lnsp:
Aseoz. Dir, — ident, Rec M~nt,

Dep. AD Admi ™ Intell. )5 Tech. Servs™————
S e i iyl e —
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.

pSy i BY LETTER DATED 11/14/78- THE HSCA. IN CONNECTION

~LMITH ITS INVESTIGATION INTO THE ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER 5.
! |
LKINGﬂ JR.. REQUESTED DELIVERY OF ALL INFORMATION IN POSSESSION !

NLE B A

.} OF THE FBI CONCERNING AND/OR RECEIVED FROM CHARLES CABBAGE-

L

MEMPHIS. TENNESSEE. DURING THE PERIOD MARCH L. L9k8 THROUGH X
| JUNE 1. L9k&.
| FBI HEADQUARTERS FILE 100-448L3L AND MEMPHIS FILE

| 100-4528 DISCLOSED CHARLES LAVERNE CABBAGE- BORN 4/&/44.
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|

ENENPH;§1 TENNESSEE. WAS INVESTIGATED FROM 19L? TO 1972.
!
ILMAS A MEMBER OF THE INVADERS. A MEMPHIS YOUTH GANG WHICH HAS

1
1. | BEEN THE SUBJECT OF HSCA INQUIRY CONCERNING THE KING ASSASSINA-
LTION INVESTIGATION.

MEMPHIS PROMPTLY REPRODUCE ONE LEGIBLE COPY OF EACH

1

ILE AND SERIAL RETRIEVABLE CONCERNING CABBAGE FOR THE PERIOD

{
*
r
4
'
4

F
MARCH 121958 THROUGH JUNE L+ 19L&. ANY ITEM CONTAINED IN FILES
W

o}
1 HICH CAN NOT BE READILY REPRODUCED SHOULD BE FULLY DESCRIBED
;FIN THE COVER PAGES OF AIRTEL TRANSMITTING MATERIAL.
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TELETYPE FM DIRECTOR FEI
SAC MEMPHIS

RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCAZ

NOTE: ATTACHED TO LETTER OF 11/L4/7& WAS A HAIVER BY CABBAGE
! AUTHORIZING RELEASE TO THE HSCA ANY AND ALL INFORMATION
CONCERNING HIM. THIS TELETYPE CONFIRMS TELEPHONIC IN-
STRUCTIONS TO ASAC+ RICHARD BLAY OF MEMPHIS AT 10:30 A.fi.

11/20/78. DEADLINE NECESSARY IN VIEW OF CURRENT PUBLIC

HEARINGS OF HSCA WHICH HAS INCLUDED TESTIMONY OF CABBAGE-
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P Adrtel 1°- Legal Counsel Division

N - = . (Attn: Mr. R. Heller) ;
1 - Mr. Bassett (G. Litzenberg) :
1 - Mr. Ryan }
11/30/78
- 1 - Mr. Poster ._
9 To: SACs, Atlanta 1 - Mr. Brekke
New York

San Francisco
From: Director, FBI (62-117290)

ELSUR
CjBOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINA”IONS (HSCA)

Buded: 12/15/78

. The HSCA has requested access to any materials
relating to electronic surveillance of any kind for Reverend
Martin Luther King, Sr. and Reverend A. D. King, father and
brother respectlvely of deceased Civil Righes Leader
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. (

The purpose of this request 1s to determine if the
named individuals have been the subject (target only, not over-
hears or mentions) of electronic survelillance of any kind,
including wiretaps, microphone, or consensual telephone and
body recorders since January, 1964. A review of the Elsur
indices at FBI Headquarters indicates that recelving offices
may have one or both of the individuals listed as being subject
of electronic surveillance.

] Recelving offices are instructed to review pertinent
5; ndices and investigative files and retrieve all communica-

0wt

E
MDY 29 1978

(3 : b :
= . Fions, logs, or other material pertaining to electronic

o —gsurvelllances, including those electronic surveillances in
] wyhich one of the participants furnished consent, that may be

vallable for the period commencing 1/1/64. Furnish two legible
oples of all retrievable material. Identify any information
ontained in retrieved material which must be protected and
reasons for same. Classified:¥ateria .is to be sultablv /151;1)

) .
forwarded. 2_ -/ 7 7 = / (J _ ’
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Idrscl o SACz, Atlenta, llew Yord:, fan TFranclsco
fic: Zlsur, louse Select Cormittee

on Assassinations (HSCA)
62117290

A1l responses to ¢lsur reguest should include a
ctotorent that clsur indices and pencral indlees have been
conrched in the nares ineluded In the request and a2ll appro-
pricte files roevicwod. She nares of the Inddvidunls conduct-
ine the cecrches and rovious should 2lso bo set forth In the
rOdponse.

Ilmterial is to reach INI Leadquarters, Mttention:
Conrressional Tnauiry Unit, by the close of business 12/15/78.
I unoble to neet the deadline, advise 70T Headquarters
irmediately.

NOTE: This i1s to obtain material from field offlices in order
to respond to the HSCA request from Mr. G. Robert

Blakey, Chief Counsel, HSCA, dated 116/78. This matter

has been coordinated with the Legal Counsel Division.
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5 " ¢ Assoc. Dir.
3 N ® . Lt ’ . Dep. AD Adm, ____

¢ e Ly . Dep. AD Inv. '
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ‘UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE As:: Dir.: "
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs.

Memorandum oy

g U el -
xS lan o v e bghoratory 1
Mr. ‘Bassett i DATE: 11/8/78 Legal Coun. i
y Plan. & Insp |

Rec. Mgnt.
. 1 - Mr. Boynton Tech. Servs.
FROM : D. RYanA 1 - Intelligence Division Training

Public Affs. Off, _
(Attn: Mr. Steinbeck) Telep?lonesRm.__

1 -~ Legal Counsel Division Director’s Sec’y __
SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON (Attn: Mr. Heller)

ASSASSINATIONS - Mr. Bassett
Mr. Ryan r 7 :
-~ Mr. Foster A4 ’

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

PURPOSE: To furnish information concerning the documents the HSCA has
indicated it may publicly disclose when the public hearings reconvene on
11/9/78, concerning the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

e
1

SYNOPSIS: HSCA is scheduled to reconvene its public hearings on the
assassination of Dr. King on 11/9/78. As the HSCA has done previously,. ,—
copies of those documents which may be referred to or made public ( ) f;/j !
during those hearings were furnished to Mr. Robert L. Keuch, Deputy T
Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, by HSCA letter dated

10/30/78, with the request that the Department review them. Mr. Keuch,

in tupn, requested that the FBI ascertain whether there would be any
objection to the public release of those documents. He requested that

the FBI advise him of the resvﬁgﬁi?fl that review by 11/6/78. 3 - /
| 9 - 250 = /3

" O, - / . .

The material, a&/«fG¥nished, was broken/dbwn’into five groups.
The material contained in Gr%‘ﬁps 1 and 5, reflects various aspects of
the criminal investigation into the King assassination, including
photographs of various documents; FD-302's reflecting interviews of
witnesses and relatives; and investigation into the financial records of
those relatives. Group 2 contains documents from various security files
pertaining to King which appear to cover the gamut of the security -~
investigation of King. Because of the nature of these docyments, they
were reviewed for classification by the Project %Init, %ent CEEssTefgation
and Review Section (DCRS), Records Managemez ision ). Group 3 "978
contained FD-302's reflecting the interviews of several witnessesBE& DEC 5 1

SM e = r

teletype reflecting the interview of James Earl Ray; Yand a letterhead

memorandum reflecting investigation cqnducted in Mexico. Because<sf=Fhe

sensitive nature of Legat operationskhis letterhead memorandum was
(.Jalso“ ﬁfiewed for classification by ‘the Projects Unit.

|
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Bassett
House Select Committee on
Assassinations (HSCA)

Memorandum to. Mr.
Re:

Mr. Blakey has been previously briefed regarding Legats and the necessity
to avoid public exposure of their operations. Group 4 contains material
related to the administration of the MURKIN case, including cooperation
between agencies, and those investigative techniques proposed and used.
Those techniques mentioned were elsur and misur, and the interception of
Ray's mail while incarcerated in Shelby County, Tennessee, jail.

A review of the material in the five groups reflects that,
generally, no objection should be made to its disclosure. Egme of the
material in Groups 2 and 3 is either classified ox_reflects a sensitive .
investigative method or operation involving a Lega;t_':q and an objection to @
possible disclosure of that information has been made to Mr. Keuch and
Michael Eberhardt, HSCA Staff Member. This material is being returned
to Mr. Keuch on 11/8/78, for tramsmittal to the HSCA. Mr. Keuch is
being advised of our specific objections to public disclosure of some of
the information as previously mentioned.

RECOMMENDATION: None, for information.
. Adm. Serv, Legat Coun,
EPEROYC: Critn, v, Pias, § Insp.
Plrecte- B Wee Tgong, éz
Assoc. Dir ™ T —.  T.hoowrvss T
Daw, AD Adn, S
ee;:. AD Inv, teordldty | pugic AfSBRE__
DETAILS: The HSCA is scheduled to reconvene its public hearings per-

taining to the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., on 11/9/78.
Previous HSCA public hearings were held in August and September, 1978,
regarding the Martin Luther King, Jr., and John F. Kennedy assassinations.
As expected, those hearings generated considerable media attention,
particularly with the appearance of James Earl Ray as a Committée
witness. Once again, Ray is expected to be called as a witness, and

this, along with Mark Lane's (Ray's attorney) allegations of FBI
participation in a conspiracy to kill Dr. King and expected HSCA inquiry
into the Cointelpro program, is expected to rekindle media and public
interest in these hearings. :
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Memorandum to Mr. Bassett
Re: House Select Committee on
Assassinations (HSCA)

Mr. Robert L. Keuch, Deputy Assistant Attorney General,
Criminal Division, made available a letter to the Attorney General from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated 10/30/78,
enclosing a number of documents that the HSCA may refer to in its public
hearings. A copy of this material is attachment one to this memorandum.
As was done prior to HSCA hearings in August, Mr. Keuch requested that
the FBI review the material to determine any objections to its release
during the hearings. The Committee requested that the Department relate
the results of the review of the material by 11/6/78.

The material, contained in the attachment to the letter of
10/30/78, was arranged in five groups. The following is a synopsis of
the subject matter found in each group with particular emphasis on Group
2 and part of Group 3, both of which contain material of a sensitive
nature.

Group 1: Contains photographs of documents which James Earl
Ray signed with his true name or aliases, including Alabama automobile
registration; Provincial Motel registration card (Q 141); contract from
dance studio (Q 259); receipt from Aeromarine Supply (Q 74); contract
from Birmingham National Bank for safe deposit box (K 6); check from
Indian Trails restaurant (Q 405); bank robbery note from London, England
(Q 389); and two FD-302's of Grace Hayes Stevens, resident of the
Memphis boarding house from which Ray shot King. Grace Stevens has
become part of Mark Lane's entourage and is expected to give testimony
refuting the information in those FD-302's.

Group 2: Documents in Group 2 are copies of material furnished
to the HSCA from various security files pertaining to King, Southern
Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC), Communist Influence and Racial
Matters (CIRM), Sanitation Workers' Strike, Cointelpro, and others.

Some of the documents are the same ones furnished the Senate Select
Committee (SSC) during its review of the King case in 1975. At the
HSCA's request, copies of these documents were retrieved from the SSC
and processed for delivery to the HSCA.

In general, Group 2 consists of 138 serials relating to the
following aspects of our security investigation of King and the SCLC:
initiation of investigation of King and the SCLC; King's association
with Communist Party officials; authorization and installation of
telephone and microphone surveillances against King and SCLC; criticism
of the FBI by King; documents showing internal debate between Mr. Hoover

-3 -
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Memorandum to Mr. Bassett
Re: House Select Committee on
Assassinations (HSCA)

and the Intelligence Division over the extent of communist influence in
the Civil Rights Movement during 1963-1964; counterintelligence and
discrediting actions taken against those carried out in the Black
Extremist and Communist Party-USA Cointelpro files; meeting between

Mr. Hoover and King in 1964; 1968 monograph concerning King disseminated
throughout the Executive Branch of Government; and Sanitation Workers'
Strike, Invaders and Poor People's Campaign documents, all of which
relate to activities of King in the latter months of his life and his
trip to Memphis where he was killed.

Based on a review of documents in Group 2, it appears obvious
the Committee in its public hearings and its final report plans to cover
the entire King security investigation and related cases, including
events which eventually brought him to Memphis in 1968. It is not clear
at this point if or how the HSCA plans to connect these documents with
the actual assassination. However, one aspect of the HSCA's investigation
has been to determine if the FBI was in any way responsible for or
involved in King's death.

On 10/29/78, HSCA Staff Member Michael Eberhardt was advised
that a number of documents in Group 2 contain classified information.
These documents were not reviewed for classification at time of delivery
to the HSCA. Mr. Eberhardt was advised that these documents would now
be reviewed for classification and returned to the HSCA prior to public
hearings so the Committee will know which data in the documents is
classified and should not be publicly disclosed.

Documents in Group 2 were reviewed for classification by
personnel of Projects Unit, DCRS, and are being returned to Mr. Keuch on
11/8/78, for delivery to the HSCA. Regarding the sensitive information
surrounding the initiation of the King security investigation, mentioned
in several documents referred to above, the possible use of this material
by the HSCA was discussed and coordinated with SA Michael J. Steinbeck,
Intelligence Division.

Group 3: Documents contained herein are a teletype from
Memphis, dated 3/13/68, reflecting the interview of James Earl Ray by
SAC Robert Jensen; several FD-302's of bartenders in Los Angeles,
California, who were acquainted with Ray;IEhd a letterhead memorandum
which sets forth the results of investigation conducted in Mexico to
verify Ray's past activities theré]@)

o
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Memorandum te Mr. Bassett i
Re: House Select Committee on w
Assassinations (HSCA)

@Eﬁe lettérhead memorandum in this group synopsizes investi-
gation conducted in Mexico and specifically mentions investigations
conducted by sources there. Due to the specificity of that investigation,
possible public disclosure could result in a negative impact on Legat
operations. The problem_gfadisclosing Legat operations has been previously
discussed with Mr. Blakei}§2ee Legal Counsel memorandum to the Director,
4/4/78 (copy attached), and Mr. Blakey is receptive to the Bureau's
position in this area. Additionally, this letterhead memorandum was
reviewed for classification by persomnel of the Projects Unit, and is
being returned with the other documents to Mr. Keuch on 11/8/78.

Group 4: Documents contained herein concern a variety of
topics related to the MURKIN investigation. These documents pertain to
the following: the initial FBI interview of James Earl Ray (see Group .
3); FBI memoranda concerning cooperation between Department of Justice
and the FBI; the initial Department of Justice request to the FBI to
investigate the a353381nat10n, four documents related to p0581ble elsur
and misur coverage of Ray's relatives, the Peppers, and his brother,
John Larry Ray; intra-Bureau communications regarding obtaining of Ray's
mail while incarcerated in the Shelby County, Tennessee, jail; Bureau
instructions to all field offices to pursue all leads; several memoranda
pertaining to dissemination policy of information to the Department of
Justice; several documents concerning Louis Emanuel Lomax, a writer
associated with Charles Stein; a Deloach memorandum regarding a meeting
with the U. S. Marshal; several documents setting forth NCIC and computer
application in solving MURKIN; a memorandum of Mr. Hoover reflecting a
meeting with the Attorney General; and a teletype to appropriate field
offices directing "full coverage" be given to Ray's relatives.

Based on the documents contained in Group 4, it appears that
the Committee plans on covering several sensitive areas regarding the
FBI's policy and handling of the following: the operation and dissemination
of information between the FBI, Department of Justice, and other related
agencies; possible illegal activities on the part of the FBI in the
proposed electronic surveillance of Ray's relatives; and the obtaining
of Ray's correspondence with his attorney and others while incarcerated.
The other documents contained in this group appear to be ef an innocuous
nature.
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Memorandum to Mr. Bassett
Re: House Select Committee on R
Assassinations (HSCA)

wst BB

Group 5: Documents contained in this group are primarily
FD-302's reflecting interviews and investigation conducted of James Earl
Ray, Jerry William Ray, and his wife, and Albert and Carol Pepper.
Additionally, there are several FD-302's reflecting investigation into
the financial records of those relatives.

A review of the material contained in the five groups reveals
the material does not involve any informants, classification, or
sensitive investigative methods or operations, with the exception of
previously mentioned material in Groups 2 and 3.

As was previously addressed in D. Ryan to Mr. Bassett memorandum
dated 8/11/78 (copy attached), the consideration of the privacy of
individuals mentioned in the material released to the HSCA under the
auspices of the Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts (FOI-PA), is the
responsibility of that Committee. That memorandum dealt with an analysis
of the documents provided by the HSCA for review by the FBI prior to
their public hearings in August, 1978.

For the most part, no objection should be made to the release
of the information set out above, with the exception of that part of the
material contained in Groups 2 which is classified[éﬁd the letterhead
memoranduym in Group 3 which sets forth sensitive Legat operations in
Mexico K§Er. Keuch is being furnished with a copy of the material
contained in Groups 1-5 for return to the HSCA. Our strenuous objection
to the public disclosure of any information that is classified or which
reveals sensitive investigative operations, as contained in Groups 2 and
3, has been pointed out to Mr. Keuch so that he can advise the Committee.
Also, Mr. Keuch has been advised that much of this material is similar
to that previously furnished by the HSCA for review prior to their
public hearings in August, and, as such, though much of the material has
been released under FOI-PA, only routine excisions have been made;
therefore, the documents are not, in their entirety, in the public
domain.
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ADDENDUM: RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

JTA:jml g 11-9-78
A

.

N

Subsequent to the submission of this memorandum, Mr. Keuch
advised on 11-8-78 that the HSCA contacted him, complaining that extensive
classification of documents in Group 2 and one document in Group 3
prevented desirable public disclosure and would adversely affect HSCA
plans for public hearings scheduled to reconvene 11-9-78.

Following a discussion between Mr. Keuch and Mr. David Ryan,
Bureau Security Officer, it was decided to send three classifiers
to the HSCA offices during the evening of 11-8-78 and recheck the
documents to determine if by removing certain words from the classified
portions, the document could be declassified and thus publicly released.
SAs J.W. Gerblick, K.I. Klossner, L.B. Strong and J.T. Aldhizer, Document
Classification and Review Section, met with HSCA officials between
6:45 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. on 11-8-78 at the House Office Building. }gpncerning
the document in Group 3, it was éﬁérmined that since it contained information
from a foreign govermment source}’no declassification could be
accomplished, although the HSCA insisted the document is essential to
its public hearings to be held 11-10-78. Mr. Keuch was telephonically
contacted on this document and agreed that no declassification was possible
and he will consult with Mr. Blakey on 11-9-78.

Regarding the remaining classified documents in Group 2,
it was agreed that the FBI would retrieve the HSCA copies, effect,
if feasible, a word-by-word review .of the classified portions and excise
words which could result in the declassification of the documents.
The revised version of each document, along with copies that were
classified originally, will be returned to the HSCA, which can compare
the two versions to determine if the unclassified documents are adequate
for use in public hearings. Hearings concerning the documents in
Group 2 are scheduled to commence 11-17-78. Prior to that date, HSCA
representatives will meet with FBIHQ classification personnel to
discuss documents as to any issues the word-by-word review fails to
resolve.
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Memorandum

The Director

V3 %%/

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

Legal Couns

PURPOSE: The purpose of this memorandum is to relate
the details of a conference between G. Robert
Blakey, Staff Director for captioned Committee, [con-
cerning the Committee's inguiry into the activities of
James Earl Ray in Mexiod]c

DETAILS: On 3/17/78 Russell Jean Gray, Jr., Section
Chief, Intelligence Division, SA Drew Clark,
Records Management Division, and SA Danny O. Coulson,
Legal Counsel Division, met with G. Robert Blakey, Chief
Counsel, captioned Committee. (This meeting was held in
order to advise Mr. Blakey of the extreme sensitivity of
the FBI's liaison capabilities in Mexico. Mr. Blakey was
advised that the FBI enjoys an excellent working relation-
ship with representatives of the Mexican Government. This
relationship, however, is considered highly confidential
by the FBI and the Mexican Government. Any publication or
public release of this information would seriously
jeopardize this relationship and would in all probability
result in the curtailment of our liaison capability with
that Government,| \C

Mr. Blakey was extremely receptive to the FBI's
position and advised he understood the problem. He further
advised that the Committee had no intention of doing
anything that would jeopardize this relationship and stated
that it was in the pest interest of all parties that this
type of relationship contlnue.'{ﬁg advised that the
Committee would consider any interview of FBI legal attaches

‘x' g LR Rl b S X i «n: {'iﬂ?!""” '\!En 5
=T ) W@ &3:3\

l
L “-“i

éélr/i

(CONTINUED -~ OVER)

Adams
Leavitt
Gray
Mintz
Coulson

Mr.
Mr.
Mr‘
Mr.
Mr.

DOC:di%%7)

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payrol! Savings Plan -
?§&L@SLRE

0D b ot ot B

-D\/3&A

81/D0J

bv-.. hee s a

e S - a




—~ HW 55039

. 4@

Memorandum to the Director
Re: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

Ego be classified "Top Secret.” :He further advised that
the interview would be couched in such a way as to
indicate only the activities of James Earl Ray in Mexico
and would in no way reveal the source of the information,
nor any FBI liaison type operations in Mexicéj?@ﬁ

He advised that he would so instruct his staff
and that if at any time our legal attaches had problems
during interview, they would be free, of course, to leave
or to make contact with Legal Counsel Division representa-
tives.C

RECOMMENDATION

That the Legal unsel Division specifically
brief FBI{Zegal attachesPds to the type of questioning
they can expect from staff personnel during interview and
to instruct them of proper procedures for responding to
staff questions. It should be noted that briefing and
éa}erview will be conducted at Washington, D. C.

¥

ﬁPP‘?O-,’ED: chm Serv, Legal Coun,
Director i, '"V'h_ Plan, 8 i5sp,
Assoz. DIFT T Ident Rec Mnt.

Dep. AD Adm——— Tech, Serys™
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. ¥r. Bassett . 8-11-78
o - Legal Counsel - |
B. Ryan Division Py

1
i - Publie Afrtirs~
Office
"HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 1 - MNr, Bassett
U. 8. BOUSE OP REPRESENTATIVES (RSCA) l - ::. gya:
. Poster

-PURPOSE: To furnish information which may be subject of pablic

2 —n e s

hearings of the HECA during week of August 1X-19, 1978.
" DETAILS: The HSCA 15 scheduled to hold initial public hearings

into the gssassination of Hartin Luther Xing, Jr., during the
week of fupust 1K 19, 1978. Hearings will receive considerable
medis attention and 1111 raportedly include testimony of

Janes Zarl Ray.

On August &, 1978, Mr. Robert L. Xeueh, Deputy
Asgistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, made avazilable
g letter to the Attorney General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief
Counsel snd Director, HSCA, dated Augmust 8, 1978, enclosing
a package of material which the HSCR may reter to in it= publie
hesrings. A copy of this package of material is attachment one
%0 this nermorandux. Hr. Keueh reguested the FEI review the
waterial to determine any obdjections to release of it during the
hearings. In 4its letter, the ESCA desired & response from the
Tepartment by August 11, 1978. ¥r. ¥euch requested to ba
¥arbally advized results of our review on that date.

The material appears to be copien of documents
contained in our investigation of Fing's assassination. In
surmary, docurmente relate to the following: PD-302's of
individuals providing information concerning the rifle,
tinoculars and sutogobile used by Ray in the assassination:
iters of evidence containing Ray's fingerprints, such as change
of saddress eard, laundry ticket, etc; statements of individuais
intervieved at scene of the erime. the rooming house in Femphis
and Fay's residence 4in Atlanta following the assassination:

FD 302's concerning the revolver found in Ray's possession when
arrested in lLondon; documents regarding the PBI's interview of
Ray after his arrest: letter dated February 18, 1969, from

to his attorney Percey Foreman authorizing guilty plea; letter
from Rey to Senator Fastland dated March 14, 1965, denying he
killed Xing; letterz from Ray to the sourt regarding'?oremanti
dismiss2l, and requesting 2 new attorney and a reversal of his -
sent2nce: and Identificatien Divisicon records of Ray and his
brothers John and Jerry Ray.
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BOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. $. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (H3CA)

o A review of this material by the Congressional *%aj“JL*
‘Inquiry Unit (CIU) reveals the material does not inveolve an¥y - .- ..
Iinformants, eclassification or sensitive investigative metheds TR
of operstions. p ‘

The Freedorm of Information-Privaecy scts (FOIPA)
Branch has sadviszed that rpost of these documents were releczsed
under the FPreedom of Informetion Act (FOIA) subject to
routine excisions, including identities of persons for privacy
reasons. (Attachment two contains a copy of documents as
released under FOIA). Although we are eoncerned with the
privacy of individuals, we cannot object to release of this
material for privacy reasons. FRelease of our documents ¢o the
HSCA was an suthorized nmeans of disclosure under the Privacy
Act. In any subsequent release, privacy of individuals involved
ig the responsibility of the HICA.

g3

Therefore, for above reasons, we should offer no
objections to release of this information, and ¥r. Xeuch will
be advised to this effect by CIU. He will also be advised that,
as stated in the HSCA letter, these documents except for
Identification Division records of Ray's brothers and those
parked as Court Exhibits, were given out under POIA. However,
routine exclsions were made, and therefore the documents are ‘not
in their entirety in the publie domain.

It 43 the opinion of the CIU that the nature of this
material furnished by the HSCA could at dbest be described as
“pland”“. It is believed the HSCA is =eeking sensationalisrm
and publicity and therefore it 1z unlikely itz hearings will be
1imited to areas covered by the ettached documents, 1In
addition, the Department of Justice and FPBI were given eonly
three days to review this material and state ite objections,
4f any. FMr. Keuch was contacted on this peint and agreed to
protest this short deadline to the HSCA. A representative
of the lagal Counsel Divisioen (LCD) will also dbring this point
to the attention of Mr. Blakey in effort to secure more time
for future review of docunents subjfect to public hearings.

This matter has been ccordinated with Ron Heller,
legal 1ilaison and Congressiona2l Affeirs Unit, 1CD,
E. P. Beckwith, Disclosure Section, FOIPA, and S, P, Riggin,
Operations Section, FOIPA Branech.

. RECOMMENDATION: Hone. For informetion. i
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D, RYAN TO BASSEIT HOUSE SELECT COMMITTIEE
N X ON ASSASSINATIONS U.S.,
T HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES | .

(HSCA)

PURPOSE: To furnish information concerning the |
documents the HSCA has indicated it may publicy/ -
disclose when the public hearings reconvene on
i 11/9/78, eoncerning the assassination of Dr,
Martin Luther King, Jr.
BECOMMENDATION: None, for information.
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" . COPY OF-ABSTRACT FOR THIS SERTAL IS PLACED IN FILE
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- " 1l - Legal Counsel Division -
. (Attn: Mr. Heller)

1 - Mr. Ryan
Asslstant Attorney General 1 - Mp. ngte

Criminal Division Tovember 27, 1978
Attention: [r. Robert L. Keucy%

EDERAL, g
Director, JFBI OWMMMWT

(4-" CHOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE QN _ASSASSINATIONS .
. U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to the letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director,
HSCA, dated October 18, 1978, which requested certain material

from the FBI concerninc the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther
Xing, Jdr.

Enclosed are an orlginal and one copy of a memorandum

in response to referenced letter. It is requested that you
Furnlsh a copy of the enclosed memorandum to the HSCA,

Enclosures -~ 2
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s 1 - Legal Counsel Division « >
(Attn: Mr. Heller)
1 - Mr., Ryan
1 - Mr. Foster

November 27, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMIITRTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U.S, LCUSE OF REPETNSENTATIVES (ESCA)

Refercnee is nade to the letter to the Attorncy
General from (. Nobert Llsgkey, Chicef Counscl and Direetor,
JIGCL, Gated October 10, 1978, which requested certain material
from the TLI concerning the essasgination of Dr. Mardin Lubther
Hing, Jr.

The above-referenced request was rmodifiled on
October 2, 1070, by LSCA Staff Ilerber Gerald Iamilton, who
arrced 0 o cut-off date of January 1, 1057, to present and
linmited the ficld offices dnvelved e Albany, Xansas City,
Fittsburgh, 8t. Louls, and Seattle.

Or: Wovernbor 16, 1078, ESCA Staff NMomber Cerald
panilton was advised That the files on Ben Edmondson had
becn processed ané were ready for review at FBIHO.

Thils completes the response to the above-referenced
18CA letter. Vhere information is not provided, it is because
it is elther not retrievable or it 1s subject to the
llemorandun of Understanding.

. \%MN ,Jmn vw\
O (6) ORIGINAL AND ONE FURNISHED ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

, STFNAT-
norg: 4T 1 ¢
See Director, FBI, letter to the Assistant Attorney

General,. Criminal Division, Attention: ¥r. Robert L. Keuch,
dated 11/27/78, captioned as above.

. Assoc, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. ___
Dep. AD Inv. . .
Asst. Dir:: -
Adons: S A-Ble ESQ 2 FINeR R
Crim: Inv.
Ident. v
Intell. ‘
Laboratory s ’
Legal Coun. ) /! > . /}" /zf
Plan. & Insp. — . . L e et
Rec. Mgnt. ™ I I 7 D j Q /
Tech. Servs. ;l) -
Training
. Public Affs. Off. ___ 2 ?‘r qﬁ” i
. Telephone Rm. — T R ]
Director's Sec'y MAIL ROOM Z]//ﬂﬂlﬁ/alé f/;?‘fl@ It ERIE

HH 55039 DocId: gé;’?-iE Page 180




. .
f< . c{mpNAL FORM NO, 10 ; a‘lsz ‘ e : )
» é JNLY 7973 HDITION g - .
% f‘,\‘ GSA FPMR (41 CFR} 101-11,6 \ Assoc Ieir e

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 4 . g;; " ,‘;j:,, ;
Asst, Dir:
Memorandum S
Fin. & Pers. '
To  : Mr. Adams o patE:  10/24/78 e
T PR R . .. Laboratory
ot ST Nifdosm, L - Mr. Colwell i
. Colwell T TR e e O "1 - Mr. Biamonte ="
IS 1 - Mr. Bassett Toch. Servs.—
SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 1 - Mr. B(?ynton Public Affe. Off._
ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA); 1 - Mr. Mintz  foee n
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 1 - Mr. Mf;O%eW
PURPOSE: A~

To advise you results of inquiry made of Headquarters and Field
Division personnel concerning allegations of unauthorized disclosure of
information emanating from the above committee made by G. Robert Blakey,
Chief Counsel and Director of the committee. All personnel querried denied
Mr. Blakey's allegations. LA

A _
i | OSSN e

DETAILS E*U{’ BEC50é(Q‘//7‘,‘z§/‘0JBg‘%

By letter dated 9/26/78, G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director,

HSCA, directed a letter to Attorney General Bell in which he expressed concern
of possible physical endangerment to two committee witnesses, Oliver Patterson,
Jr., and Clarence Haynes. Mr. Blakey continued in his letter that the FBI
was not1f1ed that the committee had information indicating possible physical
harm to Mr Patterson and Mr, Haynes by Jerry Ray, a St, Louis, Missouri,
area bank robber and brother of convicted assassin James Earl Ray
Mr. Blakey stated that in his letter the FBI was apprised and in view of the
fact that the information had come from a confidential source of the committee,
it was absolutely necessary that neither Mr. Patterson nor Mr. Haynes learn
that the committee had ultimately provided this information; and it was under-
stood by the committee that the FBI would have the Agents advise Mr.~Patterson
and Mr. Haynes of this possible endangerment to them Wlthg.utoany mdlcatlon
that the committee was the original source of the inform3afion. o Lol <A

e & o

Mr. Blakey's letter continued that the committee i’fad received 1nforma-

tion that the FBI did not act responsibly in'the treatment o;t:,»dlssemlnatmn of
this information and, as a result, a source of the committee may have been
compromised. The mformatlon allegedly regarding the endangerment was
singular in nature and could be attributed only to a committee source d one

54 other person. ﬁ s ﬁwﬁ
% XEROX Jo-iJe

W JAN g 1979 (CONTINUED TOVER)
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams . j
Re: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

Mr. Blakey also alleged that he had been told that the FBI regarded
this information as frivilous. By his letter of 9/26/78, Mr. Blakey requested
that the FBI conduct an investigation to ascertain if Mr. Patterson was advised
that the committee was the source of the information relating to him and that
Mr. Haynes was also in danger.

By teletype to SACs, St. Louis, Springfield, and Kansas City, under
above caption dated 9/29/78, these Field Divisions were requested to respond
to Mr. Blakey's allegations and have done-so by subsequent communications.
Oliver Patterson, Jr., was interviewed by SAs Dennis D. Madttes and John P,
Joyce of the St. Louis Office who in signed affidavits acknowledged the inter-
view with Mr. Patterson; however, denied identifying the HSCA as a source
of any information. SA Mattes states that during the interview with
Mr. Patterson, he asked Mr. Patterson if he (Patterson) knew Clarence Haynes,
to which Mr. Patterson replied in the negative. SA Joyce is currently on
special assignment in the Louisville Division. He also denied revealing to
Mr. Patterson during interview that the HSCA was the source of information
concerning or initiating the interview. Both SAs Mattes and Joyce advised
they did not inform Mr. Patterson directly that Mr. Haynes may be a victim
of a retaliatory act.

SAs Paul Babuchna, Jr., and James T, McManus, assigned to the
Alton, Illinois, Resident Agency, Springfield, Division, furnished sworn
affidavits denying the disclosure of the source of information (HSCA) during
their interviews with Clarence Haynes residing in Granite City, Illinois.
Both SAs Babuchna and McManus advised that they notified U. S. Probation
Officer James Parker of their desire to interview Haynes in order to locate
him. SA Babuchna also notified Granite City Police Department Detective
Anthony Eck of the possibility of physical harm to Haynes. Both SAs Babuchna
and McManus denied ever discussing this information with any representative
of the news media,

Legal Counsel John Mintz in contact with Supervisory SAs Ronald Heller
and Section Chief Danny O, Coulson determined that neither had divulged or
disclosed information concerning the committee to any news media representa-
tives.

(CONTINUED - OVER)
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

Assistant Director Donald W. Moore, Criminal Investigative Division,
advised that in interviews with Deputy Assistant Director James O, Ingram,
Supervisor Joseph A. Krahling and SA James D. -Carey that each assured
Mr. Moore they had absolutely no contact with-the news media regarding
this matter, SAs Krahling and Carey also advised that during their telephonic
contacts with the Field regarding this matter, each Field Office was cautioned
that in no way should the source of this HSCA information be attributed to the
HSCA.

It is noted that information was furnished to the Kansas City Field
Division for informational purposes only. This information was closely
held within the Kansas City Office and no investigative activity was generated
as a result of the aforementioned teletype of 9/29/78.

Inspector Boynton, Public Affairs Office, advised the following
personnel of his office, as well as himself, denied the unauthorized disclosure
of the HSCA information to anyone, including members of the news media, in
the Washington, D. C., area: Thomas B, Coll, Thomas J. Harrington,

David E. Cassens, Stephen D. Gladis and Jeffrey W. Maynard.

In summary, it has been determined through interviews of appropriate
personnel that no member of either the Field or Headquarters was responsible
for any unauthorized disclosure to the news media regarding HSCA information
nor was the HSCA source compromised by any of our personnel,

RECOMMENDATION :

That the aforementioned information be furnished by Mr. Adams to

Mr, Blakey in respopse to his letter of 9/28/78.
M APPROVED: Adm, Serv, Lewal Coun.
\% Crirntnv. — Plen 2 ips s &
Director ! Soant

wg;”"%” /

L5500, Dif . -M:"f' )
7 Pep. Ao aiR=— 1
Ben. Aty L. Doratory

|

H¥ 55039 DocId:32989742 Page 183




e

v ’ "’ ) *
IB: jmn v f T - . 5
57% 8 3 “ |
,“@“g\a’{‘u

———

F e
Y R PO
‘ . a s 1]
i ‘l’ k.Y
Rt 2 ab

Criminal Investigative Division
~ (Attn: Mr. Hale)

. 1 - Legal Counsel Division )
Assisbant Attorney General (Attn: Mr, Heller) '

. er
Criminal Dilvision November 23, 1978
Attentlon: Ir. Robert L. Xeuch

-
1

1l - Mr. Bassett

Director, FBI SOVERSIANE 1 -~ Mr. Ryan
’ TEDERAT: 60VE 1 - Mr. Foster

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTIEE. ON_ASSASSINATIONS
U 8. HOUSE OF REPRE»ENTATIVES (HSCA)

Beference 1s made to the letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Coungel and Dlrector,
HSCA, dabted October 20, 1978, which requested that the FBIHQ
and fleld office informant files be provided for an indi-

vidual to whom an offer to kill Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.,
was made.

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a memo-
randum in response to above-referenced letter. It 1ls

requested that delivery of one copy of the memorandum be .;/"/
made to the HSCA. /

Enclosures -~ 2

918

THAILED 6
‘j NOV2 8§

~.do kill Dr. King, he admitted to a confidential relationship
zwith the FBI. This individual, Russell George Byers, whose

Do\ -
NOTE : \, N\~ §$§\quvvau

In above-referenced letter, the HSCA noted that
iin re-interviewing the individual to whom an offer was made

Hdentlty had been previously provided the Committee, had
gﬁen opened as a "target™ in October, 1975, and closed in

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lav.

Asst. Dir::
Adm. Servs.
Crim: lav.
Ident.
{ntelf.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.
Plan. & lnsp. —
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.
Training

Public Affs. Off. ___

Telephone Rm.

Director's Sec’y ——

November, 1976, having furnijﬁi i@formatlon solely on ;g ég‘
general criminal matters, 11 E@ //792 /J / : az
By Bureau teletype to St. Louis, 10/31/78, St. Louis
was requested to verify that Byers revedled his confidential
relationship to HSCA and reason for his refusal to give a
walver to Committee. St. Louis advised Byers told HSCA that
he was interviewed several times but never considered him-
self an informant. He refused to give a walver as he wantsd

to use this as "trump card" to play against having to tesﬁif
before HSCA. " \ 1%}

, Y, = NOTE CONTINUED PAGE 2 \
. £ I 7 : { 2 2
o 01978 [ 5

m%
e 37 NOV 30 1978

MAIL ROOM A ..,.W-ug:;f FB1/DOJ




Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

NOTE CONTINUED:

A review of his FBIHQ and St. Louils informant files
, indicates Byers was opened under the "TECIP," and was never
g paid for any information he furnished. There is no indication
; that Byers, during 1975-1976, ever considered himself an
= informant. <

Based on the above and discussion with Mr. Keuch,
Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, this
matter was presented to SA Martin V. Hale, Criminal
Investigative Division {CID), on 11/8/78. As stated in
Addendum to St. Louis teletype to Bureau, 11/7/78, CID digd
not Interpose an objection to review of the FBIHQ and
St. Louis informant files for Byers (Bufile 137-b27hlL;
SLfile 137-16541), by HSCA.

On 11/9/78, Michael Eberhardt, HSCA Staff Member,
reviewed above-mentioned filles at FBIHQ.

|
13
i
;
i
b
|
il
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1 - Criminal Investigative Division
~ (Attn: Mr. Hale)

Legal Counsel Division

(Attn: Mr. Heller) v
1l - Mr. Bassett

£

o)
[

Hovember 28, 1978

1l - Mr. Ryan
1l - Mr. Foster
IOUSE BSELLCT COITIITIEE O ASSASSINLATIONS
U,S. JOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HsCA)

Reference is made %o the letber %0 the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chiel Counsel and Dircetor,
HSCL, dated October 20, 1970, vnlch reoguested thats thc
FRIHGQ and field office informant files be provided for
an Individugl to whom an offer to Lill Dr. bartin Luther
King, Jdr., vas nade.

This is to coafirm that the FBIHO and pertinent
ficld office informant files were reviewed on overiber 9,
1978, by . lilchael Iberhardb, HSCA Staff llomber.

g/;{zgr s jmn yew
(8) ORIGINAL AND ONE FURNISHED ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
NOTE :

See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney
General, Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L.
Keuch, dated November 28., 1978, captioned as above.

.
RIS et
P da
(Yl

. _V‘“_:-‘ el
foln o e 35 1E{%e
o 6. 8 1 _
A PROVED: crirm. tav._ V2T Ree. M e

Diracior Idef;;‘- S 'frect\;i‘isrvs._,_,.._—_—
1 1 awmg e e——
. DIr. tnielt. — -
ﬁl ﬂﬁg Aaso, DN \apofatory . Public A0

Dep. ADWY/ e

w4

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.
Asst. Dir::
Adm. Servs,
Crim: Inv. S—
Ident. g A 7 ‘ &@ b W@:
latell. i %ﬁ‘\,\ % \o N ('\N\)\
Laboratory

Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp. :
Rec. Mgnt. A

’ ) -~
Tech. Servs. == . s> - . ' - é‘ﬂ’? -
Training ) -
Public Affs. Off, = *—
Telephone Rm. \ 5 V
Director’s Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM gjjﬁlﬂmﬁ% Famel
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(; R 1 -~ Legal Counsel Division
Q. £ (Attn: Mr. Heller)

iﬁ “__ Assistant Attorney General L — Mg Baswoefl

%{} Criminal Division - November 24, 1978

'jy Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Director, FBI  TEZDERAL GU\4RAMENT 1 - Mr. Ryan

1 - Mr. Foster

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference 1s made to the letters to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director,
HSCA, -dated October 30, 1978, and November 7, 9, and 13,
1978, which requested, in connection with the HSCA's investi-
gation into the assassination of Dr. HMartin Luther King, Jr.,
that certalin documents the Committee planned to use in its
hearings be reviewed for any objectlons that could be made
to the possible publle release of the information contained
therein.

As previously discussed with IMr, Keuch, the FBI/ITM

has several specific objections to the publie release of! \:

“e some of the informatlon referred to above. These includa.\“)
objections to the reléease of information of a classified
nature; material relating, to the ldentlty of a source or
informant; and materlal pertalning to Legal Attache opera~
tions. Additlonally, it was pointed out that the informa-
tion initlally furnished fthe HSCA was excised under
procedures that were not intended to satisfy the privacy
considerations of the Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts,
and hence, the dec¢ision to publicly release that 1

t informa- _
tion is the responsibility of the 0037 qaﬁe.;}gg%? f;ﬁ;}égz
- W 4 " ;'7 s

13 Recen. {032

Enclgéedlare ggcggig nal and one copy of a

b memorandum in response to above-referenced letters. It is
requested that delivery be made of a copy of the memorandum

to the HSCA. Emees moomass RESRSE
Enclosures - 2 Zz NOV 80 378
' Assoc, Dir. .'\. Ry . L—mg,zz‘
| 32,‘?' AD ;ﬁm_:é&' W: 3 SEE NOTE™PAGE 2
Assf..Dir;: . (7 ) v \Y}:&

Y el
2 A}

Adm. Servs, i

Crim: Inv.
Ident.
Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun. \
Plan. & lnsp. ?:Tw‘“i

-

Rec.ngﬁ el R} ) 9*"’4?
Tech;éséf'vg.ij_';v_u: [-Jz, O

Training

Public Affs. Off. - l:v/ h
Telephone Rm. X . o i e
Director’s Sec’y —_ MAIL ROOM g“f:' - :3:\.\\\%_\0 L ‘\\@N‘(\Qﬁ)\i.\\\}\!. Ly,
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Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

NOTE:

Handling of above material set forth in Ryan to
Bassett memorandum, dated 11/8/78.

The material referred to in the four letters
from G. Robert Blakey was reviewed for classification pur-
poses by members of Projects Unit, Document Classification and
Review Section, and subsequently, was returned appropriately
marked.

On 11/15/78, this material was picked up by Louis
Parisi, HSCA Staff lMember, for delivery to the HSCA.

The specific objections referred to in the letter
and attached LHM were made to Mr. Robert L. Keuch, Deputy
Assistant Attorney General, who indicated he would make
them known to the Committee.
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Legal Counsel Division
(Attn: Mr., Heller)

Mr. Bassett

~ Mr. Ryan

Mr. Foster

-
i

Movember 24, 1978

OUSE SELECY COMIITTEE O ASSASSINATICHS
U,8. HOUSE OF RE RESTCHTATIVES (IISCA)

RBeference is rmade to the letters to the Abttorney

Gcneral from G. Robert Blalkey, Chiel Counsel and Director,

iSCA, dated October 30, 1978, and November 7, 9, and 13,
19?8, wihlch reguested, in aonncction with the HSCA's investi-
gation into the assassination of Dr. FMartin Iumbther King, Jr.,
that certain documents the Committee planned to uvse in its
hearings be revieved for any objectlons that could be nade
to the possible public release of the information contalned
therein.

As was requested, these documents were reviewed
prior to thelr use in the FSCA's public hearings, and specific
objectlions Lo the disclosure of parts of those documents have
been made to Mr. Fobert L. Keueh, Depuby Assistant Attorney
General, Crininal Division. Ir. Yeueh stated that he would
advise the Comnmitbee of these objeections.

- On Hovember 15, 1978, Louls Parisl, JISCA Staff
Hermber, picked up the decurents referred to in the four
letteru referenced above for return to the HSCA.

2 )f?"B J o ORIGINAL AND ONE FURNISHED TO ASSISTANT
Ab ATTORNEY GENERAL

NOTE:

See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney
General, Criminal Div131on, Attention: Mr. Robert L.
Keuch, dated November 24, 1978, captioned as above.

/
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| Asst. Dir:: R gj‘;f ; -‘Di p ) Ide:x‘:, e Y EECHL -..\.WS
Ad_m. Servs, : woadme {nig! Training
ﬁnm: Inve on AR Y. T Labp "?PJ,.___.. Public AHS, GLA
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Intell. i A
Laboratory o
Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.

Tech. Servs. \\\‘&\9 — e o PN .fvr -
Training si/"
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Public Affs. Off. y MPM‘} ”f
Telephone Rm. J R f
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. ™ & \ Assoc. Dir,
. ‘ i
b B e -~ & TS . .
) - & Dep. AD Inv.

* " "UNITED STATES GQVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
M d FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs.

TO : The Director DATE: 11-17-48

Tech. Servs. _____
Training

FROM : Legal Couns Public Affs. Off, __

Telephone Rm.
Director’s Sec’y

SUBJECT: CI?OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINA TIQIS (HSCA)

(5’ J PURPOSE: To advise of the appearance of SA James J. Rose before
captioned Committee on 11-17-78.

SYNOPSIS AND DETAILS: On 11-17-78 G. Robert Blakey, Chief

- Counsel and Director of captionéd Com-~
mittee, requested SA James J. Rose (Albany, New York, Office) to
appear and testify before this Committee concerning allegations of
misconduct made against him by former SA Arthur Murtagh as
reported in Mark Lane's book, "Code Name: Zorro," on pages 158
through 160 in Chapter 19 (attached)

N %\ Ry

peiar, e o

R B ONE &Y

. SA Rose appeared before captioned Committee on 11-17-78

; and denied Murtagh's allegations that he "jumped for joy, literally

- leaped in the air' on hearing that King was shot. Rose, in responding

: to questions from the Committee members, testified that he could no

remember exactly what he said to Murtagh but recalled saying that

; King was a threat to the national security. He further stated that

< these were views based on his opinion and not based on information§
obtained as an FBI Agent. Rose, at the conclusion of his testimonyg
was excused., Assistant Director Mintz appeared with SA Rose as counfsel
at his request.
RECOMMENDATION;: None. For information.

APPROVEW Adm. Serv,
Crim. Inv.

Director

—————————

3 --.-w-fl.-r v‘."q laind

(N
,

ATFRCEN 7.4

Assoc. Dir, —— ldent,

—_—— Tech. Servs
Dep. AD Adm. Intell. _—
Brygg sl leemm_ N
Enclosure | REC-24 Z__ 5 9 __'/ ‘ ”:,,7 .
1 - Mr. Adams (Enc.) 1 -Mr. McDermott (Enc 2""”

1 - Mr. Colwell (Enc.) 1 -Mr. Mintz (Enc.) . -
1 - Mr. Bassett (Attn.: Mr. Foster) (Enc.) 24 NOV 29 197

1 - Mr. Heller (Enc.) 1 -Mr. Coulson (BEnc.) iz oo poemee
1 - Personnel file of SA James J. Rose

RH:mbk | 1/7 '
(9). Sl

|
< C OQ ;97%8uy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payrol! Savings Plan FBI/DOJ
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. Chapter Nineteen

APRIL 4, ATLANTA :

by Mark Lane

b

Artburﬁé@rtagh, the veteran FBI agent, said:

The that Xing was shot, I was at the officc, leav-
ing for the day, with an FBI agent who was at the
supervisory level. He was a young man, twenty-nine
to thirty--wo years old, handsome, nice dresser—
reasonably intelligent and the women were crazy
. about him in the office. He was friendly with me.

! We heard the announcement, that King had been
shot, as we werc preparing to lcave. ’I‘.‘his agert
jumped for joy, literally lcaped in the air, yelling,
“They got Zorrol They got the son of a bitch! I hope
ke dies!” .

As we punched our salmen-colored cards out, the
agent explained to me how King was nothing b\}t a
“soddamn Communist” troublemaker anyway. Then
we heard that King had died. Again, he was elated.
I1c iust went crazy with joy.

T said, “For Christ's sake, they killed a great
.. isader,” 2nd as we walked to the parking lot, we had

«

158

HW. 55039 DocId:32989742 .-Rage—+92-

ruining the United States; that he was dividing our |-
people; that he was Communist-dominated; and that |
“if the lazy goddamned niggers had worked, in- "’
stcad of demonstrating, they could make it just like
anybody else in this country—for example, the Ital-
ians and the Irish!”

a discussion, The agent told me how King had been { ‘
|

Following the murder of Dr. Xing a number of Ameril
can cities were set on fire. The Attorney Gencral was able
to view part of the conflagration in Washington, D.C. A
federal decision was made to investigate the crime.
Murtagh said that the Department of Justice called upozn
the ¥FBI to investigate. Hoover scat the request to the
SAC in Atlanta. The SAC there turned it over to the in-
telligence unit—the Destroy King Squad. The very people ©
who had illegally harassed him when he was alive, includ-

ing the agent who celcbrated when he died, were really '.‘_

in charge of the investigation, Memphis had the early Icad
matcrial. The Bureau in Washington dirccted the early
stages of the investigation. But it was directed out of At-
lanta by the Destroy King Squad after a day or two.

Teletype leads would come in, and the case supervisor -
would assign the leads to various agents. “Now the assign-
ing of leads would make a lot of diflerence,” said Murtagh,
“Up until civil rights werc pushed hard in the sixties, I
was never assigned to civil rights work at all. Only when |
they got to the point where they had to get some answers!
would they assign anybody like me. They had been as-",
signing old-time Southcrn agents to handle civil rights
cases.” ,

How did the fact that those assigned to investigate
King's dcath had been ‘members of the get-King Squad

CODE NAME "ZORRO" ' * 15? .

L
v

affect that effort? “I think they might not have gotten the . |

right answer on a lot of these things simply because there '
was no will to get lie right answer.” said Murtagh. “They -
didn’t want to ask the right questions. The fecling against
King, in the Bureau, was so stroung,” said Murtagh, that

sination plot against King, ) "
and no onc else kncw about it—they would sit on it.
And let King get killed. 5 }
The Burcau wanted to get the investigation

'

if the Burcau had had advance information of an assas~ - .
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160 "+ CODE NAME “ZORRO" , =B

v Hid . .
sr i ; wrapped up and get out of it. I think there was senti- ‘
B 133 ment in the Bureau, also—an extreme sentiment, at
i l all costs, to keep the blacks from making any in-
3 roads. ‘
3 I would not depend on an investigation, by the -

; people I knew, to be very accurate. Statements came
' out from the Bureau, within twenty-four hours of
each killing, that there was no conspiracy involved in
the deaths of President Kennedy, Dr. King, end
Bobby Kennedy. - -

I falked about conspiracy in Atlanta regarding
King, and thought about it in the Kennedy case. I
was {oid that we weren’t to think about conspiracy.
Our jurisdiction. was very flimsy anyway, since King
wasn't a government official. What were we doing
investigating it?

1 feel it was a political decision. I don’t think the
crime was ever qavestigated. In fact, I'm convinced it
was never invesfigated. It wasn’t investigated like the
Mississippi killings, it wasn't investigated like the
Hoffa disappearance. It wasn't even investigated as
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ki o
" iy well as King was, when he was alive. I think even-
SR " tually, if everybody keeps pushing, eventually some
NI Lk way, sometime, the whole thing will break open— :
e ifeid . you'll probably find a conspiracy. e
> PRI RT3 Maybe it's a movement. You've got to be able to A
FERN AL think in terms of the fiendish minds of people in LEA
e | .";.'i-_' counterintelligence. If we're right, the Xing killing e
of 1, was some kind of a counterintelligence schemé, R
ol ‘1 cooked up- by somebody and it could be anybody. ;
Ry i? It could be anyone who could manipulate things 1o
WS RE ii : such a way to get them to happen. I think it can be
IR done, and I think it was done.
bR R RS There are too many questions about Oswald and
g _“,3’;' Ray. How did they get all the way across the cous-
FIMEELH % And where the hell did the money come from?
I EERERE) How did they have their identities covered? No gu¥
SR EINTE like Ray can do that sort of thing on his owa. Tt just
iy didn’t happen that way.
i
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FD-36 (Rev. 3-24-T7) .
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: ;
(] Teletype [ Immediate 3 TOP SECRET : - -
[ Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRET |
X] —airtel (] Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL :
[JEFTO |
[ CLEAR !
l
1

o s e e et G e R e e e G Pe St et S Ghm W fum e S et S S et et S Cew Gt M G G M e et M Smme M S G e S — b o

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)
ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT,
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

FRO SAC, MEMPHIS (66-2197) (P)

SUBJECT : é:%OUSE SELECT COMMITIEE ON
P ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
% é BUDED: 11/28/78 o
P e w%@/ L i
&' Re Bureau teletype to Memphis dated 11/21/78. z
v v
\ i
: { Enclosed for the Bureau are four items containing} :
g ﬁ nformation re CHARLES LAVERNE CABBAGE. ‘
bz e ! '
T e The enclosed items represent retrievable - ’

' nnformatlon maintained by the Memphis Office re CHARLES }

| J.éAVBRNE CABBAGE for the period 3/1/68 through 6/1/68.[, i *}
; : ] = i
;o Memphis indices contain a reference on the hame g
B CHARLES CABBAGE, Memphis file 44-1987-Sub-B-502D, This

X ¥s the MURKIN flle which was sent to the Bureau in Julys.-r~
f977 It is suggested the Bureau may desire to reviewy™
- - this reference in connection with captioned matter. i

{ , b
9
\‘r"h"" Therrh _;g [ ) ‘i" .“ r ‘"‘l ‘;’;T .. D %&QX QQ—*//O 9\-7d “J / %)
4 ¢ b Lavn L Lt !
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4 () ! Lz
. o 16 NOV 28 195 o | 7
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(Number) (Time) FBI/DOJ
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1 - Legal Counsel Division
Attn: Mr. Heller
1l - Mr. Ryan
Assilstant Attorney General . 1 - Mr. Foster
Criminal Division November 22, 1978
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

Director, FBI

ij FECRRAT GOVETNYINT
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. 3. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director,
HSCA, dated October 31, 1978, which requested delivery of

] certain material from the FBI concerning the assassination
of Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr.

Z/‘,//‘{/ Reference is made to the letter to the Attorney
4
3

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a
memorandum in response to referenced letter., It 1s requested
that you furnish a copy of the enclosed memoramdum to the

HSCA. '
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1 - Legal Counsel Division
Attn: Mr. Heller

1l - Mr. Ryan

1 - Mr. Foster

Wovember 22, 1978

TOUSE SELECT COMIITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF BEPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Coumnsel and Director,
HECA, dated Qctober 31, 1978, which requested delivery of
certain material from the I'BI concerning the assassination
of Dr. Hartin Luther King, Jr.

: HSCA Staff llember Gerald Hamilton advised on
Hovember 8, 1978, that Item I should be disregarded inasmuch
as that infornation was retrievable through the Departrment
of Justice.

This confirms delivery of Item 2 to HSCA Staf?f
. llember Pnoebe Orr on Novermber 22, 1978, at TBIHQ.

5
E

\§ NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney
§§~ General, Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L.
Keuch, dated November 22, 1978, captioned as above.

This confirms delivery of Items 3, 4, 5, and 6
to USCA Staff Newmber Lance Svendsen on November 8, 1978,
at FBIHN. '

This memorandum corpletes the response to the
above-referenced HI3CA letter. Vhere information is not
provided, it is because 1t is either not rebtrievable or
it is subject to the liemorandum of Understanding.

A7 Yos A

. gJmn: wph~ﬁ~
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.. Pouse of Vepresentatives

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, AMNEX 2
WasHinNGTON, D.C. 20518

Mg.

October 31, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Attention:

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this Committee
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., the assistance of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation is requested in regard to the following matters:

1) Prepare for delivery the London Legat Memo
re: Alexander Anthony Eist.

2) Prepare for delivery any St. Louis Field Office
files identified as King Security, for the
period covering January 1963 through December
1968.

3) pPrepare for delivery, from the New Orleans Field
Office File captioned MURKIN: 157-10673
From: ASAC Sylvester

To: SAC, New Orleans
Date: 4/15/68
Re: Instructions from Assistant Director Rosen =~

re Garrison's interest in MURKIN investigation.

4) Prepare for delivery, also from the New Orleans
Field Office File captioned MURKIN: 157-10673-258

To: SAC, New Orleans
From: ASAC Sylvester
pate: 4/17/68

5) Prepare for delivery; from the St. Louis Field
Office File captzo ed MURKIN: 44-775-1142

: A
From: Memebis U 2~(]7290— 15D
Date: 5/23/68 - Teletype

EnCLOSURE
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The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Page Two
6) Prepare for delivery, from the Los Angeles

Field Office File captioned MURKIN: 44-1574D-397
The materials reguested herewith, are for potential

use as exhibits in the upcoming public hearings, therefore,

it is requested that the Department of Justice as well as

the Federal Bureau of Investigation, make the appropriate

review in accordance with the Committee's standing agreement.

The Committee will reconvene with hearings into the
circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. King on November
9, 1978, therefore, expeditious handling of this request
would be greatly appreciated.

e Very truly yours,

VLTI

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ghh
xc: Ron BHeller

Page 198 ) ; L




2 . " *

UMITED"STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum S

P Mr, W, O, Cregarbj)‘%

moM : J, E. Ng%gg

SUBJECT:

TO

OUSE SELECT COMMLITTIEE ON
ASSASSINATIONS

PURPOSE:

ACTION:

Director's testimony.

DETAILS:

JEN : dmy )
(6)

#ODEC1 81978

-

S
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investigative targets, Whetlk?b-cir a712;:a

If it were dStermined t

CONFIDERIH

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

FEERRR
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R

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

{
!

GEomy9

SEE REVERSE
SIDE FCR
CLASSIFICATION

ACTION

APPROVED:

Director
Assoc. Dir,
Dep, AD Adm.
Dep. AB Inv,

)

“y
A\,

|

ALY

UL

TATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

kel CONF

DATE:

4,

Assoc, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm, ___
Dep. AD Inv.
Asst. Dir.: ,‘
Adm. Servs. tf/
Crim. Inv. %‘/’
z; L Ident. J
4 Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.
11/ 21/78 Plan. & Insp.
7 . Rec. Mgnt.
An M].Iltz Tech. Servs.
Training
N * Ba's'sett Public Affs. Off. ___
W. Moore Telephone Rm.
0 Cregar ‘Director's Sec’y
L J
E. Nolan

To provide to the "CrITENal investigative Division
background material for preparation of the Director's testimony
before captioned Committee on 12/11/78,

That this memorandum be furnished to the Criminal
Investigative Division to assist in their preparation of the

)
. M ';’9“ ’
Adm. Serv, Legal Counii. =~
Crim. Invan Plan. & Insp.

Rec. Mant. ,
ldent, Tech. Servs
mtel. ™ " Tralming.
Laboratory ___  rumicAE.OF.

e

In-the list of items the HSCA may pose to the Director,
item number 10 was 'Whether the FBI would advocate or undertake
special means to secure prompt technical surveillance of
tional or individual."

— /55,

at™ teclé'!i ?ﬁzs?le 1lances /

might provide information not obtainable through use_of a 1esSS. ...

intrusive technique, the FBI would promptly seek authority to

= E3 NOV 28 1578

CONTINBED™-"OVER
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ITINTRITIA
CONFIDENTIAL
Memorandum to Mr, W, O. Cregar
Re: House Select Committee on

Assassinations'
U.3. House of Representatlves (HSCA)

employ such coverage. The FBI could, if the facts or

circumstances supported a reasonable belief that either
organizations or individuals were engaging in assassination

or knowingly aiding and abetting an assassinationjon behalf

of a foreign power,]apply for technical surveillance authorlzatlonéé}
either from the ATtgrney General on an emergency basis or

under a court order|under the prOV1810nS of the new Foreign
Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978, i In the absence of

any indication of direction by a forelgn power such applications
would be made to a Federal court under Title I{EjlﬁL)

Intelligence Division liaison representative
discussed with Office of Legal Counsel of NSA whether it
would be possible for the Director in his response to address
in an unclassified statement the FBI's ability to request NSA
assistance or to address NSA's responsibilities to provide
information which they obtain to the Secret Service when it.
relates to a threat to a United States officiai., DMr, Michael
Smith, Office of Legal Counsel, NSA, advised that NSA would
prefer that the Director not refer to any NSA coverage in his
testimony. The Intelligence Division had submitted a draft
to NSA of a rather general paragraph dealing with our present
capability to request through the Attorney General information
from NSA relating to United States persons under special
circumstances., NSA, however, believed that any reference to
NSA coverage could lead to questions which would be difiricult

to answer in an unclassified manner.(ﬁ%?&fj‘ 4 , ,
' %W% A7 /o3

CONF TG HAL
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Director’s Sec'ly

P 282¢@1Z NOV 78
1

/Y Fu SI. LOUIS (62-5897)
\/

TO BUREAU (82-117290) PRIORITY

BT ’

UNCLAS

ATTFATION CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION.

USF. SELECT COMMITTEZ ON ASSASSINATIONS
AT 11:5¢ P.M. NOVEMBER 27, 197% OFFICFR wILLIUS HAGZR, €TH

DISTRICT, ST. LOUIS METROPOLITAN PD, TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THE

ST. LOUIS FRI OFFlcga AS FOLLOWS:

O -7,

L_J/“’m /
AT €:36 P.M. NOVEMB®R 27, 1978 JOHH RAY PRDTI—”’R oF JN“FS 4/ P
FOEARACRRES By oy s (i X /

TARL RAY, WAS ARRESTED BY OFFICERS OF THE ST. LOUIS METROPOLITAY-ED.
FOR ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO KILL AND BURGLARY. HE IS PRESENTLY IN
JAIL UNDER ARREST NUMRER 3- 4736J(§duﬁcw DFPARTMFYLLCONPLATLNT :5
NUMBER 181651, \3, REI REC:6Q éZ Q/%g?‘@sm}%j

OFFICER HAGER FURTHER ADVISED THAT HT HAD RECEIVED A-TELEPHONE
'CALL FROM AN UNNAMED INDIVIDUAL IDRNTIFYING HIMSELF AS JOFN L.

RAY'S ATTORNEZY, CALLINE FROM WASHINGTON, D.C, THIS PERSON ADVISED

66JA 2\ 0 M
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PAGE TWO SL 62-5£97 UNCLAS

OFFICER HAGER THAT RAY WAS SUPPOSED TO TESTIFY BEFORF THE SENATE
COMMITTEE ON NOVEMPER 28, 1978,

THE ABOVE IS FOR INFORMATION.

T




FD-36 (Rey. 7-27-76) ‘ '
+ ' » FBI

EalE

|
!
T.TRA{*ISMIT VIA: PRECEDDNCE CLASSIFICATION: “i
[ Teletype ] Immediate ',,,-.-,("Lq'r ] TOP SECRET :
(] Facsimile ] Priority (J SECRET :
Airtel ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL :
MEFTO E
] CLEAR i
/?i TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)
K (ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT)

FROM: 9? ADIC, NEW YORK (92-4564)

SUBJECT: -ELSUR
& HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE. ON
ASSASSTNATIONS gﬂscz\)
BUDED: 12/15/7

ReBuairtel to NY, 11/30/78.

The elsur indices of the NYO do not show that Reverend
MARTIN LUTHER KING, SR., and Reverend A.D. KING have been the
subject (target only) of electronic surveillance.prior to or
after January, 1964. - |

There are several overhears pertaining to Reverend— -
MARTIN LUTHER KING, SR. and A.D. KING. As per instructions
set forth in referenced airtel, the files containing these
overhears have not been reviewed.

2 % L = &
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(1~ Congressional Inquiry Unit )&:?» N
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